
TOWN OF FLORENCE 
REGULAR MEETING  

AGENDA 
 

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE MEMBERS 
OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL AND TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE 
FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL WILL HOLD A MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC ON 
MONDAY APRIL 6, 2015, AT 5:30 P.M., IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN HALL, 
LOCATED AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL:     Rankin __, Walter__, Woolridge__, Hawkins__, Montaño __, 

Guilin__, Anderson__. 
 
3. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION  

An Executive Session will be held during the Council Meeting for the following 
pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.03(A)(1) for the purpose of discussion with 
the Town Manager to discuss Town’s organizational structure and the duties 
and responsibilities of the Town Manager. 

 
4. ADJOURNMENT FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
5. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
7. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  

Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the 
Town Council.  Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  
Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those 
commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter 
be put on a future agenda.  However, members of the Council shall not 
discuss or take action on any matter during an open call to the public unless 
the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 

8. PRESENTATIONS 
 

a. Proclamation of the Mayor declaring April 2015 as Fair Housing Month in 
the Town of Florence. 

 
b. Proclamation of the Mayor declaring April 12-18, 2015 as Week of the 

Young Child in the Town of Florence. 
 
c. Presentation of the Quarterly Financial Report for December 31, 2014.  
 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



9. CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as 
part of the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the 
public objects at the time the agenda item is called.  
 
a. Adoption of Resolution No. 1505-15: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 

FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO 
ENTER INTO A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF TUCSON POLICE 
DEPARTMENT REGARDING THE ARIZONA HIGH INTENSITY DRUG 
TRAFFICKING AREA. 
 

b. Adoption of Resolution No. 1506-15:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, ACCEPTING NON-EXCLUSIVE 
PUBLIC ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAYS FROM THE ARIZONA STATE LAND 
DEPARTMENT FOR THE EXTENSION OF MERRILL RANCH PARKWAY AND 
FRANKLIN ROAD AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN 
MANAGER OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.  
 

c. Approval of an exclusive traffic signal easement between the Town of 
Florence and Southwest Value Partners (SWV-PTE, LLC). 
 

d. Favorable recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor License 
and Control for the Pinal County Historical Society Museum’s application 
for a Special Event Liquor License for a fundraiser to be held on May 23, 
2105, at the Pinal County Historical Society Museum. 
 

e. Favorable recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses 
and Control on the Arizona Parks and Recreation Fellowship’s application 
for the Cinco de Mayo event on May 2, 2015 at Padilla Park. 
 

f. Approval of accepting the register of demands ending February 28 2015, in 
the amount of $3,579,973.31. 
 

10.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Ordinance No. 626-15: Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, 
AMENDING TITLE III OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED ADMINISTRATION: 
SECTION 30.23 SPECIAL MEETINGS, AND SECTION 30.25 ORDER OF 
BUSINESS EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2015.  (First reading on March 16, 2015) 
 

b. Ordinance No. 628-15: Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of AN 
ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA 
AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 32: TOWN ORGANIZATIONS.  (First 
reading on March 16, 2015) 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



11.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

a.  Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of a change order with DBA 
Construction Inc., in an amount not to exceed $113,752.77. 

 
b. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval to award the Cuen Building Auction with 

and instruct the Town Manager file a deed to include restrictions as 
outlined in the request for bids.  
 

c. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval to award a contract to Pima Paving, Inc., 
for improvements to the Police Department and Senior Center parking lot, 
in an amount not to exceed $185,989.64. 
 

d. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval to award a Contract to Arizona Coating 
Applicators for painting of the Florence water tower and tank, in an amount 
not to exceed $130,000.00. 
 

e. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval to issue a purchase order to Ace Asphalt 
to perform parking lot maintenance and repairs using the Mohave 
Educational Services Co-Op Bid, Contract Number 10A-ACE-0316, in an 
amount not to exceed $182,642.03.  
 

f. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval to allow Town staff to work with the 
Windmill Winery and the Florence Future Foundation to help facilitate 
future landscape enhancement projects in Florence; to allow for the 
acceptance of donations of plant materials and/or services from said 
entities; and to allow the Town Manager to enter into any agreements 
necessary to facilitate partnerships and future landscape enhancement 
projects in Florence. 
 

g. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the motion to rescind or amend the 
March 2, 2015 approval of the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission for Option #1 of Territory Square Signage. 
 

h. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the Florence Territory Square Signage 
Design Review application. 
 

12. DEPARTMENT REPORT 

a. Manager’s Report 
b. Department Reports 

i. Community Development 
ii. Courts 
iii. Finance 
iv. Library 
v. Parks and Recreation 
vi. Police 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



vii. Public Works 
viii. Utilities 

 
13. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
14. CALL TO THE COUNCIL 

 
Council may go into Executive Session at any time during the meeting for the 
purpose of obtaining legal advice from the Town’s Attorney(s) on any of the 
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3). 
 
POSTED ON APRIL 3, 2015, BY LISA GARCIA, TOWN CLERK, AT 775 NORTH 
MAIN STREET, 1000 SOUTH WILLOW STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AND AT 
WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV. 
 
***PURSUANT TO TITLE II OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), 
THE TOWN OF FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF 
DISABILITY REGARDING ADMISSION TO PUBLIC MEETINGS.  PERSONS WITH A 
DISABILITY MAY REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS BY 
CONTACTING THE TOWN OF FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 868-
7574 OR (520) 868-7502 TDD. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS 
POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATION.***  

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8a. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Finance/Grants 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Ernest Feliz 
                                     Grants and Assessment Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Fair Housing Proclamation 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:  
Subject: Fair Hosing Proclamation   Meeting Date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Proclaim April 2015 as Fair Housing Month in the Town of Florence. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
All recipients of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds must certify they 
affirmatively further fair housing. Declaration of this proclamation is required each year 
in order for the Town to continue to receive CDBG funds.  
 
One CDBG project is currently active in the amount of $226,279.  An application has 
been submitted for housing rehabilitation in the amount of $300,000. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Proclaim April 2015 as Fair Housing Month in the Town of Florence. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Proclamation 



 
 
 
 

FAIR HOUSING PROCLAMATION 
 

 WHEREAS, the Civil Rights Act of 1968, commonly known as the Federal Fair 
Housing Act and the Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988, prohibit discrimination in 
the sale, rental, leasing and financing of housing or land to be used for the construction 
of housing or in the provision of brokerage service on the basis of: race, color, religion, 
sex, disability, familial status or national origin; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the 1986 and 1988 Federal Fair Housing Acts declare that it is a 
national policy to ensure equal opportunities in housing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, April has traditionally been designated as Fair Housing Month in the 
United States. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Tom J. Rankin, Mayor of the Town of Florence, Arizona, 
do hereby proclaim April as “Fair Housing Month” in the Town of Florence, and do 
hereby urge all residents of this community to comply with and show their support for 
the letter and spirit of the Fair Housing Acts. 
 
Issued this 6th day of April 2015 
 
             
       Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8b. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Lisa Garcia 
                                      Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Week of the Young Child Proclamation  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject:  Week of the Young Child Proclamation                            Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015  
Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Proclaim April 12 – 18, 2015 as Week of the Young Child in the Town of Florence.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Town of Florence was contacted and requested to issue a proclamation at the April 
6, 2015 meeting celebrating “The Week of the Young Child”, April 12-18, 2015. 
 
The intent of the proclamation is to help raise awareness for the importance of a child’s 
first five years and to recognize the early educators and caregivers that work on their 
behalf.  First Things First feels it is always an important time for young children, and are 
trying to get the word out about the futures of the young children in our community. 
 
Mr. Brett Haupt, Parent Awareness and Community Outreach Coordinator, will be 
present to accept the proclamation. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Proclaim April 12-18, 2015 as Week of the Child in the Town of Florence. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 Proclamation  
  



 
WEEK OF THE YOUNG CHILD  

APRIL 12-18, 2015 
 
 

WHEREAS, the First Things First Pinal Regional Partnership Council and local 
partner organizations, in conjunction with the National Association for the Education of 
Young Children, are celebrating the Week of the Young Child, April 12-18, 2015; and 
 

WHEREAS, these organizations are working to improve early learning 
opportunities, which are crucial to the growth and development of young children, and 
building a foundation of learning for everyone in Florence; and 
 

WHEREAS, all young children and their families in the State of Arizona and the 
Town of Florence deserve access to high-quality early childhood education; and  
 

WHEREAS, public policies and programs that support early learning for all young 
children are critical to young children’s futures and the success of our community; and 
 

WHEREAS, teachers and others who make a difference in the lives of young 
children and families in the Town of Florence, deserve thanks and recognition. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, I Tom J. Rankin, Mayor of the Town of Florence, Arizona, 
do hereby proclaim April 12-18, 2015 as “Week of the Young Child”, and encourage all 
citizens to work together to make good investments in early childhood. 
 
Issued this 6th day of April 2015. 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 



 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8c. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Finance 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mike Farina, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Quarterly Financial Report 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

 
Subject:  Quarterly Financial Report December 31, 2014 Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Presentation only, no action required. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Highlights of the Quarterly Financial Reports for December 31, 2014 will be presented. 
The full report is attached. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
None  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Quarterly Financial Report as of December 31, 2014 
 



Town of Florence 

Quarterly Financial Report 

As of December 31, 2014 

(unaudited) 

 

Introduction 

The following report highlights the financial results of the Town through the first half of the 

fiscal year. The report presents the results of Town revenues, expenditures and fund balances and 

includes comparison of current year actual figures to the budget and prior year. This report is 

unaudited. 

Highlights 

 Sales tax is 15% lower than budget expectations and 11% lower than the prior year due to 

less revenue from private construction and several vendors who have not paid sales tax for 

several months. The Town is following up with the state and the vendors on these past due 

accounts. 

 State-shared sales tax is 1% lower than budget expectations and 5% ahead of the prior year. 

 State-shared income tax equals budget expectations and is 9% ahead of the prior year. 

 Vehicle license tax is 2% ahead of budget expectations and 7% ahead of the prior year. 

 Highway user revenue is 5% ahead of budget expectations and 11% ahead of the prior year. 

 Transportation tax is 7% lower than budget expectations and 1% lower than the prior year. 

 Town revenues are slightly lower than expectations; however, expenditures are within 

budget. 

 General Fund: Excluding transfers, revenue is meeting budget expectations. Expenditures are 

within budget with 43% of the budget expended. 

 Capital Improvements Fund:  Sales tax from private construction is 25% lower than budget 

expectations. Expenditures are within budget. 

 HURF: Highway user revenue is 5% ahead of budget expectations. Transportation excise tax 

is 7% lower than budget expectations. Expenditures are within budget. 

 Water Utility: 38% of the budgeted fee revenue is collected. Expenditures are within budget. 

 Sewer Utility: 38% of the budgeted fee revenue is collected. Expenditures are within budget. 

 Sanitation:  50% of the budgeted fee revenue is collected. Expenditures are within budget. 

 Fund balances are healthy and normal.



2 | P a g e  
 

Major Revenues 

Sales Tax 

The Town imposes a two percent (2%) transaction privilege tax rate 

on retail sales and services made within the Town boundaries. This 

tax is commonly referred to as sales tax. The total tax rate within the 

Town is 8.7 percent, which also includes the State and Pinal County 

tax rates. Sales tax revenue supports the Capital Improvements Fund 

(sales tax on private construction projects), Construction Tax Fund 

(sales tax on governmental entity construction projects), Food Tax 

Fund (sales tax on food for home consumption) and the General Fund (all other sales tax). 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Town Sales 

Tax

monthly 
projections

 current 
year actual 

% variance 
from 

projection

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year 
actual 

Jul 312,462         291,872    -7% 3% 283,062       
Aug 362,930         318,984    -12% -13% 366,237       
Sep 338,005         307,521    -9% -13% 351,956       
Oct 343,805         384,878    12% 1% 382,733       
Nov 400,852         272,036    -32% -4% 283,804       
Dec 423,531         272,583    -36% -35% 416,711       
YTD total 2,181,587      1,847,874  2,084,503    
YTD variance (333,713)   -15% -11% (236,629)      

Town Sales 

Tax by Type
General  Private 

Construction 
Government 
Construction

 Food  Total 

Jul 157,202        89,689          12,380          32,601          291,872        
Aug 164,603        112,379        24,619          17,383          318,984        
Sep 173,051        111,141        6,748            16,581          307,521        
Oct 221,802        137,264        3,323            22,489          384,878        
Nov 179,282        64,239          4,985            23,530          272,036        
Dec 179,745        53,790          12,581          26,467          272,583        
YTD total 1,075,685      568,502        64,636          139,051        1,847,874      
Prior year 1,200,198      729,195        42,705          112,405        2,084,503      
$ difference (124,513)       (160,693)       21,931          26,646          (236,629)       
% difference -10% -22% 51% 24% -11%

General 

Fund Town 

Sales Tax

monthly 
projections

 current year 
actual 

% variance 
from projection

% change 
from prior year

 prior year 
actual 

Jul 178,992        157,202        -12% -5% 165,685        
Aug 210,062        164,603        -22% -19% 202,270        
Sep 202,416        173,051        -15% -18% 211,097        
Oct 198,614        221,802        12% 11% 198,967        
Nov 245,126        179,282        -27% 21% 148,415        
Dec 248,408        179,745        -28% -34% 273,764        
YTD total 1,283,619      1,075,685      1,200,198      
YTD variance (207,934)       -16% -10% (124,513)       

Sales Tax Rate 

in Florence 

Town 2.0% 

Pinal County 1.1% 

State of Arizona  5.6% 

Total 8.7% 



3 | P a g e  
 

 

 The annual budget-projected sales tax revenue is $4,458,700; including $2,636,600 from 

general retail, $1,509,000 from private construction, $55,200 from government 

construction and $257,900 from food. 

 The total collected is $1,075,685. This is $207,934 or 16% lower than the projected 

amount and $124,513 or 10% lower than the prior year. 

 General retail and private construction sales tax revenue are lower than projections and 

prior year. Staff is researching a few of our retailers that have not remitted sales tax for 

several months, which may have caused this lag in revenue. 

 

General Fund State-shared Revenue 

As with all Arizona municipalities, the Town receives certain state revenues based on 

population. State-shared revenue includes sales tax, income tax and vehicle license tax.  

 

State-shared Sales Tax 

 

 The annual budget-projected state-shared sales tax revenue is $2,352,000. 

 The total collected is $1,104,332. This is $14,798 or 1% less than the projected amount 

and $48,865 or 5% greater than the prior year. 

 

State-shared Income Tax 

 

 The annual budget-projected state-shared income tax revenue is $3,091,100. 

 The total collected is $1,545,645, which is meeting projections and is $121,181 or 9% 

greater than the prior year. 

 

State-shared 

Sales Tax

monthly 
projections

 current year 
actual 

% variance 
from 

projection

% change from 
prior year

 prior year 
actual 

Jul 190,360         185,459         -3% 4% 178,913         
Aug 180,179         177,331         -2% 3% 171,410         
Sep 185,966         182,929         -2% 4% 175,258         
Oct 185,944         182,997         -2% 6% 172,748         
Nov 184,846         181,644         -2% 4% 175,336         
Dec 191,835         193,972         1% 7% 181,802         
YTD total 1,119,130      1,104,332      1,055,467      
YTD variance (14,798)          -1% 5% 48,865          

State-shared 

Income Tax

monthly 
projections

 current year 
actual 

% variance 
from 

projection

% change from 
prior year

 prior year 
actual 

Jul 257,592         257,608         0% 9% 237,411       
Aug 257,592         257,607         0% 9% 237,410       
Sep 257,592         257,608         0% 9% 237,411       
Oct 257,592         257,607         0% 9% 237,411       
Nov 257,592         257,608         0% 9% 237,410       
Dec 257,592         257,607         0% 9% 237,411       
YTD total 1,545,552      1,545,645      1,424,464     
YTD variance 93                 0% 9% 121,181       



4 | P a g e  
 

Vehicle License Tax 

 
 

 The annual budget-projected vehicle license tax revenue is $1,243,200. 

 The total collected is $608,107. This is $9,901 or 2% greater than the projected amount 

and $38,672 or 7% greater than the prior year. 

 

Highway User Revenue 

Highway user revenue is state-shared and in addition to population, highway user revenue 

distribution is also based on gasoline sales. It consists of tax on gasoline, a portion of the vehicle 

license tax and other transportation related fees and must be used solely for street and highway 

purposes. This revenue is recorded in the Highway User Revenue Fund. 

 

 
 

 The annual budget-projected highway user revenue is $1,752,800. 

 The total collected is $831,834. This is $41,359 or 5% greater than the projected amount 

and $85,305 or 11% greater than the prior year. 

 

Transportation Excise Tax Revenue 

Transportation Excise Tax revenue is revenue that was approved by the voters of Pinal County to 

be used solely for highway and street purposes. The Town receives a share of the revenue from 

the County based on population. 

 

Vehicle 

License Tax

monthly 
projections

 current year 
actual 

% variance 
from 

projection

% change from 
prior year

 prior year 
actual 

Jul 103,648         109,022         5% 7% 101,813       
Aug 107,310         99,893           -7% -1% 100,820       
Sep 98,091           103,872         6% 14% 91,075         
Oct 104,645         108,282         3% 4% 104,544       
Nov 93,905           140,063         49% 67% 83,894         
Dec 90,608           46,975           -48% -46% 87,289         
YTD total 598,206         608,107         569,435       
YTD variance 9,901            2% 7% 38,672         

Highway User 

Revenue

monthly 
projections

 current year 
actual 

% variance 
from 

projection

% change from 
prior year

 prior year 
actual 

Jul 134,522         142,347         6% 10% 129,734       
Aug 130,882         136,018         4% 12% 120,910       
Sep 134,442         137,170         2% 9% 126,382       
Oct 125,135         134,431         7% 12% 119,995       
Nov 126,406         136,067         8% 14% 119,662       
Dec 139,088         145,801         5% 12% 129,846       
YTD total 790,475         831,834         746,529       
YTD variance 41,359           5% 11% 85,305         



5 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 The annual budget-projected transportation excise tax revenue is $1,053,700. 

 The total collected is $475,939.  This is $36,864 or 7% lower than the projected amount 

and $6,237 or 1% lower than the prior year. 

 

General Fund 

The General Fund is the Town’s main operating fund accounting for most of the Town’s 

services, including fire and police public safety, culture and recreation, community development 

and general government administration. The General Fund is primarily supported by local and 

state-shared taxes. 

General Fund Revenue 

The majority of Town revenue is projected to come from state-shared revenue (48%) and local 

sales tax (19%). The remainder comes from property tax (6%), building permit fees (3%), 

franchise fees (4%), charges for services (5%), fines and forfeitures (1%) and other sources 

(2%). 

 

Transportation 

Excise Tax

monthly 
projections

 current year 
actual 

% variance 
from projection

% change from 
prior year

 prior year 
actual 

Jul 86,355           78,819           -9% -2% 80,140           
Aug 87,979           77,720           -12% -4% 81,312           
Sep 83,580           80,231           -4% 0% 80,420           
Oct 86,085           79,699           -7% -3% 81,938           
Nov 85,645           79,963           -7% 1% 79,369           
Dec 83,159           79,507           -4% 1% 78,997           
YTD total 512,803         475,939         482,176         
YTD variance (36,864)          -7% -1% (6,237)            

19% 

12% 

6% 
3% 

4% 

48% 

5% 1% 
2% 

General Fund funding sources 

sales tax

transfers in

property tax

building permit

franchise fees

intergovernmental

charges for services

fines and forfeitures

other revenue



6 | P a g e  
 

Major revenues supporting the General Fund are discussed above in the Major Revenue section 

of this report. 

 

 The annual budget-projected General Fund revenue, excluding transfers, is $12,332,800. 

 The total collected is $6,013,121. This is meeting projections and is $384,490 or 7% 

greater than the prior year. 

 

 

General Fund 

Revenue

monthly 
projections

 current year 
actual 

% variance 
from 

projection

% change from 
prior year

 prior year 
actual 

Jul 815,967         1,067,800      31% 40% 763,649         
Aug 910,617         800,055         -12% -3% 824,631         
Sep 1,046,469      997,074         -5% 0% 999,210         
Oct 1,151,765      1,182,008      3% 8% 1,094,423      
Nov 999,455         936,312         -6% 11% 846,626         
Dec 1,083,935      1,029,872      -5% -6% 1,100,092      
YTD total 6,008,208      6,013,121      5,628,631      
YTD variance 4,913            0% 7% 384,490         

General Fund Revenue budget
 current year 

actual % received
 prior year 

actual 
% change 

from prior year  $ diff 

taxes
sales tax 2,636,600$    1,075,685$    41% 1,200,198$    -10% (124,513)$      
property tax 863,000        508,757        59% 477,407        7% 31,350          
   total taxes 3,499,600      1,584,442      45% 1,677,605      -6% (93,163)         

licenses and permits
other franchise fees 274,800        109,242        40% 73,493          49% 35,749          
   total franchise fees 563,600        272,086        48% 234,291        16% 37,795          

intergovernmental
state-shared sales tax 2,352,000      1,104,332      47% 1,055,467      5% 48,865          
state-shared income tax 3,091,100      1,545,645      50% 1,424,464      9% 121,181        
vehicle license tax 1,243,200      608,107        49% 569,435        7% 38,672          
   total intergovernmental 6,686,300      3,258,084      49% 3,049,366      7% 208,718        

charges for services 671,200        300,550        45% 254,470        18% 46,080          

fines and forfeitures 190,200        71,237          37% 86,970          -18% (15,733)         

other revenues 183,800        274,396        149% 93,707          193% 180,689        

transfers in 1,711,200      773,397        45% 358,551        116% 414,846        

total 14,044,000$  6,786,518$    48% 5,987,182$    13% 799,336$       



7 | P a g e  
 

General Fund Expenditures 

The General Fund accounts 

for the majority of the Town’s 

services including, public 

safety – police and fire/EMS 

services; culture and 

recreation – parks 

maintenance, recreation 

programs, fitness center, 

aquatics, special events, 

senior center and library 

services; community 

development; and general 

government – elected 

officials, administration, town 

attorney, courts, finance, 

information technology and 

human resources. 

By function, expenditures for 

public safety, which includes 

fire and police, make up 50 

percent of the total budget in 

the General Fund. The 

General Fund also includes 

culture and recreation, which 

includes parks, recreation and 

library services – 14%; and, 

community development, 

which includes planning, 

zoning and building 

inspection – 5%. The upper 

chart to the right shows the 

breakdown of the entire General Fund by service functions. 

By type, expenditures for salary and benefits make up 80% of the total General Fund budget. The 

rest of the General Fund consists of purchased services (non-employee services) – 11%; supplies 

– 4%; and other (dues, memberships, training) – 5%. 

The following table compares current year-to-date actuals to the budget and prior year amounts 

by department.  



8 | P a g e  
 

 

 The General Fund budget, excluding transfers, is $14,513,600.  

 The total spent is $6,193,823 or 43% of the budgeted amount. This is 5% greater than the 

prior year. 

 Departments are within budget expectations with 50% of the year completed. 

 The following tables summarize the General Fund expenditures by function and type. 

 

  

  

General Fund 
Expenditures by 
Department

budget
 current year 

actual 
% 

expended

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year 
actual 

town council 158,200$       70,434$         45% 8% 65,243$         
administration 713,500         336,617         47% -3% 348,142         
courts 292,200         128,415         44% 5% 122,128         
legal services 269,800         118,190         44% -1% 119,251         
finance 936,300         432,071         46% 5% 412,056         
human resources 253,800         114,855         45% 9% 105,404         
community development 676,400         256,009         38% 9% 234,580         
police 4,244,400      1,766,924      42% 5% 1,681,594      
fire/EMS 2,933,900      1,457,964      50% 10% 1,328,570      
information technology 618,000         250,473         41% -3% 257,984         
parks and recreation 1,649,900      690,594         42% 22% 568,304         
library 382,200         199,915         52% 15% 173,744         
engineering 200,400         62,328           31% 31% 47,475           
general government 992,500         249,977         25% -31% 364,177         
cemetery 9,000            2,910            32% -52% 6,126            
economic development 183,100         56,147           31% -27% 77,097           
total 14,513,600$   6,193,823$    43% 5% 5,911,875$    

General Fund 
Expenditures by Function budget

 current year 
actual 

% 
expended

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year 
actual 

general government 4,243,300$    1,703,942$    40% -5% 1,800,511$    
public safety 7,178,300      3,224,888      45% 7% 3,010,164      
community development 876,800         318,337         36% 13% 282,055         
culture and recreation 2,032,100      890,509         44% 20% 742,048         
economic development 183,100         56,147           31% -27% 77,097           
total 14,513,600$   6,193,823$    43% 5% 5,911,875$    

General Fund 
Expenditures by Type budget

 current year 
actual 

% 
expended

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year 
actual 

salaries and benefits 10,919,400$   5,265,424$    48% 10% 4,807,539$    
purchased services 2,320,200      523,071         23% -20% 657,570         
supplies 612,300         209,502         34% -17% 253,724         
other 661,700         195,826         30% 1% 193,042         
total 14,513,600$   6,193,823$    43% 5% 5,911,875$    



9 | P a g e  
 

Highway User Revenue Fund 

The Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) accounts for operation, maintenance and capital 

expenditures of Town streets and highways (public works). HURF is primarily supported by 

state-shared highway user revenue and transportation excise tax received from Pinal County. 

These revenues must be used on street and highway expenditures. 

Revenue 

 

 $1,341,899 or 47% of the $2,853,400 revenue budget is collected. This is 6% greater than 

the prior year. 

 Highway user revenue and transportation excise tax are explained and discussed in more 

detail in the major revenue section earlier in this report. 

Expenditures 

 

 $716,954 or 8% of the $8,459,200 budget is expended. 

 $58,443 or 1% of the capital expenditure budget has been spent (see list on next page). 

Excluding capital expenditures, 38% of the budget was expended. 

HURF Revenue budget
 current year 

actual % received
% change 

from prior year
 prior year 

actual 

highway user revenue 1,752,800$ 831,834$             47% 11% 746,529$       
transportation excise tax 1,053,700   475,939               45% -1% 482,176        
other revenues 37,000       34,126                 92% 8% 31,609          
transfers in 9,900         -                      0% -               
total 2,853,400$ 1,341,899$          47% 6% 1,260,314$    

HURF 

Expenditures
budget

 current year 
actual % expended

% change 
from prior year

 prior year 
actual 

personal services 1,178,700$    575,556$       49% 4% 555,267$       
purchased services 466,000        70,880          15% -14% 82,537          
supplies 84,000          11,374          14% -91% 128,074        
capital outlay 6,725,700      58,443          1% -52% 122,447        
other 4,800            701               15% -58% 1,668            
total 8,459,200$    716,954$       8% -19% 889,993$       



10 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

Capital Improvement Fund 

The Capital Improvement Fund (CIP) accounts for many of the Town capital projects including 

buildings and building improvements, park improvements, land acquisitions and equipment. The 

Capital Improvement Fund is primarily supported by construction-related sales tax. 

Revenue 

 

 $612,309 or 39% of the $1,559,000 revenue budget is collected. This is 19% lower than 

the prior year. 

HURF Capital Outlay Expenditures budget
 current year 

actual % expended

equipment:

   backhoe attachments 25,000$        -$             0%

streets and highways:

   Florence Gardens street improvements 40,000         -               0%
   SH79B/SH287 intersection improvements 603,600        -               0%
   Diversion Dam road improvements 2,091,300     54,143         3%
   streets signalization 402,900        -               0%
   Felix Road 1/2 road improvements 225,000        -               0%
   Pinal Street drainage improvements (Butte to First) 650,000        4,300           1%
   Hunt Highway overlay 44,600         -               0%
   East Butte microseal 175,000        -               0%
   Hunt Highway intersection improvement 355,000        -               0%
   Florence Heights improvements (Main to SR79) 1,900,000     -               0%
   stormwater masterplan 125,000        -               0%
   stormwater improvements 45,000         -               0%

total 6,682,400$   58,443$        1%

Capital Projects Fund 

Revenue
budget

 current year 
actual % received

% change from 
prior year

 prior year 
actual 

private construction tax 1,509,000$     568,502$       38% -22% 729,195$       
other revenues 50,000           43,807           88% 83% 23,905           
total 1,559,000$     612,309$       39% -19% 753,100$       



11 | P a g e  
 

 

 The major revenue of this fund, private construction tax, is $185,998 or 25% lower than 

budget projections and $160,693 or 22% lower than the prior year. 

 

Expenditures 

 

 

 

  

Private 

Construction 

Sales Tax

monthly 
projections

 current year 
actual 

% variance 
from 

projection

% change from 
prior year

 prior year 
actual 

Jul 125,750         89,689           -29% -9% 99,011         
Aug 125,750         112,379         -11% -21% 141,373       
Sep 125,750         111,141         -12% -11% 125,508       
Oct 125,750         137,264         9% -10% 152,369       
Nov 125,750         64,239           -49% -37% 101,586       
Dec 125,750         53,790           -57% -51% 109,348       
YTD total 754,500         568,502         729,195       
YTD variance (185,998)        -25% -22% (160,693)      

Capital Projects Fund Expenditures budget
 current year 

actual % expended

Police

  security camera system upgrade, AV, substation FFE 21,000         13,471         64%
  substation FFE 1,000          -              0%
  compstat dashboard software 30,600         30,441         99%

Parks and Recreation

  softball field #3 lighting 150,000       5,500          4%
  various park improvements 6,100          9,593          157%
  scoreboards 34,600         -              0%
  mower/ATV/bunker rake 4,100          -              0%

Public Works

  Main Street extension 700,000       15,544         2%
  roadway repair and maintenance 500,000       181,978       36%
  curb/sidewalk new and replace 250,000       8,836          4%
  Main Street overlay 200,000       -              0%
  tractor 30,000         -              0%
  neighborhood lighting 500,000       -              0%

General Government

  cost of issuance (johnson utility evaluation, impact fee analysis) 100,000       18,251         18%
  public art 100,000       -              0%
  wireless interconnection redundancy upgrade 107,200       640             1%
  modular workstations in finance area 20,000         -              0%
  annexation set aside 500,000       -              0%



12 | P a g e  
 

 

 

  

Capital Projects Fund Expenditures budget
 current year 

actual % expended

Facilities

  fiber connection to new CD/Utility building 15,000         -              0%
  Territory Square CLOMR/LOMR 721,700       699,812       97%
  cashier window expansion in Finance dept. 18,000         1,275          7%
  library/aquatics/recreation complex 13,280,000  1,354,598    10%
  acquire building for CD/Utility depts 335,000       334,866       100%
  tenant improvements for new CD/Utility building 60,000         7,510          13%
  admin counter security modifications 10,000         -              0%
  various minor capital outlay 100,000       -              0%
  Fire Station #1 sprinklers (office/dorm windows) 50,000         7,235          14%
  Silver King electrical rewiring 100,000       2,556          3%
  land acquisition 201,500       113,385       56%
  police station outside improvements and repairs 88,000         -              0%
  police station parking lot 120,000       -              0%
  police station building improvements 9,700          3,557          37%
  fire station #1 bay floor patching 6,000          -              0%
  Padilla Park 391,100       578,047       148%
  Senior Center HVAC and restrooms 27,200         6,159          23%
  Town Hall facility maintenance 100,000       -              0%
  fire station #1, fitness center, SK recoat roof foaming 33,700         -              0%
  Town Hall HVAC rebalancing 10,100         -              0%
  Brunenkant building business center 75,000         2,497          3%
  
Fleet

  fleet replacement 242,000       -              0%
  2 new police vehicles 98,000         84,406         86%
  PW water truck 125,000       -              0%
  fleet pool vehicle 35,000         30,624         87%
  fueling facility 200,000       -              0%
  floor jacks, battery charges 7,300          4,549          62%
  A/C recovery, recycling, recharge 7,800          -              0%
  diagnostic system 19,600         8,478          43%
  transmission fluid system 19,000         5,090          27%
  coolant recovery system 3,100          -              0%
  lift jack 6,500          -              0%

total 19,887,200$ 3,528,898$  17%



13 | P a g e  
 

Water Utility Fund 

The Water Utility Fund accounts for water utility operations, maintenance and capital projects 

and is primarily supported by water utility usage fees. 

Revenue 

 

 $1,246,579 or 39% of the $3,185,400 revenue budget is collected. This is 9% lower than 

the prior year. Most of this decrease is due to a bill timing difference and should resolve 

itself in the next quarter. 

 

Expenditures 

 

 $1,257,555 or 6% of the $9,992,000 budget is expended. 

 10% of the capital outlay expenditures, the largest component, are expended. Excluding 

capital outlay, 33% of the budget is expended. 

 

 

Water Utility 

Revenue
budget

 current year 
actual % received

% change from 
prior year

 prior year 
actual 

water utility fees 3,165,400$     1,205,789$     38% -9% 1,319,221$     
other revenues 20,000            40,790            204% -10% 45,273            
total 3,185,400$     1,246,579$     39% -9% 1,364,494$     

Water Utility 

Expenditures
budget  current year 

actual 
% expended % change from 

prior year
 prior year 

actual 
personal services 408,300$        174,548$        43% -14% 203,468$        
purchased services 640,400          177,718          28% 45% 122,884          
supplies 134,100          36,666            27% -23% 47,888            
capital outlay 8,350,400       795,641          10% 1659% 45,237            
other 458,800          72,982            16% -8% 79,198            
total 9,992,000$     1,257,555$     13% 152% 498,675$        

Water Utility Capital Outlay Expenditures budget
 current year 

actual % expended

new well in North Florence 784,600$       -$              0%
relocation of water line at INS Admin Building 110,000        -               0%
water storage tank at Florence Gardens 2,519,500      48,274          2%
fire hydrant replacements 38,300          2,545            7%
replace well #3 1,692,200      627,357        37%
water valve replacements 31,500          -               0%
water line replacement on Main Street 92,000          -               0%
4" and under water line replacements in various locations 198,100        34,785          18%
fire hydrant system replacement in downtown 35,000          -               0%
SCADA tie-ins 85,000          -               0%
booster pumps at well #5 150,000        -               0%
Adamsville water lines 838,000        -               0%
water transmission line extension 603,300        31,767          5%
Bailey Street water line extension 736,900        8,973            1%
water line extension 200,000        39,255          20%
VFDs on booster pumps 40,000          -               0%
office space renovation 57,500          2,685            5%

total 8,211,900$    795,641$       10%



14 | P a g e  
 

Wastewater Utility Fund 

The Wastewater Utility Fund accounts for wastewater (sewer) utility operations, maintenance 

and capital projects and is primarily supported by wastewater utility usage fees. 

 

Revenue 

 

 $1,725,201 or 31% of the $5,649,400 revenue budget is collected. Excluding budgeted 

loan proceeds, 40% of the revenue budget is collected and 3% greater than the prior year. 

 

Expenditures 

 

 $1,463,525 or 25% of the $5,808,200 budget is expended. 

 6% of the capital outlay expenditures, the largest component, are expended. Excluding 

capital outlay and debt service, 41% of the budget is expended. 

 

 

 

  

Sewer Utility 

Revenue
budget  current year 

actual 
% received

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year 
actual 

wastewater fees 4,314,400$    1,654,088$    38% 1% 1,635,360$    
loan proceeds 1,300,000      -                0% 0% -                
other revenues 35,000           71,113           203% 106% 34,547           
total 5,649,400$    1,725,201$    31% 3% 1,669,907$    

Sewer Utility 

Expenditures
budget

 current year 
actual 

% 
expended

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year 
actual 

personal services 587,800$       252,482$       43% 0% 251,529$       
purchased services 1,224,800      513,763         42% 62% 317,264         
supplies 178,200         39,530           22% -19% 48,882           
capital outlay 3,177,600      205,862         6% 0% -                
other 19,400           11,405           59% 48% 7,703            
debt service 620,400         440,483         71% 0% 442,124         
total 5,808,200$    1,463,525$    25% 37% 1,067,502$    

Sewer Utility Capital Outlay Expenditures budget
 current year 

actual % expended

2.5 mechanical sewer plant 1,288,500      58,567           5%
recharge 40,000           -                0%
polishing lagoons and berm reconstruction at WWTP 214,000         7,400             3%
office lab space at WWTP 280,700         3,360             1%
office space renovation at WWTP 57,500           -                0%
expand effluent discharge system 1,264,100      136,535         11%

total 3,144,800$     205,862$       7%



15 | P a g e  
 

Sanitation Utility Fund 

The Sanitation Utility Fund accounts for sanitation utility operations, maintenance and capital 

projects and is primarily supported by sanitation utility usage fees. 

 

Sanitation Utility Fund Revenue 

 

 $340,781 or 50% of the $682,000 revenue budget is collected and is 1% lower than the 

prior year. 

 

Sanitation Utility Fund Expenditures 

 

 $356,236 or 41% of the $867,300 budget is expended. 

 

  

Sanitation Revenue budget  current year 
actual 

% received % change  prior year 
actual 

sanitation fees 672,000$       334,453$       50% -1% 338,366$       
other revenues 10,000           6,328            63% 33% 4,758            
total 682,000$       340,781$       50% -1% 343,124$       

Sanitation 

Expenditures
budget  current year 

actual 
% 

expended
% change  prior year 

actual 
personal services 77,000$         46,668$         61% -14% 54,052$         
purchased services 788,200         309,091         39% 23% 252,095         
supplies 2,100            477               23% -84% 2,892            
total 867,300$       356,236$       41% 15% 309,039$       



16 | P a g e  
 

Development Impact Fee Funds 

Development Impact Fee Funds account for the various development impact fees the Town 

collects to offset the impact (increased services/expenditures) of growth from new development. 

These fees are collected upon the issuance of a building permit for new residential units and new 

commercial construction.  

In order to establish development impact fees, the Town is required by state statute to complete 

land use assumptions and an infrastructure improvement plan upon which to base the impact fees 

for each service facility. 

Currently, the Town collects development impact fees for police, fire/ems, transportation, parks 

and open space, water and sewer. Development impact fees used to be collected for general 

government and sanitation until Jan. 1, 2012, when the state legislature passed a bill prohibiting 

the collection of such fees. 

The following tables summarize the collection, use and balances of these impact fees. 

  

 budget  actual  budget  actual  budget  actual 

Sources
   Development Fees Collected -$           -$           91,100$      47,192$      91,100$      48,194$      
   Interest Earnings 6,400          5,040          1,800          942            4,000          1,564          
   Loan Proceeds -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Transfers In -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Total Sources 6,400          5,040          92,900        48,134        95,100        49,758        

Uses
   Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Debt Service -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Professional Services - DIF Revisions -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Professional Services - CIP-related -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Transfers Out 1,219,700   -             -             -             -             -             
   Total Uses 1,219,700   -             -             -             -             -             

Net Increase (Decrease) (1,213,300)  5,040          92,900        48,134        95,100        49,758        

Beginning Balance - July 1, 2014 1,213,400   1,217,306   188,600      192,062      340,700      343,993      
Ending Balance - June 30, 2015 100$           1,222,346$  281,500$    240,196$    435,800$    393,751$    

Summary of Collection and Use of 

Development Impact Fees
 General Government  Police  Fire/EMS 



17 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 budget  actual  budget  actual  budget  actual 

Sources
   Development Fees Collected 96,200$      57,339$      5,700$        1,662$        30,500$      15,604$      
   Interest Earnings -             3,354          6,700          5,305          4,200          3,418          
   Loan Proceeds -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Transfers In -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Total Sources 96,200        60,693        12,400        6,967          34,700        19,022        

Uses
   Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Debt Service -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Professional Services - DIF Revisions -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Professional Services - CIP-related -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Transfers Out -             -             1,289,700   -             846,700      -             
   Total Uses -             -             1,289,700   -             846,700      -             

Net Increase (Decrease) 96,200        60,693        (1,277,300)  6,967          (812,000)     19,022        

Beginning Balance - July 1, 2014 -             767,565      1,277,400   1,279,662   812,100      815,305      
Ending Balance - June 30, 2015 96,200$      828,258$    100$           1,286,629$  100$           834,327$    

Summary of Collection and Use of 

Development Impact Fees
 Transportation  Parks/Open Space  Library 

 budget  actual  budget  actual  budget  actual 

Sources
   Development Fees Collected -$           1,665$        -$           2,053$        -$           -$           
   Interest Earnings 400            395            1,500          1,267          -             161            
   Loan Proceeds -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Transfers In -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Total Sources 400            2,060          1,500          3,320          -             161            

Uses
   Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Debt Service -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Professional Services - DIF Revisions -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Professional Services - CIP-related -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Transfers Out -             -             -             -             -             -             
   Total Uses -             -             -             -             -             -             

Net Increase (Decrease) 400            2,060          1,500          3,320          -             161            

Beginning Balance - July 1, 2014 110,600      110,799      357,500      358,589      1,900          45,766        
Ending Balance - June 30, 2015 111,000$    112,859$    359,000$    361,909$    1,900$        45,927$      

Summary of Collection and Use of 

Development Impact Fees
 Water  Sewer  Sanitation 



18 | P a g e  
 

 

Fund Summaries 

In addition to the discussion above regarding major funds, the following table summarizes all 

Town funds, as well as displaying the beginning and ending fund balances for the funds. 

  

 budget  actual  budget  actual 

Sources
   Development Fees Collected -$           -$           -$           -$           
   Interest Earnings 500            35              100            43              
   Loan Proceeds -             -             -             -             
   Transfers In -             -             -             -             
   Total Sources 500            35              100            43              

Uses
   Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded -             -             -             -             
   Debt Service -             -             -             -             
   Professional Services - DIF Revisions -             -             -             -             
   Professional Services - CIP-related -             -             -             -             
   Transfers Out -             -             -             -             
   Total Uses -             -             -             -             

Net Increase (Decrease) 500            35              100            43              

Beginning Balance - July 1, 2014 10,000        9,841          12,300        12,263        
Ending Balance - June 30, 2015 10,500$      9,876$        12,400$      12,306$      

Summary of Collection and Use of 

Development Impact Fees
 North Florence Sewer  North Florence Water 

budget
 current year 

actual 
% received/ 
expended

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year    
actual 

General Fund

beginning fund balance 7,654,700$       8,497,387$       .
revenue 14,044,000       6,786,518        48% 13% 5,987,182$       
expenditures 14,513,600       6,193,823        43% 5% 5,918,609        
ending fund balance 7,185,100$       9,090,082$       .

Capital Improvements Fund

beginning fund balance 13,152,100$     12,604,436$     .
revenue 13,015,100       612,309           5% -19% 753,100           
expenditures 23,177,600       3,641,573        16% 131% 1,576,551        
ending fund balance 2,989,600$       9,575,172$       .

Highway User Revenue Fund

beginning fund balance 6,366,700$       6,860,062$       .
revenue 2,853,400        1,341,899        47% 6% 1,260,314        
expenditures 8,876,300        913,208           10% -19% 1,133,131        
ending fund balance 343,800$         7,288,753$       .



19 | P a g e  
 

 

  

budget
 current year 

actual 
% received/ 
expended

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year    
actual 

Construction Tax Fund

beginning fund balance 3,460,300$       3,559,953$       .
revenue 73,200             79,338             108% 55% 51,311             
expenditures 1,000,000        -                  0% -                  
ending fund balance 2,533,500$       3,639,291$       ,

Food Tax Fund

beginning fund balance 1,845,900$       1,849,870$       
revenue 267,900           146,780           55% 25% 117,405           
expenditures 2,100,000        -                  0% -                  
ending fund balance 13,800$           1,996,650$       .

Debt Service Fund

beginning fund balance 213,100$         223,901$         .
revenue 519,200           127,790           25% 134% 54,683             
expenditures 543,800           157,724           29% 3% 153,534           
ending fund balance 188,500$         193,967$         .

Economic Development Capital Projects Fund

beginning fund balance 442,900$         447,250$         .
revenue 2,400               1,837               77% 63% 1,125               
expenditures 442,700           -                  0% -                  
ending fund balance 2,600$             449,087$         .

Water Utility Fund

beginning funds available 10,234,600$     10,375,179$     .
revenue 3,185,400        1,246,579        39% -9% 1,364,494        
expenditures 10,449,300       1,486,203        14% 97% 754,527           
ending funds available 2,970,700$       10,135,555$     .

Sewer Utility Fund

beginning funds available 8,688,700$       8,996,026$       .
revenue 5,649,400        1,725,201        31% 3% 1,669,907        
expenditures 6,350,900        1,734,893        27% 38% 1,260,090        
ending funds available 7,987,200$       8,986,334$       .

Sanitation Utility Fund

beginning funds available 1,887,000$       1,643,801$       .
revenue 682,000           340,781           50% -1% 343,124           
expenditures 916,800           380,986           42% 14% 334,563           
ending funds available 1,652,200$       1,603,596$       .



20 | P a g e  
 

 

budget
 current year 

actual 
% received/ 
expended

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year    
actual 

Grant Funds

beginning fund balances -$                (14,670)$          .
revenue 3,538,600        93,279             3% -70% 307,661           
expenditures 3,538,600        425,425           12% -21% 540,405           
ending fund balances -$                (346,816)$        .

Other Special Revenue Funds

beginning fund balances 122,900$         176,194$         .
revenue 60,700             13,887             23% 6% 13,048             
expenditures 104,300           2,085               2% -2% 2,138               
ending fund balances 79,300$           187,996$         .

Streetlight Improvement District Funds

beginning fund balances 758,800$         746,583$         .
revenue 4,400               2,971               68% 41% 2,103               
expenditures 73,100             31,077             43% 67% 18,647             
ending fund balances 690,100$         718,477$         .

Development Impact Fee Funds

beginning fund balances 4,324,500$       5,192,738$       .
revenue 340,200           195,233           57% -26% 262,344           
expenditures 3,356,100        -                  0% -100% 2,089,856        
ending fund balances 1,308,600$       5,387,971$       .

Fleet Services Fund

beginning funds available -$                -$                .
revenue 803,700           304,393           38% 12% 272,542           
expenditures 803,700           304,393           38% 12% 272,542           
ending funds available -$                -$                .

Facility Services Fund

beginning funds available 1,100$             -$                .
revenue 449,000           200,650           45% 51% 133,293           
expenditures 448,000           200,650           45% 51% 133,293           
ending funds available 2,100$             -$                .

Firefighter Pension Fund

beginning fund balance 322,600$         323,223$         .
revenue 30,000             2,558               9% -86% 17,724             
expenditures 14,500             7,785               54% -45% 14,211             
ending fund balance 338,100$         317,996$         .



21 | P a g e  
 

 

This report was prepared by the Town’s Finance Department. Please feel free to contact 

finance@florenceaz.gov with any questions. 

budget
 current year 

actual 
% received/ 
expended

% change 
from prior 

year

 prior year    
actual 

All Town Funds

beginning fund balances 59,475,900$     61,481,933$     .
revenue 45,518,600       13,222,003       29% 5% 12,611,360       
expenditures 76,709,300       15,479,825       20% 9% 14,202,097       
ending fund balances 28,285,200$     59,224,111$     .

Community Facilities District #1

beginning fund balances 2,311,700$       2,272,481$       .
revenue 3,852,800        575,271           15% -59% 1,407,124        
expenditures 4,873,300        931,552           19% -37% 1,477,228        
ending fund balances 1,291,200$       1,916,200$       .

Community Facilities District #2

beginning fund balances 1,254,700$       3,109,905$       .
revenue 1,438,400        577,733           40% -80% 2,822,892        
expenditures 1,752,000        918,465           52% -15% 1,083,673        
ending fund balances 941,100$         2,769,173$       .

mailto:finance@florenceaz.gov


 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
9a. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Finance/Grants 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Ernest Feliz 
                                     Grants and Assessment Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1505-15: to accept grant funds  
                   awarded for High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Resolution No. 1505-15: HIDTA agreement   Meeting Date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:  
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1505-15:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO A 
GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
REGARDING THE ARIZONA HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREA. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
This grant is awarded to the Town annually and provides for an officer to participate in 
the City of Tucson High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) program. The program 
provides wages and benefits for the participating officer.  The grant period is from 
January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2016. The agreement was received in March. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
HIDTA is awarding $100,389 to pay for assigned officer wages and benefits.  There is 
no Town match. The grant will pay for a maximum of $17,202 in overtime wages and 
$24,015 in fringe benefits. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends the adoption of Resolution No. 1505-15 to accept the funds from 
HIDTA.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1505-15 
Grant agreement 
Awarded budget 



RESOLUTION NO. 1505-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO A GRANT 
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
REGARDING THE ARIZONA HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING 
AREA. 

 
WHEREAS, THIS GRANT-IN-AID (“Grant”) is entered into as of the  6th  day of 

April, 2015, by and between the CITY OF TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT (“CTPD”) 
and The Town of Florence, an Arizona municipal corporation, (the “TOWN”); and. 
 

WHEREAS, it is hereby acknowledged that CTPD now has the authority to 
administer and subsequently award federal High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area 
(“HIDTA”) anti-drug program grants to local law enforcement agencies for the express 
purpose of performing covert undercover operations to reduce narcotic trafficking and 
related crimes including burglaries, gang violence, and use of illegal weapons through 
recognized area narcotics task forces; and 

WHEREAS, this program was previously administered through the Arizona 
Criminal Justice Commission (“ACJC”); and 

WHEREAS, through the HIDTA 21 grant cycle, CTPD has now awarded such 
grant funds in the amount of $100,389 to the TOWN for the cost of officer salary, fringe 
benefits, and overtime in order to achieve these purposes as a member of the Pinal 
County Narcotics Task Force (“PCNTF”); and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to execute the agreement by formal resolution of the 
Mayor and Town Council, and that this resolution shall hereby be made a part thereof 
and incorporated into the agreement; and 

WHEREAS, CTPD is authorized to enter into this agreement pursuant to A.R.S. 
§ 11-951, et seq. as well as City of Tucson Resolution number 21460 and the TOWN is 
authorized to enter into this agreement pursuant to A.R.S. §11-952. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town 

of Florence, Arizona, as follows: 

That the Florence Town Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the Town of 
Florence to execute this agreement with CTPD.   

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the majority vote of the Town Council of the Town 
of Florence, Arizona, on this the 6th day of April 2015. 
 
      
      _________________________________ 
      Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________ __________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk   Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 



 
CITY OF TUCSON 

                 HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREA (HIDTA) 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

 
COT Grant Number HT-15-2522 

 
This Grant Agreement is made this 1ST day of January 2015 by and between the CITY OF TUCSON 
hereinafter called “CITY” and the TOWN OF FLORENCE, through Florence Police Department 
hereinafter called “GRANTEE”.  The CITY enters into this Agreement pursuant to its authority under 
the provisions of A.R.S. § 11-951, et seq., and the City of Tucson’s Resolution number 21460, having 
satisfied itself as to the qualification of GRANTEE. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed between the parties as follows: 

 
1. This Agreement will commence on January 1, 2015 and terminate on December 31, 2016.  

This Agreement expires at the end of the award period unless prior written approval for an 
extension has been obtained from the CITY.  A request for extension must be received by the 
CITY sixty (60) days prior to the end of the award period.  The CITY may approve an extension 
that further the goals and objectives of the program and shall determine the length of any 
extension within Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP) guidelines. 

 
2. The GRANTEE agrees that grant funds will be used for the Pinal County HIDTA Task Force 

(PCHTF). 
 

3. The CITY will monitor the performance of the GRANTEE against goals and performance 
standards outlined in the grant application.  Sub-standard performance as determined by the 
CITY will constitute non-compliance with this Agreement.  The GRANTEE shall operate in a 
manner consistent with and in compliance with the provisions and stipulations of the approved 
grant application and this Agreement.  If the CITY finds non-compliance, the GRANTEE will 
receive a written notice that identifies the area of non-compliance, and the appropriate 
corrective action to be taken.  If the GRANTEE does not respond within thirty calendar days to 
this notice, and does not provide sufficient information concerning the steps that are being 
taken to correct the problem, the CITY may suspend funding; permanently terminate this 
Agreement and/or revoke the grant;  Any deviation or failure to comply with the purpose 
and/or conditions of this Agreement without prior written CITY approval may constitute 
sufficient reason for the CITY to terminate this Agreement; revoke the grant; require the 
return of all unspent funds, perform an audit of expended funds; and require the return of any 
previously spent funds which are deemed to have been spent in violation of the purpose or 
conditions of this grant. 

 
4. This Agreement may be modified only by a written amendment signed by the parties.  Any 

notice given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be considered to have 
been given when actually received by the following addressee or their agents or employees: 

 
A. If to the City of Tucson: 

City of Tucson Police Department  
HIDTA FIDUCIARY SECTION  

270 S. Stone 
Tucson, Arizona 85701 

Attn:  HIDTA Lead Management Analyst  

 



High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT- 15-2522    Page 2
 

 B. If to the GRANTEE: 
Florence Police Department 
775 North Main Street 

Florence, AZ 85132 
Attn: Town Manager Charles Montoya 

 
5. The GRANTEE may make budget adjustments only after written notification with signature 

approval from Arizona HIDTA Director is provided to the CITY. A grant adjustment notice 
(GAN) will be issued to the GRANTEE notifying the GRANTEE of the approval. Adjustments or 
reprogramming of the grantee’s budget in an initiative or any reprogramming between 
initiative and/or agencies; in any amount, require the approval of the Board, the AZ HIDTA 
Director, and/or the ONDCP in accordance with HIDTA Program Policy and Budget Guidance. 
 

 
 

APPROVED LINE ITEM PROGRAM BUDGET 
Personnel: 
              Salaries 
              Fringe Benefits  
              Overtime 
Travel  
Facilities 
Services 
Operating Expenses: 
             Supplies 
             Other  
Equipment (listed below) 
TOTAL 

$56,172.00
$24,015.00
$17,202.00

$3,000.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

$100,389.00
See attached for budget detail.   
  

 
6. The GRANTEE understands that financial reports are required for reimbursement of 

expenditures.   
 

7. Every payment obligation of the CITY under this Agreement is conditioned upon the availability 
of funds appropriated or allocated for the payment of such obligation.  If funds are not 
allocated and available for the continuance of this Agreement, this Agreement may be 
terminated by the CITY.  No liability shall accrue to the CITY in the event this provision is 
exercised, and the CITY shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments or for any 
damages as a result of termination under this paragraph. 

 
8. The GRANTEE understands that prior to the expenditure of confidential funds, an authorized 

official of the GRANTEE shall sign a certification indicating that he or she has read, 
understands, and agrees to abide by all of the conditions pertaining to confidential fund 
expenditures as set forth in ONDCP Financial and Administrative Guide for Cooperative 
Agreements Guidelines and Exhibit B.  



High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT15-2522     Page 3 
 

 
9. The GRANTEE certifies that it will comply with OMB Circular A-102 Uniform Administrative 

Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments as 
codified in 28 CFR Part 66 and OMB Circular A-87 Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian 
Tribal Governments and HIDTA Program Policy & Budget Guidance.  

Link: OMB Circulars http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/index.html 
 
10. The GRANTEE agrees to account for interest earned on Federal grant funds and shall remit 

interest earned in excess of the allowable amount as indicated in the ONDCP Financial and 
Administrative Guide for Cooperative Agreements and all unexpended grant funds to the CITY 
within 30 days after receipt of a written request from the CITY.  The GRANTEE agrees to 
expend all encumbered funds within 90 days of expiration of this award.  

 
11. The GRANTEE agrees to retain all books, account reports, files and other records, (paper 

and/or electronic) relating to this Agreement and the performance of this Agreement for no 
less than five (5) years from the last financial report submitted to the CITY.  All such 
documents shall be subject to inspection and audit at reasonable times.  

 
12. For the purpose of this grant, a capital expenditure is $1,000 or above.  If the GRANTEE’S 

policy defines a capital expenditure as less than $1,000, the GRANTEE will use its own policy. 
 

The GRANTEE shall maintain a tracking system, in accordance with ONDCP HIDTA Program 
Policy & Budget Guidance Section 8.04(A), to account for all HIDTA purchased equipment, 
vehicles, and other items valued at $ 1000 or more at the time of purchase. This also includes 
lower cost, high-risk items, electronic devices and software, such as but not limited to digital 
cameras, palm pilots, and GPS devices. 
 
The GRANTEE agrees to abide by Section 8.06 that those using HIDTA funds to purchase 
equipment must maintain a current inventory of HIDTA-purchased equipment and must 
provide that inventory to the HIDTA Director or an ONDCP employee, and/or the CITY upon 
request. A 100-percent physical inventory of HIDTA-purchased equipment must be conducted 
at least every two years. 

 
13. The GRANTEE agrees to follow equipment disposition policies outlined in OMB Circular A-102 

Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and 
Local Governments as codified in 28 CFR, Part 66.32 (e) (1-3) when the equipment is no 
longer needed for the grant program.  When no longer needed for the original program, the 
equipment may be used in other activities supported by the Office of National Drug Control 
Policy. 

Link: OMB Circulars http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/index.html 
 

The GRANTEE agrees that the purchasing agency shall comply with ONDCP HIDTA Program 
Policy & Budget Guidance Section 8.07 in determining the end of the useful life and disposition 
of HIDTA purchased equipment. Purchasing agencies must retain documentation of the 
disposition and provide to the HIDTA Director and the CITY.  

 
14. The GRANTEE agrees to keep time and attendance sheets signed by the employee and 

supervisory official having first hand knowledge of the work performed by the grant funded 
employees.  The GRANTEE agrees to track overtime expenses in accordance with ONDCP 
HIDTA Program Policy & Budget Guidance. 

 
15. The GRANTEE will comply with the audit requirements of OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, 

Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations and provide the CITY with the audit report 
and any findings within 90 days of receipt of such finding. If the report contains no findings, 
the GRANTEE must provide notification that the audit was completed. 

Link: OMB Circular A-133 http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/index.html 



 
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT 15-2522     Page 4 

 
 

16. The GRANTEE agrees that it will submit financial reports and supporting documentation to the 
CITY through the AZ HIDTA Finance Manager on forms/format provided by the CITY, 
documenting the activities supported by these grant funds. In the event reports are not 
received on or before the indicated date(s), funding will be suspended until such time as 
delinquent report(s) are received.  These reports are submitted according to the following 
schedule:  

 
Report Period Month of: Due Date: Report Period Month of: Due Date: 
January 1 - 31 
February 1 - 29 
March 1 – 30 
October 1 - 31 
November 1 - 30 
December 1 - 31 

February 25 
March 25 
April 25 
November 25 
December 25 
January 25 

July 1 – 31 
August 1 - 31 
September 1 – 30 
April 1 - 30 
May 1 - 31 
June 1 - 30 

August 25 
September 25 
October 25 
May 25 
June 25 
July 25 

 More frequent reports may be required for GRANTEES who are considered high risk. 
 

17. All goods and services purchased with grant funds must be received by the GRANTEE within 60 
days of the expiration of this award. 

 
18. The GRANTEE agrees to obtain ONDCP approval through the Arizona HIDTA Director for all 

sole-source procurements in excess of $100,000, and provide written notification to the CITY, 
as indicated in 21 CFR Part 1403.36(d)(4). 

 
19. The GRANTEE agrees to check the U.S. General Service Administration (GSA) Excluded Parties 

Listing Service as required by Executive Order 12549, as defined in 28 CFR Part 67.510 for 
individuals, agencies, companies and corporations debarred or suspended from doing business 
with recipients receiving Federal funds.  The GRANTEE agrees not to do business with any 
individual, agency, company or corporation listed in the Excluded Parties Listing Service. 

Link: Excluded Parties Listing System http://epls.arnet.gov 
 

20. No funds shall be used to supplant federal, state, county or local funds that would otherwise 
be made available for such purposes.  Supplanting means the deliberate reduction of State or 
local funds because of the existence of Federal funds. 

 
21. The GRANTEE assigns to the CITY any claim for overcharges resulting from antitrust violations 

to the extent that such violations concern materials or services applied by third parties to the 
GRANTEE in exchange for grant funds provided under this Agreement. 

 
22. The parties agree to use arbitration in the event of disputes in accordance with the provisions 

of A.R.S. § 12-1501 et seq. 
 

23. The laws of the State of Arizona apply to questions arising under this Agreement and any 
litigation regarding this Agreement must be maintained in Arizona courts, except as provided in 
paragraph 25 of this Agreement pertaining to disputes, which are subject to arbitration.  

 
24. The GRANTEE understands that grant funds will not be released until all required reports and 

reversion of funds from the prior year grant are submitted to the CITY. 
 



 
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT 15-2522      Page 5 

 
 

25. The GRANTEE (as “Indemnitor”) agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the CITY (as 
“Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, losses, liability, costs, or expenses, 
(including reasonable attorney’s fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Claims”) arising 
out of bodily injury of any person (including death) or property damage, but only to the extent 
that such Claims which result in vicarious/derivative liability to the Indemnitee are caused by 
the act, omission, negligence, misconduct, or other fault of the Indeminitor, its officers, 
officials, agents, employees, or volunteers.  If the GRANTEE is a State agency this paragraph 
does not apply. 

 
26. Unless GRANTEE is a State agency, GRANTEE shall cause its contractor(s) and subcontractors, 

if any to indemnify defend, save and hold harmless the City of Tucson, any jurisdictions or 
agency issuing any permits for any work arising out of this Agreement, and their respective 
directors, officers, officials, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, 
actions, liabilities, damages, losses or expenses (including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and 
costs of claim processing, investigation and litigation) (hereinafter referred to as “Claims” ) for 
bodily injury or personal injury (including death), or loss or damage to tangible or intangible 
property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of GRANTEE’S contractor or any of the directors, officers, agents, or employees or 
subcontractors of such contractor.  This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of 
or recovered under the Worker’s Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of such 
contractor to conform to any federal, state, or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or 
court decree.  It is the specific intention of the parties that the Indemnitee shall, in all 
instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligence or willful acts or omissions of 
the Imdemnitee, be indemnified by such contractor from and against any and all claims.  It is 
agreed that such contractor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and 
judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable.  Insurance requirements for any 
contractor used by GRANTEE are incorporated herein by this reference and attached to this 
Agreement as Exhibit “A”. 

 
27. If the GRANTEE is a governmental political subdivision, the GRANTEE will, to the extent 

possible and practical share criminal justice information with other authorized criminal justice 
agencies.  The process control number (PCN) shall be used in accordance with A.R.S. § 41-
1750 when sharing data with other criminal justice agencies as electronic data systems are 
developed or improved. 

 
28. The GRANTEE agrees to comply with the non-discrimination requirements of the Omnibus 

Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended; 42 USC 3789(d); Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504, Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; Subtitle 
A, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) (1990); Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972 and the Department of Justice regulations 28 CFR Part 54; The Age 
Discrimination Act of 1975; Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations, 28 CFR Part 
42, Subparts C, D, E, G and I; Department of Justice regulations on disability discrimination 28 
CFR Part 35;  all applicable state laws of A.R.S. § 41-1463; and Executive Orders 1999-4 and 
2000-4.  These laws prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex and 
national origin including Limited English Proficiency (LEP) in the delivery of service.  In the 
event that a Federal or State court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding 
of discrimination after a due process hearing against the GRANTEE, the GRANTEE will forward 
a copy of the findings to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs and the CITY. 



 
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT15-2522     Page 6 

 
 

 
29. The GRANTEE agrees to formulate and keep on file an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan 

(EEOP) (if grantee is required pursuant to 28 CFR 42.302).  The GRANTEE certifies that they 
have forwarded to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs the EEOP, or 
certifications that they have prepared and have on file an EEOP, or that they are exempt from 
EEOP requirements.  Failure to comply may result in suspension of the receipt of grant funds.  
Copies of all submissions such as certifications to or correspondence with the Office for Civil 
Rights, Office of Justice Programs regarding this requirement must be provided to the CITY by 
the GRANTEE. 

 
30. The GRANTEE certifies to comply with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented 

in 28 CFR Part 67, Subpart F, for grantees, as defined in 28 CFR, Part 67 Sections 67.615 and 
67.620. 

 
31. The GRANTEE agrees to complete and keep on file, as appropriate, Immigration and 

Naturalization Form (I-9).  This form is to be used by recipients to verify that persons are 
eligible to work in the United States. Additionally the GRANTEE ensures compliance with 
Executive Order 2005-30 federal immigration laws by state employers and contractors. 

 
32. The GRANTEE agrees to notify the Arizona HIDTA Director and provide written notification to 

the CITY within ten (10) days in the event that the project official is replaced during the award 
period. 

 
33. No rights or interest in this Agreement shall be assigned by GRANTEE without prior written 

approval of the CITY. 
 

34. The GRANTEE agrees that no funds provided, or personnel employed under this Agreement 
shall be in any way or to any extent engaged in conduct of political activities in violation of 
U.S.C. Title 5, Part II, Chapter 15, Section 1502. 

 
35. The GRANTEE certifies that it presently has no financial interest and shall not acquire any 

financial interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the 
performance of services required under this Agreement. 

 
36. The Grantee certifies that no federal funds will be paid, by or on behalf of, to any person for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the 
making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and for the 
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, 
loan or cooperative agreement.  If any funds other than Federal funds are paid or will be paid 
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of Congress, or 
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal award, grant loan, or 
cooperative agreement, the GRANTEE will complete and submit to the CITY Standard Form-
LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying” in accordance with its instructions



 
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT 15-2522     Page 7 

 
 

37. This Agreement is subject to cancellation pursuant to the provision of A.R.S. § 38-511. 
 

38. This Agreement may be cancelled at the CITY’s discretion if not returned with authorized 
signatures to the CITY within 90 days of commencement of the award. 

 
39. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid the remainder of the Agreement shall not be 

affected thereby and all other parts of this Agreement shall be in full force and effect. 
 

40. Pursuant to resolution number 21460, adopted by Mayor and Council December 15, 2009, the 
Tucson Police Chief is authorized to enter into contracts and grant agreements for HIDTA 
operations.  

 
41. In accordance with A.R.S. §41-4401, GRANTEE warrants compliance with E-Verify and all 

federal immigration laws and regulations relating to employees and warrants compliance with 
A.R.S. § 23-214A. 

 
 



 
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT 15-2522     Page 8 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed the Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 

 
 

FOR GRANTEE: 
 
 

 
Town Manager       Date 

 
 

 
Printed Name and Title 

 
Note:  If applicable, the Agreement must be approved by the appropriate county supervisory board 
or municipal council and appropriate local counsel (i.e. county or city attorney).  Furthermore, if 
applicable, resolutions and meeting minutes must be forwarded to the CITY with the signed 
Agreement. 

 
Approved as to form and authority to enter into Agreement: 

 
 

 
Legal counsel for GRANTEE        Date 

 
 
 

 
Printed Name and Title 

 
Statutory or other legal authority to enter into Agreement: 

 
 

 
Appropriate A.R.S., ordinance, or charter reference 

 
 

FOR CITY OF TUCSON: 
 
 

 
Roberto A. Villaseñor, Chief of Police       Date 
City of Tucson Police Department  

 
 
 

 
Lisa Judge, Principal Assistant City Attorney       Date 
City of Tucson Police Department  

      Approved as to form 
 



 
CITY OF TUCSON  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

 
Insurance Requirements 

Exhibit “A” 
 

Insurance Requirements for Governmental Parties to a Grant Agreement: 

None. 
 
Insurance Requirements for Any Contractors Used by a Party to the Grant Agreement: 

(Note: this applies only to Contractors used by a governmental entity, not to the governmental entity 
itself.) The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements and in no way limit the indemnity 
covenants contained in the Intergovernmental Agreement.  The City of Tucson in no way warrants that 
the minimum limits contained herein are sufficient to protect the governmental entity or Contractor from 
liabilities that might arise out of the performance of the work under this Contract by the Contractor, his 
agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors, and Contractor and the governmental entity are 
free to purchase additional insurance.   
 
A. MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE:  Contractor shall provide coverage with limits 

of liability not less than those stated below. 
 
 1. Commercial General Liability – Occurrence Form 

Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage, personal injury and broad form 
contractual liability. 
• General Aggregate $2,000,000 
• Products – Completed Operations Aggregate $1,000,000 
• Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000 
• Blanket Contractual Liability – Written and Oral $1,000,000 
• Fire Legal Liability      $50,000 
• Each Occurrence $1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured 
language: “The City of Tucson, its departments, agencies, boards, 
commissions, universities and its officers, officials, agents, and 
employees shall be named as additional insureds with respect to 
liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Contractor". 
(Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be 
additional insured(s) and they should supply the Contractor with their own list 
of persons to be insured.)  

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the City of Tucson, its 
departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its officers, 
officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from work performed by or 
on behalf of the Contractor. 

 



Exhibit “A” Page 2 

 
 

2. Automobile Liability 
  Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any owned, hired, and/or non-owned 

vehicles used in the performance of this Contract. 

  Combined Single Limit (CSL) $1,000,000 

 
a. The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured 

language: “The City of Tucson, its departments, agencies, boards, 
commissions, universities and its officers, officials, agents, and 
employees shall be named as additional insureds with respect to 
liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Contractor, involving automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed 
by the Contractor". 

 (Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be 
additional insured(s) and they should supply the Contractor with their own list 
of persons to be insured.)  

 
3. Worker's Compensation and Employers' Liability 

 Workers' Compensation Statutory 
 Employers' Liability  

 Each Accident $500,000 
 Disease – Each Employee $500,000 
 Disease – Policy Limit                                                $1,000,000 

a. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the City of Tucson, its 
departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its officers, 
officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from work performed by or 
on behalf of the Contractor. 

 
b. This requirement shall not apply to:  Separately, EACH contractor or 

subcontractor exempt under A.R.S. 23-901, AND when such contractor or 
subcontractor executes the appropriate waiver (Sole Proprietor/Independent 
Contractor) form. 

 
B. ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to 

contain, the following provisions: 
 

 1. The City of Tucson, its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its officers, 
officials, agents, and employees and the other governmental entity shall be additional insureds to 
the full limits of liability purchased by the Contractor even if those limits of liability are in excess 
of those required by the Contract. 

 2. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to all other available 
sources. 

 3. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or 
suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.  Coverage provided by 
the Contractor shall not be limited to the liability assumed under the indemnification provisions of 
its Contract with the other governmental entity(ies) party to the Grant Agreement. 

 
 



Exhibit “A” Page 3
 

  
C. NOTICE OF CANCELLATION:  Each insurance policy required by the insurance provisions of this 

Contract shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 
thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given the City of Tucson.   Such notice shall be sent 
directly to the GRANTEE and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. 

 
D. ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS:  Insurance is to be placed with duly licensed or approved non-

admitted insurers in the State of Arizona with an “A.M. Best” rating of not less than A- VII.  The City 
of Tucson in no way warrants that the above-required minimum insurer rating is sufficient to protect 
the Contractor from potential insurer insolvency. 

 
E. VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE:  Contractor shall furnish the GRANTEE with certificates of 

insurance (ACORD form or equivalent approved by the State of Arizona) as required by this Contract.  
The certificates for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to 
bind coverage on its behalf. 

 
 All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved before work commences.  Each 

insurance policy required by this Contract must be in effect at or prior to commencement of work 
under this Contract and remain in effect for the duration of the project.  Failure to maintain the 
insurance policies as required by this Contract, or to provide evidence of renewal, is a material 
breach of contract. 

 
All certificates required by this Contract shall be sent directly to the GRANTEE.  The City of Tucson’s 
project/contract number and project description are to be noted on the certificate of insurance.  The 
City of Tucson reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all insurance policies 
required by this Contract at any time. DO NOT SEND CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE TO THE 
CITY OF TUCSON’S RISK MANAGEMENT SECTION. 
 

F. SUBCONTRACTORS:  Contractor's certificate(s) shall include all subcontractors as insureds under 
its policies or Contractor shall furnish to the county or local government agency responsible separate 
certificates for each subcontractor.  All coverage’s for subcontractors shall be subject to the minimum 
requirements identified above. 

 
G. APPROVAL:  Any modification or variation from the insurance requirements must have prior 

approval from the City of Tucson, Risk Management Section, whose decision shall be final. Such 
action will not require a formal contract amendment, but may be made by administrative action. 

 
H. EXCEPTIONS:  In the event the Contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a public entity, then the 

Insurance Requirements shall not apply.  Such public entity shall provide a Certificate of Self-
Insurance.  If the contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a City of Tucson agency, board, commission, 
or university then none of the above shall apply. 

 
 
 



 
             CITY OF TUCSON  

             HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREA (HIDTA) 
     GRANT AGREEMENT 

 
Confidential Funds Certification 

Exhibit “B” 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL FUNDS CERTIFICATION 
 
This is to certify that I have read, understand, and agree to abide by all of the 
conditions for confidential funds as set forth in the effective edition of the Office of 
National Drug Control Policy Financial and Administrative Guide. 
 
Grant Number: «GrantNumber» 
 
Date: _____________________  Signature: ___________________________ 
                  Authorized Official  
 

 
PROCEDURES  
Each project agency authorized to disburse confidential funds must develop and follow 
internal procedures, which incorporate the following elements:  

 
Deviations from these elements must receive prior approval of the ONDCP.  

 
1. Imprest Fund.  The funds authorized will be established in an imprest fund, which is 

controlled by a bonded cashier.  
 
2. Advance of Funds:  The supervisor of the unit to which the imprest funds is assigned 

must authorize all advances of funds for the P/I. Such authorization must specify the 
information to be received, the amount of expenditures, and assumed name of the 
informant.  

 
3. Informant Files: Informant files are confidential files of the true names, assumed 

names, and signature of all informants to whom payments of confidential 
expenditures have been made. To the extent possible, pictures and/or fingerprints of 
the informant payee should also be maintained. Refer to Informant Files 
“Documentation” (2) for a list of required documents for the informant files.  

 
4. Cash Receipts.  

a. The cashier shall receive from the agent or officer authorized to make a 
confidential payment, receipt for cash advanced to him/her for such purposes.  
 
b. The agent or officer shall receive from the informant payee a receipt for cash paid 
to him/her. 

 



 
Exhibit “B” Page 2 

 
5.  Receipts for Purchase of Information. An Informant Payee Receipt shall identify the 

exact amount paid to and received by the informant payee on the date executed. 
Cumulative or anticipatory receipts are not permitted. Once the receipt has been 
completed no alteration is allowed. The agent shall prepare an Informant Payee  
 Receipt containing the following information:  
 
a. The jurisdiction initiating the payment.  
b. A description of the information/evidence received.  
c. The amount of payment, both in numeral and word form. 
d. The date on which the payment was made.  
e. The signature of the informant payee.  
f. The signature of the case agent or officer making payment.  
g. The signature of at least one other officer witnessing the payment.  
h. The signature of the first-line supervisor authorizing and certifying the payment. 
 

6. Review and Certification. The signed Informant Payee Receipt with a memorandum 
detailing the information received shall be forwarded to the agent or officer in 
charge. The agent or officer in charge shall compare the signatures. He/she shall 
also evaluate the information received in relation to the expense incurred, and add 
his/her evaluation remarks to the report of the agent or officer who made the 
expenditure from the imprest funds. The certification will be witnessed by the agent 
or officer in charge on the basis of the report and Informant Payee’s Receipt.  

 
7. Reporting of Funds. Each project shall prepare a reconciliation report on the imprest 

funds on a quarterly basis. Information to be included in the reconciliation report will 
be the assumed name of the informant payee, the amount received, the nature of 
the information given, and to what extent this information contributed to the 
investigation. Recipients/subrecipients shall retain the reconciliation report in their 
files and shall be available for review unless the State agency requests that the 
report be submitted to them on a quarterly basis. 

 
8. Record and Audit Provisions. Each project and member agency must maintain 

specific records of each confidential fund transaction. At a minimum, these records 
must consist of all documentation concerning the request for funds, processing (to 
include the review and approve/disapprove), modifications, closure or impact 
material, and receipts and/or other documentation necessary to justify and track all 
expenditures. Refer to Informant Files Documentation (2) for a list of documents, 
which should be in an informant’s file. In projects where funds are used for 
confidential expenditures, it will be understood that all of the above records, except 
the true name of the informant, are subject to the record and audit provision of 
grantor agency legislation.  

 
 



 
Exhibit “B” Page 3 

 
 
INFORMANT FILES  
 
1. Security. A separate file should be established for each informant for accounting 

purposes. Informant files should be kept in a separate and secure storage facility, 
segregated from any other files, and under the exclusive control of the supervisor or 
an employee designated by him/her. The facility should be locked at all times when 
unattended. Access to these files should be limited to those employees who have a 
necessary legitimate need. An informant file should not leave the immediate area 
except for review by a management official or the handling agent, and should be 
returned prior to the close of business hours. Sign-out logs should be kept indicating 
the date, informant number, time in and out, and the signature of the person 
reviewing the file.  

 
2. Documentation. Each file should include the following information:  
 

a. Informant Payment Record - kept on top of the file. This record provides a 
    summary of informant payments.  
b. Informant Establishment Record - including complete identifying and location 

data, plus any other documents connected with the informant’s establishment.  
c. Current photograph and fingerprint card (or FBI/State Criminal Identification 
    Number).  
d. Agreement with cooperating individual.  
e. Receipt for P/I.  
f.  Copies of all debriefing reports (except for the Headquarters case file).  
g. Copies of case initiation reports bearing on the utilization of the informant 
    (except for the Headquarters case file).  
h. Copies of statements signed by the informant (unsigned copies will be 
    placed in appropriate investigative files).  
i. Any administrative correspondence pertaining to the informant, including 
   documentation of any representations made on his behalf or any other 
   nonmonetary considerations furnished.  
j. Any deactivation report or declaration of any unsatisfactory informant.  

 
INFORMANT MANAGEMENT AND UTILIZATION  
 
All persons who will be utilized as informants should be established as such. The 
specific procedures required in establishing a person as an informant may vary from 
jurisdiction to jurisdiction but, at a minimum, should include the following:  
 
1. Assignment of an informant code name to protect the informant’s identity.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
Exhibit “B” Page 4 

 
 
2. An informant code book controlled by the supervisor or his/her designee containing:  

a. Informant’s code number.  
b. Type of information (i.e. informant, defendant/informant, restricted 
    use/informant).  
c. Informant’s true name.  
d. Name of establishing law enforcement officer.  
e. Date the establishment is approved.  
f.  Date of deactivation.  

3. Establish each informant file in accordance with Informant File Documentation (2).  
 
4. For each informant in an active status, the agent should review the informant file on 

a quarterly basis to assure it contains all relevant and current information. Where a 
MATERIAL face that was earlier reported on the Establishment Record is no longer 
correct (e.g. a change in criminal status, means of locating him/her, etc.), a 
supplemental establishing report should be submitted with the correct entry.  

 
5. All informants being established should be checked in all available criminal indices. If  
    verified FBI number is available, request a copy of the criminal records from the FBI. 
    Where a verified FBI number is not available, the informant should be fingerprinted 
    with a copy sent to the FBI and appropriate State authorities for analysis. The 
    informant may be utilized on a provisional basis while awaiting a response from the 
    FBI.  
 
PAYMENTS TO INFORMANTS 
 
 1. Any person who is to receive payments charged against PE/PI funds should be 

established as an informant. This includes a person who may otherwise be 
categorized as sources of information or informants under the control of another 
agency. The amount of payment should be commensurate with the value of services 
and/or information provided and should be based on the following factors:  

 
 a. The level of the targeted individual, organization or operation.  
 b. The amount of the actual or potential seizure.  
 c. The significance of the contribution made by the informant to the desired 

objectives.  
 
2. There are various circumstances in which payments to informants may be made. 
  

a. Payments for Information and/or Active Participation. When an informant assists   
in developing an investigation, either through supplying information or actively 
participating in it, he/she may be paid for his/her service either in a lump sum or in 
staggered payments. Payments for information leading to a seizure, with no 
defendants, should be held to a minimum.  

 



Exhibit “B” Page 5 

 
 

b. Payment for Informant Protection. When an informant needs protection, law 
enforcement agencies may absorb the expenses of relocation. These expenses may 
include travel for the informant and his/her immediate family, movement and/or 
storage of household goods, and living expense at the new location for a specific 
period of time (not to exceed 6 months). Payments should not exceed the amounts 
authorized by law enforcement employees for these activities.  

 
c. Payments to Informants of Another Agency. To use or pay another agency’s 
informant, he/she should be established as an informant. These payments should 
not be a duplication of a payment from another agency; however, sharing a payment 
is acceptable.  

 
3. Documentation of payments to informants is critical and should be accomplished on a 

Informant Payee Receipt. Payment should be made and witnessed by two law 
enforcement officers and authorized payment amounts should be established and 
reviewed by at least the first line supervisory level. In unusual circumstances, a non-
officer employee or an officer of another law enforcement agency may serve as 
witness. In all instances, the original signed receipt must be submitted to the project 
director for review and record keeping.  

 
ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL PROCEDURES  
 
Special accounting and control procedures should govern the use and handling of 
confidential expenditures, as described below:  
 
1. It is important that expenditures which conceptually should be charged to PE/PI/PS 

are so charged. It is only in this manner that these funds may be properly managed 
at all levels, and accurate forecasts of projected needs be made.  

 
2. Each law enforcement entity should apportion its PE/PI/PS allowance throughout its 

jurisdiction and delegate authority to approve PE/PI/PS expenditures to those 
offices, as it deems appropriate.  

 
3. Headquarters management should establish guidelines authorizing offices to spend 

up to a predetermined limit of their total allowance on any buy or investigation.  
 
4. In exercising his/her authority to approve these expenditures, the supervisor should 

consider:  
    a. The significance of the investigation.  
    b. The need for this expenditure to further the investigation.  
    c. Anticipated expenditures in other investigations.  



 
Exhibit “B” Page 6 

 
 
Funds for PE/PI/PS expenditures should be advanced to the officer for a specific 
purpose. If they are not expended for that purpose, they should be returned to the 
cashier. They should not be used for another purpose without first returning them and 
repeating the authorization and advance process based on the new purpose. 
 
5. Funds for PE/PI/PS expenditure should be advanced to the officer on suitable receipt 

form. Informant Payee Receipt or a voucher for P/E should be completed to 
document funds used in the purchase of evidence or funds paid or advanced to an 
informant.  

 
6. For security purposes there should be a 48-hour limit on the amount of time funds 

advanced for PE/PI/PS expenditure may be held outstanding. If it becomes apparent 
at any point within the 48-hour period that the expenditure will not materialize, the 
funds should be returned to the cashier as soon as possible. An extension of the 48-
hour limit may be granted by the level of management that approved the advance. 
Factors to consider in granting such an extension are:  
 a. The amount of funds involved.  
 b. The degree of security under which the funds are being held.  
 c. How long an extension is required. 
 d. The significance of the expenditure.  
 
Such extensions should be limited to 48 hours. Beyond this, the funds should be 
returned and readvanced, if necessary. Regardless of circumstances, within 48 hours 
of the advance, the cashier should be presented with either the unexpended funds, 
an executed Informant Payee Receipt or purchase of evidence or written notification 
by management that an extension has been granted. 

 
7. P/S expenditures, when not endangering the safety of the officer or informant, need 

to be supported by canceled tickets, receipts, lease agreements, etc. If not available, 
the supervisor, or his immediate subordinate, must certify that the expenditures 
were necessary and justify why supporting documents were not obtained. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
9b. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development Department  
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mark Eckhoff, AICP 
                                      Community Development Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1506-15: Acceptance of public  
                    road rights-of-ways from the Arizona State Land  
                    Department. 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Resolution No. 1506-15 Walker Butte – ASLD Easements    Meeting date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1506-15: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, ACCEPTING NON-EXCLUSIVE PUBLIC 
ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAYS FROM THE ARIZONA STATE LAND DEPARTMENT FOR 
THE EXTENSION OF MERRILL RANCH PARKWAY AND FRANKLIN ROAD AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Walker Butte 300, LLC, filed Right-of-Way Application No. 16-111198 with the Arizona 
State Land Department (ASLD) to acquire rights-of-ways over certain Arizona State 
Trust Lands located within Sections 23 and 26, T4S, R8E.  The rights-of-ways will be for 
non-exclusive rights-of-ways for public roadway purposes for future segments of Merrill 
Ranch Parkway and Franklin Road located west of the Anthem at Merrill Ranch 
community in Florence.  During the application process, Walker Butte 300, LLC, 
assigned its right-of-way application to the Town of Florence.  The reason for this is that 
a right-of-way for a public roadway does not have to go to public auction, which is a 
more time consuming and costly process, if the applicant is a public entity such as the 
Town.   
 
The ASLD is finalizing its process to issue the subject right-of-way application.  One of 
the final steps in the process is to obtain the Town’s approval to accept ownership of the 
rights-of-ways.  Walker Butte 300, LLC, has paid, and will continue to pay, all the costs 
of the acquisition process, including the purchase price of the right-of-way grant itself, 
any reappraised right-of-way costs that may be assessed by the ASLD in the future and, 
the costs to construct the future road improvements.  The acquisition costs for the 
rights-of-ways breaks down as follows: 
 
 



Subject: Resolution No. 1506-15 Walker Butte – ASLD Easements Meeting date: April 6, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

$131,779.00 – Right-of-Way Rent 
    $2,022.00 - Temporary Construction Easement Rent 
$133,801.00 – Total  

 
The form of right-of-way grant instrument is the ASLD’s standard form granting the 
Town a perpetual right-of-way across the subject State Trust Lands, with the following 
provisions drafted for these rights-of-ways: (a) the Town agrees to provide for at least 
five vehicular and pedestrian access points on the future Walker Butte subdivision plats 
to the adjoining State Lands; (b) the road improvements will be constructed within 15 
years of the date of the State’s issuance of the right-of-way application, which may be 
extended for up to five years upon application to and approval by the ASLD; and (c) if 
the rights-of-ways are not constructed within 15 years, the ASLD has the option to 
reappraise the rights-of-ways and assess additional rent equal to the difference in value 
between the original rights-of-way and the new value of the rights-of-ways.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
This specific request does not have a financial impact to the Town. The Walker Butte 
property owner will pay all application, acquisition, rent, appraisal and other related 
fees.  When Walker Butte 300, LLC, is ready to be developed, these roadway sections 
will be constructed as part of the development’s required off-site improvements.  
 
From a longer term perspective, the ASLD land containing these rights-of-ways will 
ultimately be auctioned for development and the rights-of-ways would then become 
perpetual Town-owned rights-of-ways.  This would then be a land asset for the Town 
and the Town would also maintain the roadways as is with all public rights-of-ways.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1506-15, accepting non-exclusive public road rights-of-
ways from the Arizona State Land Department for the extension of Merrill Ranch 
Parkway and Franklin Road and authorizing execution by the Town Manager of 
supporting documents.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1506-15 
Exhibits A-1, A-2, B-1, B-2, C-1, C-3, D-1 and D-2 
Overall Right-of-Way Exhibit    
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 1506-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, ACCEPTING NON-EXCLUSIVE PUBLIC ROAD RIGHTS-OF-
WAYS FROM THE ARIZONA STATE LAND DEPARTMENT FOR THE 
EXTENSION OF MERRILL RANCH PARKWAY AND FRANKLIN ROAD 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.  

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, 
as follows: 
 
 1.  Accept the Non-Exclusive Public Road Rights-of-Way for the extension of 
Merrill Ranch Parkway and Franklin Road from the Arizona State Land Department 
pursuant to Arizona State Land Department Right-of-Way Application No. 16-111198 
and as indicated in attached Exhibits A-1, A-2, B-1, B-2, C-1, C-2, D-1 and D-2.  
 
 2.  Authorize execution by the Town Manager of any documentation necessary to 
complete the acceptance of the Non-Exclusive Public Road Rights-of-Way for the 
extension of Merrill Ranch Parkway and Franklin Road. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of 
Florence, Arizona, this 6th day of April 2015. 
 

 
  ______________________________ 
    Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 

 

EXHIBIT A-1 

 
MERRILL RANCH PARKWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY DESCRIPTION 

 

Being a portion of the Southeast Quarter of Section 23, Township 4 South, Range 8 East 

of the Gila and Salt River Meridian, Town of Florence, Pinal County, Arizona, being 

more particularly described as follows: 

 

COMMENCING at the Southeast corner of said Section 23, which bears S00°08’42”E a 

distance of 2,638.21 feet from the East Quarter corner of said Section 23; 

 

THENCE N00°08’42”W, along the East line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 23, 

a distance of 47.36 feet to a point on the proposed southerly and southwesterly right-of-

way line of Merrill Ranch Parkway, 110.00 feet wide, said point being the TRUE POINT 

OF BEGINNING; 

 

THENCE continuing along said East line N00°08’42”W, a distance of 110.27 feet, to a 

point on the proposed northerly and northeasterly right-of-way line of said Merrill Ranch 

Parkway; 

 

THENCE continuing along said northerly and northeasterly right-of-way line of Merrill 

Ranch Parkway, S85°49’05”W a distance of 627.64 feet to the beginning of a tangent 

curve, concave northeasterly, having a radius of 1,290.00 feet; 

 

THENCE continuing northwesterly along said curve, and along said northeasterly right-

of-way line of Merrill Ranch Parkway, an arc distance of 1,337.71 feet, through a central 

angle of 59°25’54” to the beginning of a tangent line; 

 

THENCE continuing along said northeasterly right-of-way line of Merrill Ranch 

Parkway, N34°46’01”W a distance of 311.47 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve, 

concave southwesterly, having a radius of 1,255.00 feet; 

 

THENCE continuing northwesterly along said curve, and along said northeasterly right-

of-way line of Merrill Ranch Parkway, an arc distance of 868.01 feet, through a central 

angle of 39°37’42” to a point on the North-South Mid-Section line of said Section 23,said 

point bears S00°08’50”E a distance of 1,220.44 feet from the center of said Section 23, 

said point being the beginning of a non-tangent line, a radial bearing to said point bears 

N15°36’17”E; 

 

THENCE S00°08’50”E along said North-South Mid-Section line a distance of 114.73 

feet to a point on the proposed said southwesterly right-of-way line of Merrill Ranch 

Parkway, said point being the beginning of a non-tangent curve, concave southwesterly, 

having a radius of 1,145.00 feet, a radial bearing to said point bears N17°09’48”E; 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

THENCE continuing southeasterly, along said curve, and along said southwesterly right-

of-way line of Merrill Ranch Parkway, an arc distance of 760.78 feet, through a central 

angle of 38°04’11” to the beginning of a tangent line; 

 

THENCE continuing along said southwesterly right-of-way line of Merrill Ranch 

Parkway, S34°46’01”E a distance of 311.47 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve, 

concave northeasterly, having a radius 1,400.00 feet; 

 

THENCE continuing southeasterly and easterly along said curve, and along said 

southwesterly right-of-way line of Merrill Ranch Parkway, an arc distance of 1,451.78 

feet, through a central angle of 59°24’54” to the beginning of a tangent line; 

 

THENCE continuing along said southerly right-of-way line of Merrill Ranch Parkway, 

N86°49’05”E a distance of 619.88 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

Containing 345,883 square feet, or 7.9404 acres. 

 









3205 W. Ray Road

united engineering group

Phone: 480.705.5372

Fax: 480.705.5376

Chandler, AZ 85226

www.unitedeng.com



Page 1 of 1 

 

EXHIBIT B-1 

 
MERRILL RANCH PARKWAY –TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

Being a portion of the Southeast Quarter of Section 23, Township 4 South, Range 8 East 

of the Gila and Salt River Meridian, Town of Florence, Pinal County, Arizona, being a 

strip of land, 20.00 feet wide, lying northerly and northeasterly of and parallel with, 

measured at right angles, the following described line: 

 

COMMENCING at the Southeast corner of said Section 23, which bears S00°08’42”E a 

distance of 2,638.21 feet from the East Quarter corner of said Section 23; 

 

THENCE N00°08’42”W, along the East line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 23, 

a distance of 157.63 feet to a point on the proposed northerly and northeasterly right-of-

way line of Merrill Ranch Parkway, 110.00 feet wide; 

 

THENCE continuing along said northerly and northeasterly right-of-way line of Merrill 

Ranch Parkway, S85°49’05”W a distance of 365.00 feet to the TRUE POINT OF 

BEGINNING; 

 

THENCE continuing along said northerly and northeasterly right-of-way line of Merrill 

Ranch Parkway, S85°49’05”W a distance of 262.64 feet to the beginning of a tangent 

curve, concave northeasterly, having a radius of 1,290.00 feet; 

 

THENCE continuing northwesterly along said curve, and along said northeasterly right-

of-way line of Merrill Ranch Parkway, an arc distance of 1,337.71 feet, through a central 

angle of 59°25’54” to the beginning of a tangent line; 

 

THENCE continuing along said northeasterly right-of-way line of Merrill Ranch 

Parkway, N34°46’01”W a distance of 311.47 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve, 

concave southwesterly, having a radius of 1,255.00 feet; 

 

THENCE continuing northwesterly along said curve, and along said northeasterly right-

of-way line of Merrill Ranch Parkway, an arc distance of 868.01 feet, through a central 

angle of 39°37’42” to a point on the North-South Mid-Section line of said Section 23,said 

point bears S00°08’50”E a distance of 1,220.44 feet from the center of said Section 23, 

said point being the beginning of a non-tangent line, a radial bearing to said point bears 

N15°36’17”E; 

 

Containing 55,757 square feet, or 1.280 acres. 

 









3205 W. Ray Road

united engineering group

Phone: 480.705.5372

Fax: 480.705.5376

Chandler, AZ 85226

www.unitedeng.com





EXHIBIT C-1 

 
FRANKLIN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY DESCRIPTION 

 

Being a portion of the Northwest Quarter of Section 26, Township 4 South, Range 8 East 

of the Gila and Salt River Meridian, Town of Florence, Pinal County, Arizona, being 

more particularly described as follows: 

 

BEGINNING at the Northwest corner of said Section 26, which bears S89°52’23”W a 

distance of 2,647.62 feet from the North Quarter corner of said Section 26 and bears 

N00°07’09”W a distance of 2,636.47 feet from the West Quarter corner of said Section 

26; 

 

THENCE N89°52’23”E, along the northerly line of said Northwest Quarter of said 

Section 26, a distance of 77.15 feet to a point on the Southeasterly Right-of-Way line of 

proposed Franklin Road, 100.00 feet wide; 

 

THENCE S25°16’33”W, along said Southeasterly Right-of-Way of proposed Franklin 

Road, a distance of 179.89 feet to a point on the westerly line of said Northwest Quarter 

of said Section 26, said point bears S00°07’09”E a distance of 162.50 feet from the said 

Northwest corner of said Section 26; 

 

THENCE N00°07’09”W, along said westerly line, a distance of 162.50 feet to the 

POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

Containing 6,273 square feet, or 0.144 acres. 

 









3205 W. Ray Road

united engineering group

Phone: 480.705.5372

Fax: 480.705.5376

Chandler, AZ 85226

www.unitedeng.com



EXHIBIT D-1 

 
FRANKLIN ROAD-TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

Being a portion of the Northwest Quarter of Section 26, Township 4 South, Range 8 East 

of the Gila and Salt River Meridian, Town of Florence, Pinal County, Arizona, being a 

20.00 foot wide strip of land, lying southeasterly of and parallel with, measured at right 

angles, the following described line: 

 

COMMENCING at the Northwest corner of said Section 26, which bears S89°52’23”W a 

distance of 2,647.62 feet from the North Quarter corner of said Section 26, and bears 

N00°07’09”W a distance of 2,636.47 feet from the West Quarter corner of said Section 

26; 

 

THENCE N89°52’23”E, along the northerly line of said Northwest Quarter of said 

Section 26, a distance of 77.15 feet to a point on the Southeasterly Right-of-Way line of 

proposed Franklin Road, 100.00 feet wide, said point being the TRUE POINT OF 

BEGINNING; 

 

THENCE S25°16’33”W, along said Southeasterly Right-of-Way of proposed Franklin 

Road, a distance of 179.89 feet to a point on the westerly line of said Northwest Quarter 

of said Section 26, said point bears S00°07’09”E a distance of 162.50 feet from the said 

Northwest corner of said Section 26; 

 

Containing 4,095 square feet, or 0.094 acres. 

 









3205 W. Ray Road

united engineering group

Phone: 480.705.5372

Fax: 480.705.5376

Chandler, AZ 85226

www.unitedeng.com



0 1,000
FeetWalker Butte - State Land R.O.W & T.C.E.

Florence, Arizona Roadway Location Exhibit

united 
engineering 
group

Legend
Merrill Ranch ROW
Merrill Ranch TCE
Franklin Rd - ROW
Franklin Rd - TCE



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
9c. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Utilities Department  
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  John V. Mitchell, Utilities Director 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Exclusive Traffic Signal Easement  
                   between the Town of Florence and Southwest  
                   Value Partners (SWV-PTE, LLC). 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Approval of Exclusive Traffic Signal Easement Meeting date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to approve the exclusive traffic signal easement between the Town of Florence 
and Southwest Valley Partners, (SWV-PTE, LLC). 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The construction of a new traffic signal at Fire Station #2 requires that the Town acquire 
an easement from the underlying landowner.  The easement is 3,750 square feet and 
will facilitate a traffic signal and adjacent utilities. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The cost of the easement is $1.00 and other valuable consideration, payable through 
the existing 2014/2015 Fiscal Year budget. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Exclusive Traffic Signal Easement be approved and that 
Mayor sign the easement on behalf of the Town of Florence. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Exclusive Traffic Signal Easement 
 



 
 
 
 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 
 
LISA GARCIA 
Town Clerk 
Town of Florence, Arizona 
P.O. Box 2670 
Florence, AZ  85132 
  
  
  
   

EXCLUSIVE TRAFFIC SIGNAL EASEMENT  
  
Pinal County Parcel No.: 211-02-026D         
                                  
    
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:  
  
 That for the consideration of One ($1.00) Dollar and other valuable consideration, SWVP-
PTE, LLC, an Arizona limited liability corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 
State of Arizona, (“Grantor”), hereby grants to the Town of Florence, Arizona, an Arizona 
municipal corporation (“Grantee”), an exclusive easement (“Easement”) over, across and under the 
lands described below (the “Easement Parcel”) for the placement of a traffic signal and adjacent 
electrical utilities in the Easement Parcel. 
 
 The lands over, across and under which this Easement is granted are situated in the County 
of Pinal, State of Arizona, and are more particularly described by "EXHIBIT A" attached hereto and 
by this reference made a part hereof. 
 
  
 The Easement herein granted shall be subject to the following conditions: 
  
 1) Grantor shall retain the prior right to construct, reconstruct, operate and maintain its 

existing and future development rights within the Easement herein granted. 
  

2) Other than the prior rights retained by Grantor, Grantee’s Easement as described 
herein shall be exclusive. Subject to Grantor’s consent, Grantee may grant permits 
to other utility companies within the Easement herein granted, provided said permits 
or other utilities’ facilities shall not unreasonably obstruct or interfere with Grantor’s 
existing or future facilities.  
 



3) Grantor shall not be liable for any expense, cost or charge arising from Grantee's 
exercise of rights granted herein.    

 
 4) Prior to constructing, reconstructing or modifying any facilities within the 

Easement, Grantee shall submit plans and receive Grantor's written approval for 
such facilities.  Grantor’s approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

 
 5) As a condition of the granting of this Easement by Grantor, Grantee expressly 

agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless, Grantor, its officers, directors, 
agents, and employees from all liabilities, claims, or demands on account of or 
arising out of any injury or loss resulting from Grantee's exercise of rights granted 
herein, insofar as permitted by law. 

  
 6) In the event the right, privilege, and easement herein granted shall be abandoned 

and permanently cease to be used for the purposes for which granted, such rights 
shall revert back to the property owner of record at the time of the abandonment. 

  
7) The easement herein granted is subject to all prior licenses, leases, and easements of 

record. 
 
8) The covenants and agreements in this Easement shall run with and burden the land and 

shall extend and inure in favor of and to the benefit of, and shall be binding on, Grantor 
and Grantee and their successors (including successors in ownership and estate), heirs, 
administrators, executors, personal representatives, legal representatives, assigns and 
lessees. 
 

 
 
  
  
  
 
 
 
 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 
 
 
 
 



  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, SWVP-PTE, LLC, an Arizona limited liability corporation 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Arizona, has caused its name to be signed and 
its seal to be affixed by the undersigned officers thereunto duly authorized, this _____ day of 
______________, 2015. 
    
  

                        
    Justin Merritt, Manager     

 
   
STATE OF ARIZONA  ) 
                                   )  ss.                                                
County of  ________     )                                                
  
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of 
_______________, 2015, by Justin Merritt on behalf of SWVP-PTE, LLC, an Arizona limited 
liability corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Arizona. 
  
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal. 
  
My Commission Will Expire: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
  

               
___________________________________________   

                                    Notary Public 
  
Note: This instrument is exempt from the real estate transfer fee and affidavit of legal 
value required pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-1134(A)(2) and (A)(3).  
 



 

7580 N. DOBSON RD., SUITE 200  3515 STONE WALL CIRCLE 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85256   HEBER CITY, UT 84032    SCOTTSDALE • HEBER CITY 
480-818-6001    435-709-8234 
 

DESIGNING WORLD 

 
Town of Florence 

Hunt Highway Traffic Control Easement 
 

A Parcel of Land lying within the Southwest Quarter of Section 25, Township 4 South, Range 8 
East of the Gila and Salt River Meridian, Pinal County, Arizona, more particularly described as 
follows: 
 
Commencing at the Center Quarter Corner of Section 25 (1”Iron Bar, Brass Tag LS 43021, 
Found) from which the West Quarter Corner of Section 25 (Brass Cap Stem, 2.5’ below surface, 
Found) bears South 88 Degrees 52 Minutes 02 Seconds West (Basis of Bearing), a distance of 
2614.18 feet and the South Quarter Corner of Section 25 (Brass Cap in Concrete, Found) bears 
South 00 Degrees 20 Minutes 36 Seconds East, a distance of 2642.19 feet; 
 
Thence, along the North line of the Southwest Quarter of Section 25, South 88 Degrees 52 
Minutes 02 Seconds West, a distance of 1076.37 feet; 
 
Thence, South 01 Degrees 07 Minutes 58 Seconds East, a distance of 361.51 feet to the true 
POINT OF BEGINNING; 
 
Thence, North 85 Degrees 40 Minutes 51 Seconds East, a distance of 25.00 feet to a point on 
the West Right-of Way line of Hunt Highway Phase 3 (Fee No. 2006-166147, PCR); 
 
Thence, along the said Right-of-Way line, South 04 Degrees 19 Minutes 09 Seconds East, a 
distance of 150.00 feet; 
 
Thence, South 85 Degrees 40 Minutes 51 Seconds West, a distance of 25.00 feet; 
 
Thence, North 04 Degrees 19 Minutes 09 Seconds West, a distance of 150.00 feet to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
Containing 3,750 square feet or 0.0861 acres, more or less. 
 
See Exhibit A, attached. 



POB

H
U

N
T

  H
IG

H
W

A
Y

  P
H

A
S

E
 3

(F
E

E
 N

O
.  2

0
0

6
-1

6
6

1
4
7
, P

C
R

)

EXHIBIT A

FLORENCE, ARIZONA

ANTHEM AT

MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 33

(PROPOSED)

TOWN OF FLORENCE

COMMUNITY

FACILITIES

PARCEL

0 20 40 60

SCALE: 1"=40'



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
9d. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/ 
                                     Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Special Event Liquor License Application 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Special Event Liquor License   Meeting Date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Authorization to forward a favorable recommendation to the Arizona Department of 
Liquor License and Control for the Pinal County Historical Society Museum’s  
application for a Special Event Liquor License for a fundraiser to be held on May 23, 
2015, from 5:00 pm to 8:00 pm, at the Pinal County Historical Museum.      
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The purpose of a Special Event License is to allow charitable, civic, fraternal, political, 
or religious organizations to sell and serve spirituous liquor for consumption as a 
fundraiser.  Special event licenses may be issued for no more than a cumulative total of 
ten (10) days in a calendar year.  The fee for a Special Event License is $25 per day, 
payable to the Arizona Department of Liquor License and Control.  The Town Clerk’s 
Office is in possession of a $25.00 check, which will be forwarded to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor Licenses upon Council’s approval. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends the Council forward a favorable recommendation to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

Application 











 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
9e. 

MEETING DATE: April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town 
                                     Manager/Town Clerk  
 
SUBJECT: Arizona Parks and Recreation Fellowship’s 
                   Special Event License Application 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Special Event Liquor Licenses  Meeting Date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Favorable recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
on the Arizona Parks and Recreation Fellowship’s application for the Cinco de Mayo 
event on May 2, 2015 at Padilla Park. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Arizona Parks and Recreation Fellowship is committed to financially supporting parks, 
recreation, and leisure oriented educational development and scholarships, research, 
advocacy, and community enrichment.  The Arizona Parks and Recreation Fellowship 
has submitted an application for a Special Event License.  The purpose of a Special 
Event License is to allow charitable, civic, fraternal, political, or religious organizations to 
sell and serve spirituous liquor for consumption as a fundraiser.  Special event licenses 
may be issued for no more than a cumulative total of 10 days in a calendar year.  The 
fee for a Special Event License is $25 per day, payable to the Arizona Department of 
Liquor Licenses and Control.  The $25 check will be forwarded to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control upon Council’s approval. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends the Council forward a favorable recommendation to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Application 













Town of Florence
Summary of Warrants Paid

As of February 2015

Source Amount
Accounts Payable-Warrant Register 2,615,896.71           

ACH/Wire Transfers
CFD #2 trustee admin fee - Wells Fargo 1,750.00
sales tax payments - ADOR 18,032.98
child support/assignment PR levys 4,970.64
credit/debit/analysis/bank fees 3,564.88
FSA Collateral & Disbursements 2,490.06
health insurance payments - Blue Cross 195,818.02
deferred comp payments 2,786.00
Total Transfers 229,412.58
Electronic Retirement Transfers
ppd 1 - ASRS 47,640.88
ppd 2 - ASRS 48,196.16
ppd 1 - Securian (Firefighter Pension) 270.78
ppd 2 - Securian (Firefighter Pension) 268.67
Total Retirement Transfers 96,376.49

Payroll Transfers  
ppd 1 223,248.85
ppd 2 242,353.21
Total Payroll Transfers 465,602.06

Credit Union Transfers
ppd 1 4,160.62
ppd 2 4,160.62
Total Credit Union Transfers 8,321.24
 
Electronic State Tax Transfers  
ppd 1 9,186.98
ppd 2 8,241.26
Total State Tax Deposits 17,428.24

Electronic Federal Tax Transfers
ppd 1 76,379.32
ppd 2 70,556.67
Total Federal Tax Deposits 146,935.99

General Checking Account $3,579,973.31
Total Warrants $3,579,973.31



G/L Check Check Vendor Name Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Number Date Description Amount

10202000 97781 2/9/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER Jan-15 2/9/2015 STATE JCEF Court Fees 312.00           
10202500 97781 2/9/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER Jan-15 2/9/2015 ZFAR 1 Court Fees 531.31           
10202501 97781 2/9/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER Jan-15 2/9/2015 ZFAR 2 Court Fees 280.00           
10203000 97783 2/9/2015 PINAL COUNTY TREASURER Jan-15 2/9/2015 Justice Court Fee 33.94             
10204000 97781 2/9/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER Jan-15 2/9/2015 STATE SURCHARGES 5,138.96        
10206000 97960 2/25/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR TR2014000695 2/24/2015 Bond Refund 250.00           
10225000 97630 2/3/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 123/15 PD 2/2/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE 17,196.81     
10225000 97813 2/17/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 206/15PD 2/12/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE 17,291.33     
10225000 98002 2/27/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 220/15PD 2/27/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE 17,849.87     
10225100 97630 2/3/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 123/15FIRE 2/2/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS  FIRE 18,629.66     
10225100 97813 2/17/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 206/15FIRE 2/12/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS  FIRE 12,609.34     
10225100 98002 2/27/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 220/15FIRE 2/27/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS  FIRE 18,887.12     
10226300 97776 2/5/2015 VISION SERVICE PLAN 2539960001 215 1/21/2015 VISION INSURANCE 2,230.82        
10231000 97788 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR INTEREST REF 2/11/2015 Interest refund 8.61               
10231000 97788 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR SS REFUND 2/11/2015 Refund SS 223.20           
10231000 97789 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF INTEREST 2/11/2015 Interest refund 11.98             
10231000 97789 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REFUND SS 2/11/2015 SS Refund 261.00           
10231000 97790 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR INTEREST REF 2/11/2015 Interest Refund 8.61               
10231000 97790 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF SS 2/11/2015 Refund SS 223.20           
10231000 97791 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR INTEREST REF 2/11/2015 Interest Refund 12.44             
10231000 97791 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR SS REF 2/11/2015 refund ss 322.40           
10231000 97792 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR INTEREST REF 2/11/2015 Interest Refund 11.98             
10231000 97792 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR SS REFUND 2/11/2015 Refund SS 261.00           
10232000 97629 2/3/2015 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE COLL SVC PPE 0123/15 2/2/2015 LEVY 200.00           
10232000 97637 2/3/2015 Internal Revenue Service PPE 0123/15 2/2/2015 Levy 198.96           
10232000 97651 2/3/2015 United States Treasury PPE 0123/15 2/2/2015 Levy 75.00             
10232000 97812 2/17/2015 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE COLL SVC PPE 0206/15 2/12/2015 LEVY 200.00           
10232000 97827 2/17/2015 Internal Revenue Service PPE 0206/15 2/12/2015 Levy 534.82           
10232000 97838 2/17/2015 United States Treasury PPE 02/16/15 2/12/2015 Levy 75.00             
10232000 98001 2/27/2015 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE COLL SVC PPE 0220/15 2/27/2015 LEVY 200.00           
10232000 98009 2/27/2015 Internal Revenue Service PPE 02/20/15 2/27/2015 Levy 485.16           
10232000 98018 2/27/2015 United States Treasury PPE 02/20/15 2/27/2015 Levy 75.00             
10240000 97645 2/3/2015 Nationwide Retirement Solution PPE 0123/15 2/2/2015 Nationwide - deferred comp 6,820.30        
10240000 97831 2/17/2015 Nationwide Retirement Solution PPE 0206/15 2/12/2015 Nationwide - deferred comp 6,064.14        
10240000 98014 2/27/2015 Nationwide Retirement Solution PPE 02/20/15 2/27/2015 Nationwide - deferred comp 7,169.94        
10241000 97652 2/3/2015 UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNTY PPE 0123/15 2/2/2015 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTIONS 7.00               
10241000 97839 2/17/2015 UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNTY PPE 02/16/15 2/12/2015 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTIONS 7.00               
10241000 98019 2/27/2015 UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNTY PPE 02/20/15 2/27/2015 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTIONS 7.00               
10243000 97832 2/17/2015 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE 6929080 2/15 2/4/2015 Monthly Life Insurance invoice 416.29           
10250038 97781 2/9/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER Jan-15 2/9/2015 STATE FINES 681.63           

Accounts Payable

1



General Fund Revenue
10339603 97722 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF SB CANCEL 1/22/2015 SOFTBALL tourney cancelled lack of team registrations 200.00           
10339603 97746 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR SB TOURNEYREF 1/22/2015 SOFTBALL tourney cancelled lack of team registrations 200.00           
10339604 97755 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR Refund 1/15/2015 Refund class conflicts w/parents schedule 87.50             
10339604 97807 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR Refund 2/5/2015 Refund Adult Defense-not enough sign ups 25.00             
10339604 97846 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR Refund 2/11/2015 Refund for father daughter dance 40.00             
10339606 97771 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR Refund 1/22/2015 Members moved out of Town - refund partial 80.00             
10339607 97673 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR Refund 1/26/2015 Refund class conflicts w/parents schedule 35.00             
10339607 97973 2/25/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR Refund 2/24/2015 Participants removed upon parents request 99.75             
10340576 97781 2/9/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER Jan-15 2/9/2015 D.V. Assessment 50.00             
10348777 97630 2/3/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 123/15FIRE 2/2/2015 Fire INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX (1,033.62)      
10348777 97813 2/17/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 206/15FIRE 2/12/2015 Fire INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX (1,033.62)      
10348777 98002 2/27/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 220/15FIRE 2/27/2015 Fire INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX (1,033.62)      

10501201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 260.95           
10501201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 261.01           
10501217 97865 2/19/2015 JIM HEET PHOTOGRAPHY 40 2/2/2015 Portraits for Council 1,510.90        
10501301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 751788060-001 1/28/2015 Hat Rack 96.48             
10501301 921932 2/17/2015 CODY LINDEROTH L. 01312015 STMT 1/28/2015 Tape recorder and supplies 36.00             
10501402 921932 2/17/2015 SAFEWAY INC. 01312015 STMT 1/5/2015 Water and supplies 14.64             
10501402 921932 2/17/2015 Subway 01312015 STMT 1/5/2015 Food for Special Meeting held 1/5 53.26             
10501404 97986 2/25/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS PN ELECTION ENG 2/12/2015 Public Notice in English 201.96           
10501404 97986 2/25/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS  SPEC ELEC SPAN 2/12/2015 Public Notice in Spanish 201.96           

10502201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 180.20           
10502201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 180.38           
10502217 97756 2/5/2015 SHRED-IT USA - PHOENIX 9404871046 1/29/2015 Shredding - Admin 22.66             
10502217 97830 2/17/2015 MARIO E. DIAZ &  ASSOCIATES 1 2/2/2015 January Contract Lobbying Services 2,500.00        
10502301 921932 2/17/2015 OFFICEMAX INCORPORATED 01312015 STMT 1/20/2015 Reimbursement of desk returned to store (97.01)            
10502335 97736 2/5/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 1200878657 1/12/2015 Town Manager Printer 204.98           
10502402 97729 2/5/2015 LISA GARCIA 219-20/15 1/25/2015 Per Diem for GFOAZ Winter Conference 252.63           
10502402 921932 2/17/2015 GORDON BIERSCH BREWERY 01312015 STMT 1/20/2015 Meeting with Chris Ko (Attorneys) 15.01             

10503201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 17.90             
10503201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 17.93             
10503314 97835 2/17/2015 PINAL CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 14-Dec 2/5/2015 INMATE HOUSING 6,088.65        
10503314 97835 2/17/2015 PINAL CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 15-Jan 2/4/2015 INMATE HOUSING 4,882.62        

Town Council

Town Administration

Municipal Court

Legal

2



10504217 97649 2/3/2015 RICHARD V. HUSK Feb-15 2/3/2015 Professional Services 2,500.00        
10504301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 751488351-001 1/23/2015 SUPPLIES 2.30               
10504301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 751488434-001 1/23/2015 Digital Recorder 135.15           
10504301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 752501945-001 2/5/2015 Credit digital recorder returned (135.15)          
10504401 97871 2/19/2015 LEXIS NEXIS 1501484097 1/31/2015 Legal research Jan 2015 181.00           

10505201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 63.40             
10505201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 63.46             
10505203 97998 2/27/2015 Arizona Office of Technology IN27626 1/28/2015 Quarterly usage & maintenance 619.49           
10505204 97843 2/19/2015 Advanced Infosystems 120276 2/8/2015 Data processing of utility bills 985.04           
10505217 97756 2/5/2015 SHRED-IT USA - PHOENIX 9404871046 1/29/2015 Shredding - Finance 22.67             
10505301 921932 2/17/2015 LASER SPECIALISTS 01312015 STMT 1/31/2015 Purchase of Toner 122.04           
10505301 921932 2/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 01312015 STMT 1/1/2015 Office Depot credit-received a Case of Binder clips in error (17.39)            
10505301 921932 2/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 01312015 STMT 1/1/2015 Purchase of Security Envelopes for Finance 32.98             
10505301 921932 2/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 01312015 STMT 1/1/2015 File folders, binder clips, calendars, divider tabs 202.77           
10505301 921932 2/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 Office Depot credit - remainder of return for binder clips (22.96)            
10505301 921932 2/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 Laminated Dividers 19.62             
10505301 921932 2/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 New Distributed Stamp for A/P 70.37             
10505301 921932 2/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 Purchase Security Window Envelopes for Finance 114.04           
10505323 921932 2/17/2015 XPRESS BILL PAY 01312015 STMT 1/3/2015 Xpress BillPay - Caselle Monthly Support and Maintenance 1,496.00        
10505402 921932 2/17/2015 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICER 01312015 STMT 1/23/2015 Winter conference registration 165.00           

10508201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 19.50             
10508201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 19.53             
10508205 97817 2/17/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS I84814 1/8/2015 Classified Ad 23.70             
10508217 97899 2/24/2015 Benefit Intelligence, Inc. 20 2/10/2015 Monthly Consult A Doc Services 652.50           
10508217 97944 2/25/2015 Az Department of Public Safety NGERPRINT 2/15 2/25/2015 Fingerprint Clearance 22.00             
10508217 97959 2/25/2015 INFINISOURCE, INC. 600781 2/9/2015 Administrative Fee 282.15           
10508301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 754935427-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies 352.05           
10508301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 754935517-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies 73.18             
10508314 97742 2/5/2015 PINAL CO. FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 2-10 1-5YR 3X5 2/5/2015 Visa Gift Card 265.00           
10508401 97849 2/19/2015 C.A.H.R.M.A.. DUES 2015 SB 2/10/2015 Membership Fees-HR Director 185.00           
10508401 97849 2/19/2015 C.A.H.R.M.A.. DUES 2015 VF 2/10/2015 Membership Fees-HR Coordinator 185.00           

10510201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 89.84             
10510201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 67.68             
10510301 97636 2/3/2015 GILBERT OLGIN REIM 12315 1/29/2015 Reimbursement for drawer slides and door stopper 14.94             
10510301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 752341093-001 1/27/2015 Office supplies 94.92             
10510301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 752341720-001 1/27/2015 Office supplies 25.11             
10510301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755700502-001 2/14/2015 Office supplies 43.33             

Finance

Human Resources

Community Development

3



10510301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755700702-001 2/16/2015 Office supplies 10.35             
10510301 921932 2/17/2015 AMAZON.COM 01312015 STMT 1/19/2015 USB transcription foot pedal 54.95             
10510401 921932 2/17/2015 International Code Council Inc 01312015 STMT 1/24/2015 Certification renewal w/ Intl Code Council Inc 75.00             
10510420 97833 2/17/2015 Paladin Data System Corporation 2198 1/28/2015 SmartGov 21,535.38     

10511201 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 PD 911 line-9627 279.72           
10511201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 388.99           
10511201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 DATA CARDS 1,092.33        
10511201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 428.86           
10511201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 DATA CARDS 1,094.32        
10511201 98005 2/27/2015 CENTURYLINK 2/15VARIOUS 2/26/2015 PD-9627 279.72           
10511215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 1,628.46        
10511215 97848 2/19/2015 BIA 15-Feb 2/2/2015 104233-electric 149.42           
10511215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 1,415.10        
10511217 97756 2/5/2015 SHRED-IT USA - PHOENIX 9404871046 1/29/2015 Shredding - Police 22.67             
10511222 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 631894 1/26/2015 Ice for PD 8.12               
10511301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 74811483-001 1/13/2015 Office Supplies-ink, cartridges, calendars 15.10             
10511301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748211484-001 1/13/2015 Office Supplies-ink, cartridges, calendars 45.31             
10511301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748511266-001 1/12/2015 Office Supplies-ink, cartridges, calendars 231.06           
10511301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748511482-001 1/10/2015 Office Supplies-ink, cartridges, calendars 19.48             
10511401 97741 2/5/2015 PINAL CO LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOC UES-CHIEF H2015 2/2/2015 MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR 2015 100.00           
10511402 97765 2/5/2015 TERRY TRYON REIM 12215 1/22/2015 Business Lunch Reimbursement 17.77             
10511402 97821 2/17/2015 DANIEL HUGHES REIM-12215 1/22/2015 Business lunch reimburse: PCSO Chief and Coolidge Chief 11.88             
10512210 97675 2/5/2015 Canyon State Wireless 213191JN2015 1/23/2015 (2) Plantronic HS base, (4) mute SW for radio consoles 980.56           
10512211 97675 2/5/2015 Canyon State Wireless 2113212 1/23/2015 Repair/Maintenance 95.00             
10512212 97979 2/25/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 15-Feb 2/10/2015 Service to Police Evidence/Data Center 200 E 6th Street 162.26           
10512215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 2,744.33        
10512215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 2,629.22        
10514302 97658 2/5/2015 AMBER, AUDILETT REIM 11615 1/16/2015 Reimbursement for Op materials-paint 5.99               
10514302 97766 2/5/2015 The Office Center Inc. 0104840-001 1/20/2015 Storage boxes/supplies 214.38           
10514304 97764 2/5/2015 SYMBOLARTS, LLC 0226761-IN 1/13/2015 Name tag for Sgt. Campbell 21.95             
10514307 97757 2/5/2015 SMALL ANIMAL CLINIC, P.C. 271632 1/8/2015 Exam/shots for K-9 167.92           
10514309 97754 2/5/2015 SAN DIEGO POLICE EQUIP. CO. 615918 1/19/2015 Dept. Ammo Order 6,477.28        
10514314 97678 2/5/2015 Casa Grande Counseling Service 720 1/8/2015 Psychological Exam 200.00           
10514314 97749 2/5/2015 ROBIN HOLMES 2EXAMS 1/11/2015 (2) polygraph exams for new hires 340.00           
10514323 97700 2/5/2015 FARO TECHNOLOGIES 90011466 1/29/2015 Crime Zone Software 696.40           
10514403 97780 2/5/2015 WILLIAM TATLOCK REIM 11115 2/2/2015 Reimbursement for Promotional Training/Cake 38.75             
10514403 97829 2/17/2015 JLG TRAINING ASSOCIATES INC. 1396 1/28/2015 Seminar Registration: Middle Mgmt.-Don Campbell 299.00           
10514403 97850 2/19/2015 CAMPBELL, DON J. 216-18/15 2/4/2015 Lunch Per Diem-Seminar Middle Mgmt. 33.00             
10514403 97997 2/26/2015 ANDREW SALAZAR  JR. 301-06/15 2/26/2015 Per Diem for training: 3/1-3/6/15 330.00           

Police

Fire

4



10515201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 636.80           
10515201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 DATA CARDS 1,092.32        
10515201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 637.50           
10515201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 DATA CARDS 1,094.31        
10515203 97887 2/19/2015 Toshiba Business Solutions,USA 11607792 2/2/2015 Maintenance Agreement Copier 18.15             
10515215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 1,571.60        
10515215 97848 2/19/2015 BIA 15-Feb 2/2/2015 104233-electric 149.42           
10515215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 1,091.30        
10515402 97638 2/3/2015 JEFFREY E. MOSER REIM/ARSON 1/28/2015 Reimbursement of tuition for fire Arson II class 400.00           
10515402 97646 2/3/2015 PATRICIA BUCHANAN REIM115-126/15 1/15/2015 Reimburse lunches purchased for entirue training classes 274.63           
10515402 97876 2/19/2015 PATRICIA BUCHANAN REF 202-04ALS 2/2/2015 For training class -  ALS training 309.83           
10515402 97990 2/25/2015 HASSAYAMPA INN RES# 140939 2/19/2015 Hotel stay for class in Prescott 334.00           
10515403 97951 2/25/2015 CENTRAL AZ COLLEGE TSTRBIL 1/26/2015 Wildland credits for students 12,960.00     
10515408 97685 2/5/2015 CNA Surety Direct Bill 68835882.07 1/9/2015 Bond renewal for FF profit sharing plan 150.00           
10516207 97888 2/19/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174733 2/2/2015 Exterminating fees-station 25.00             
10516210 97851 2/19/2015 Canyon State Wireless 1242226 2/4/2015 Radio repair 164.50           
10516302 97881 2/19/2015 ROADRUNNER OXYGEN SVC 46295 2/9/2015 Cylinder refill 71.95             
10516302 97890 2/19/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 2055 2/2/2015 Grill for Station 1 397.78           
10516302 97996 2/25/2015 THE WATER SHED 445942 2/17/2015 Ice 24.68             
10516304 97773 2/5/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 603621 1/8/2015 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE USHER 205.07           
10516304 97889 2/19/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 603723 1/12/2015 Uniform allowance for Usher 30.16             
10516304 97889 2/19/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 604965 1/28/2015 Uniform allowance for Usher 102.90           
10516304 97889 2/19/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 604967 1/28/2015 Uniform allowance for Usher 19.45             
10516304 97889 2/19/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 604969 1/28/2015 Uniform allowance for Usher 9.59               
10516311 921932 2/17/2015 AMAZON.COM 01312015 STMT 1/28/2015 Sifting shovel for Fire Department 90.26             
10516312 921932 2/17/2015 Betterbee.com 01312015 STMT 1/28/2015 Bee Veils and Hats 145.14           
10516315 97779 2/5/2015 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 75051155 1/21/2015 Janitorial supplies 123.87           
10516315 97779 2/5/2015 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 75056624 1/23/2015 Janitorial supplies 61.07             
10516315 97891 2/19/2015 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 75070436 1/30/2015 Cleaning Supplies STATION #1 340.07           
10516403 97845 2/19/2015 Arizona Academy of 1/13/2015 1/30/2015 BLS refresher for 4.5 members 675.00           
10516403 97982 2/25/2015 TargetSolutions, Inc.. 7738 1/16/2015 On line training program 2,168.50        
10517201 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 Backk Up line Hunt-9176 48.23             
10517201 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 Fire Hunt Hwy-7347 96.87             
10517201 97857 2/19/2015 COX COMMUNICATIONS 02221288801 215 2/3/2015 Phone line & cable service station 2 103.90           
10517212 97640 2/3/2015 Johnson Utilities 13808101 115 1/5/2015 Water for station #2 32.03             
10517212 97640 2/3/2015 Johnson Utilities 13808201. 06 1/5/2015 Water station #2 268.56           
10517212 97760 2/5/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION FIRE/GAS215 1/20/2015 Fire-Natural Gas 147.08           
10517212 97922 2/24/2015 Johnson Utilities 13808101 215 2/5/2015 Water at station #2 landscaping 32.51             
10517212 97922 2/24/2015 Johnson Utilities 13808201 215 2/5/2015 Water at station #2 263.95           
10517212 97979 2/25/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 2/15 FIRE 2/19/2015 Fire-Natural Gas 183.49           
10517215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 1,058.83        
10517215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 998.71           
10517301 97739 2/5/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 419696413-001 1/15/2015 Wireless presenter 28.65             

5



10517304 97858 2/19/2015 CRAIG FELIZ 542252 1/11/2015 Shoe reimbursement 81.59             
10517304 97889 2/19/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 534190-BAL 9/26/2014 Uniform allowance for Powers 6.00               
10517304 97889 2/19/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 605144 1/29/2015 Uniform allowance for Scherm 18.92             
10517312 921932 2/17/2015 Betterbee.com 01312015 STMT 1/28/2015 Bee Veils and Hats 145.14           
10517315 97891 2/19/2015 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 75070435 1/30/2015 Cleaning Supplies STATION #2 355.79           
10517321 97964 2/25/2015 Life Assist 702334 2/12/2015 N-95 fit tester 224.09           
10517403 97845 2/19/2015 Arizona Academy of 1/13/2015 1/30/2015 BLS refresher for 4.5 members 675.00           
10517403 97982 2/25/2015 TargetSolutions, Inc.. 7738 1/16/2015 On line training program 2,168.50        

10519201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 789.77           
10519201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 737.82           
10519207 921932 2/17/2015 RACKSPACE CLOUD 01312015 STMT 1/31/2015 Rackspace Cloud - Monthly Web Hosting 54.46             
10519208 97989 2/25/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 213768 10/28/2014 Supplies - INV#213768 2.77               
10519208 97989 2/25/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 214289 11/24/2014 Supplies - INV#214289 25.70             
10519208 97989 2/25/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 214543 12/8/2014 Supplies - INV#214543 12.36             
10519208 97989 2/25/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215386 1/26/2015 Supplies - INV#215386 15.47             
10519211 97957 2/25/2015 HERBERT F. FITZPATRICK 3651 12/9/2014 Town Hall - Administration - CAT5 Drop fix 91.90             
10519211 97967 2/25/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 1200921554 2/4/2015 Replacement and Spare Monitors 519.96           
10519211 97968 2/25/2015 Onstream Media Corporation 23985 8/19/2014 Monthly onstream account 116.82           
10519211 97978 2/25/2015 ServerSupply 2552416 2/2/2015 Hard Drives for Town NVR 2,100.00        
10519211 921932 2/17/2015 AMAZON.COM 01312015 STMT 1/23/2015 Amazon Mktplace Payments - Ink - GIS Plotter 378.99           
10519211 921932 2/17/2015 NETWORK SOLUTIONS, LLC 01312015 STMT 1/14/2015 Web - Renewal - visitflorenceaz.com 63.98             
10519211 921932 2/17/2015 WWW.1AND1.COM 01312015 STMT 1/8/2015 Purchase www.1and1.Com - Monthly Internet 69.99             
10519302 97967 2/25/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 1200810257 12/3/2014 Courts - Replacement KVM Switch 40.99             
10519302 97967 2/25/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 1200878633 1/12/2015 Memory RAM for ESO Server 217.90           
10519302 97983 2/25/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 769 1/16/2015 Supplies 249.33           
10519302 97983 2/25/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 9789 1/5/2015 Hot Spare - HP MFC Fax 119.57           
10519302 97989 2/25/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 214959 1/2/2015 Supplies 10.32             
10519302 97989 2/25/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215362 1/23/2015 Supplies 35.08             
10519302 921932 2/17/2015 AMAZON.COM 01312015 STMT 1/23/2015 Amazon Mktplace Payment - Desk edge bumper 23.51             
10519302 921932 2/17/2015 AMAZON.COM 01312015 STMT 1/30/2015 Amazon Mktplace Pmts - Security Bit Set - Staff Tools 12.99             
10519302 921932 2/17/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 01312015 STMT 1/9/2015 Walmart.Com - Microwave - New Building 199.54           
10519302 921932 2/17/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 01312015 STMT 1/21/2015 Walmart Supercenter #2778 - Supplies 57.91             
10519323 97977 2/25/2015 SENTINEL P597116 1/6/2015 Citrix Annual Software Renewal - Upgrade 15,476.68     
10519323 921932 2/17/2015 www.Logmein 01312015 STMT 1/27/2015 Annual Cubby File Share www.Logmein.Com 449.00           

10520208 97793 2/11/2015 Above & Beyond Fitness Repair 5647 1/20/2015 Service Call 85.00             
10520302 97908 2/24/2015 DENISE GORDEN 15-Feb 2/18/2015 Zumba instructor 100.00           
10520302 97908 2/24/2015 DENISE GORDEN 15-Jan 2/18/2015 Zumba instructor 100.00           
10520302 97940 2/24/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 TR05283 2/6/2015 Fitness Center Supplies 128.79           
10521201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 144.04           

Information Technology

Parks and Recreation

6



10521201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 143.96           
10521212 97979 2/25/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 15-Feb 2/10/2015 Parks & Recreation- NATURAL GAS 94.47             
10521215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 443.68           
10521215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 307.25           
10521301 97885 2/19/2015 THE WATER SHED 3330 1/26/2015 Drinking Water and Ice for Recreation/Fitness Center 13.16             
10521301 97931 2/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748380216-001 1/9/2015 Three cases of copy white paper-748380216001 118.85           
10521301 97931 2/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749415306-001 1/14/2015 Erasable wall calendar 18.43             
10521301 97931 2/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749415384-001 1/13/2015 Erasable wall calendar 11.01             
10521301 97931 2/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749545314-001 1/13/2015 Planner (34.26)            
10521401 97631 2/3/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS I83134 9/30/2014 12 month subscription renewal 29.00             
10521401 97985 2/25/2015 ARIZONA PARKS AND 4559 2/9/2015 APRA Annual Awards Nomination Fee - Padilla Park 20.00             
10521402 97985 2/25/2015 ARIZONA PARKS AND 558 2/9/2015 Stand the Heat Workshop - Bryan Hughes 129.00           
10521444 97949 2/25/2015 Brooke Calamari 227-30115 2/24/2015 Per Diem for Fury Comp @ Disneyland, CA 162.00           
10521444 97962 2/25/2015 KRYSTA MARISCAL 227-301/15 2/24/2015 Per Diem for Fury Comp. @ Disneyland, CA 162.00           
10522201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 75.01             
10522201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 72.36             
10522215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 2,338.44        
10522215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 1,231.55        
10522302 97634 2/3/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215274 1/20/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 9.73               
10522302 97634 2/3/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215308 1/21/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 78.24             
10522302 97634 2/3/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215345 1/22/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 2.05               
10522302 97810 2/11/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 TR09103 2/3/2015 Park Maintenance supplies 157.66           
10522302 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215447 1/28/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 11.72             
10522302 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215563 2/4/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 15.60             
10522302 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215564 2/4/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 5.14               
10522302 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215707 2/11/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 162.92           
10522302 97989 2/25/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215761 2/13/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 11.08             
10522302 97996 2/25/2015 THE WATER SHED 445924 2/13/2015 Drinking Water and Ice for parks maintenance 19.75             
10522317 97627 2/3/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 012215F-116A 1/23/2015 INMATE LABOR McFarland/Police station/ Town Hall 49.25             
10522317 97627 2/3/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 10815F-116A 1/16/2015 INMATE LABOR McFarland/Police station/ Town Hall 22.50             
10522317 97795 2/11/2015 ANOVA Furnsihings, Inc. 559258 1/22/2015 Pet waste station and mutt mitts 815.25           
10522317 97797 2/11/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 100214F-116A 10/7/2014 INMATE LABOR McFarland/Police station/ Town Hall 30.00             
10522317 97896 2/24/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 0020515F-115A 2/11/2015 INMATE LABOR McFarland/Police station/ Town Hall 38.50             
10522317 97943 2/25/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 01915F-117A 2/20/2015 INMATE LABOR McFarland/Police station/ Town Hall 33.75             
10524201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 17.90             
10524201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 17.93             
10524310 97663 2/5/2015 AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL IN35821 1/16/2015 Pool Chemicals 1,011.82        
10525201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 152.51           
10525201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 152.72           
10525224 97661 2/5/2015 ANTHONY DeSHAUN JONES DANCE 12315 1/30/2015 Disc Jockey for Mother/Son Dance 100.00           
10525224 97684 2/5/2015 CLARA NESS 5GMS123-63015 2/3/2015 Living Legends Softball Tourney Umpire 100.00           
10525224 97686 2/5/2015 DANIEL PETERSON 6GMS@20 2/3/2015 Living Legends Softball Tourney Umpire 120.00           
10525224 97782 2/9/2015 GARY EVERS CON 5@20 2/3/2015 Living Legends Softball Tourney Umpire 100.00           

7



10525224 97796 2/11/2015 ANTHONY DeSHAUN JONES EVENT 2/15 2/10/2015 Disc Jockey for Father/Daughter Dance 100.00           
10525224 97926 2/24/2015 Michael Angel Berlanga FEB 1 2015 2/18/2015 Karate I for Kids 125.00           
10525224 97926 2/24/2015 Michael Angel Berlanga II FEB 15 2/18/2015 Karate II for Kids 125.00           
10525224 97926 2/24/2015 Michael Angel Berlanga II JAN 2015 2/18/2015 Karate II for Kids 125.00           
10525224 97926 2/24/2015 Michael Angel Berlanga Jan-15 1/18/2015 Karate for Kids 1 125.00           
10525302 97642 2/3/2015 MARTY'S TROPHIES & AWARDS 30883 1/20/2015 Senior softball tourney plaques 54.98             
10525302 97650 2/3/2015 SURF & SKI ENTERPRISES 145749 1/20/2015 Senior softball shirts 292.86           
10525302 97626 2/3/2015 A & M PIZZA 53113 1/23/2015 Food for Mother/Son dance 184.83           
10525302 97777 2/5/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 TR01229 1/23/2015 Sports supplies 62.59             
10525302 97804 2/11/2015 L & B CANTINA 2132015 2/13/2015 Dinner for Father/Daughter Dance 254.07           
10525302 97808 2/11/2015 Sport Supply Group, Inc. 96686459 2/4/2015 Sports supplies 871.11           
10525302 97810 2/11/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 TR05389 2/4/2015 Sports supplies 12.69             
10525302 97840 2/17/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 TR03307 2/9/2015 Father/Daughter Supplies & Prizes 102.80           
10525302 97931 2/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748377908-001 1/9/2015 BB&AB supplies 18.44             
10525302 97931 2/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748791164-001 1/12/2015 Pencils and eraser caps for BB&AB programs 10.30             
10525302 97939 2/24/2015 THE WATER SHED 631846 2/9/2015 Drinking Water for after school program 13.16             
10525302 97981 2/25/2015 SURF & SKI ENTERPRISES 145810 2/3/2015 Remaining kickball t's 268.92           
10525330 97655 2/5/2015 Active Network, LLC 4100101640 1/31/2014 Annual Transaction Minimums 10/01/2014-12/31/2014 128.58           
10525403 97985 2/25/2015 ARIZONA PARKS AND 4554 2/9/2015 Best of the Best Programming - LKinney, MPadilla, AFeliz 10.00             
10525403 97985 2/25/2015 ARIZONA PARKS AND 4555 2/9/2015 Best of the Best Programming - LKinney, MPadilla, AFeliz 10.00             
10525403 97985 2/25/2015 ARIZONA PARKS AND 4556 2/9/2015 Best of the Best Programming - LKinney, MPadilla, AFeliz 10.00             
10526201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 53.40             
10526201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 53.46             
10526217 97723 2/5/2015 KEN HUMPHERYS 21415 2/14/2015 Home Tour Wagon Rides 600.00           
10526217 97767 2/5/2015 THE RHYTHM EDITION BAND CONTRACT2015 1/27/2015 Concert in the Park 2/26/15 800.00           
10526217 97961 2/25/2015 JOHN BADIALO BAND 305/15 2/13/2015 Concert in the Park 3/5/15 800.00           
10526302 97635 2/3/2015 Gifts Galore Store 19105 1/20/2015 Eggs for Easter Eggstravaganza 1,800.00        
10526302 97642 2/3/2015 MARTY'S TROPHIES & AWARDS 30805 1/7/2015 Additional Christmas on Main plaques 54.98             
10526302 97735 2/5/2015 ERASMO MENDIVIL JR. REIM 20215 2/2/2015 Reimburse surge protector replacement 36.15             
10526302 97761 2/5/2015 Sport Supply Group, Inc. 96668995 1/28/2015 Signs for Home Tour 452.90           
10526302 97840 2/17/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 TR03308 2/9/2015 Bottled Water for Home Tour 13.92             
10526302 97929 2/24/2015 N & D designs 4776 2/6/2015 Home Tour Signs 521.76           
10526302 97989 2/25/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215754 2/13/2015 Open PO for Special Event supplies 2.99               
10526302 97989 2/25/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215777 2/14/2015 Open PO for Special Event supplies 19.03             
10526302 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 753764548-001 2/10/2015 Stamps for Home Tour 17.11             
10526302 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755292888-001 2/12/2015 Cash Boxes, badges, and markers for Home Tour 89.70             
10526302 97993 2/25/2015 SAFEWAY INC. 696-0212152835 2/12/2015 Supplies for Home Tour meeting 27.50             
10526407 97841 2/19/2015 1013Communications, LLC 1026809 1/31/2015 Home Tour Advertisement 478.00           
10526407 97841 2/19/2015 1013Communications, LLC 1026838 1/31/2015 Home Tour Advertisement- East Valley Tribune 392.00           
10526407 97920 2/24/2015 JASON REYNOLDS 21015-TOUR 2/19/2015 CUSTOMER  ADS FOR HOME TOUR 400.00           
10526407 97920 2/24/2015 JASON REYNOLDS TOUR 21015 2/19/2015 HOME TOUR 2015 BROCHURE AND TICKET DESIGN 600.00           
10526407 97986 2/25/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS 90457102 12/4/2014 Christmas on Main 12/4/14  Ad 153.00           

Senior Center

8



10528201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 35.80             
10528201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 35.86             
10528211 97647 2/3/2015 PETTY CASH - SENIOR CENTER 113-129/15 1/30/2015 Petty Cash-Misc. Items 8.00               
10528212 97979 2/25/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 15-Feb 2/10/2015 Senior Center NATURAL GAS 135.40           
10528215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 1,114.84        
10528215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 765.98           
10528217 97683 2/5/2015 CITY OF CASA GRANDE 1 1/20/2015 Tickets for Senior Follies 70.00             
10528217 97963 2/25/2015 LAURA CARTER RENNIASS/REF 2/23/2015 Reimbursement for Renaissance tickets 220.00           
10528217 97969 2/25/2015 PINAL NUTRITION PROGRAM 15-Jan 1/31/2015 Meals for January 1,279.18        
10528217 97976 2/25/2015 SANTA CRUZ VALLEY HIGH 03/0515 FEST 2/23/2015 Entertainment for the Mariachi Festival 200.00           
10528217 921932 2/17/2015 SALT RIVER FIELDS 01312015 STMT 1/15/2015 DBack Spring Tickets @ Saltriverfields. 270.00           
10528301 97739 2/5/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748407617-001 1/9/2015 Office supplies 86.17             
10528301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 752752014-001 1/29/2015 Office supplies 217.23           
10528302 97647 2/3/2015 PETTY CASH - SENIOR CENTER 113-129/15 1/30/2015 Petty Cash-Misc. Items 94.25             
10528302 97758 2/5/2015 SMART & FINAL STORES CORP 12715SRCTR 1/27/2015 Supplies for meals 233.53           
10528302 97777 2/5/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 9499 12/23/2014 Miscellaneous supplies 199.37           
10528302 97932 2/24/2015 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 5160905 1/30/2015 Thank you gifts for senior volunteer 317.58           
10528302 97938 2/24/2015 SAFEWAY INC. 791-012215-2835 1/22/2015 Supplies 14.09             
10528302 97938 2/24/2015 SAFEWAY INC. 489-021115-2835 2/11/2015 Supplies 21.97             
10528302 97938 2/24/2015 SAFEWAY INC. 092-021115-2835 2/11/2015 Supplies 35.69             
10528302 97939 2/24/2015 THE WATER SHED 631847 2/9/2015 Water & Ice 11.52             
10528302 97939 2/24/2015 THE WATER SHED 631870 1/20/2015 Water & Ice 11.52             
10528302 97939 2/24/2015 THE WATER SHED 631893 2/2/2015 Water & Ice 13.99             
10528302 97940 2/24/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 4583 2/2/2015 Senior Center Supplies 109.99           
10528302 97940 2/24/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 5808 1/27/2015 Senior Center Supplies 405.18           
10528311 97701 2/5/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215480 1/30/2015 Miscellaneous supplies 20.73             
10528315 97777 2/5/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 9499 12/23/2014 Miscellaneous supplies 25.04             
10528444 97777 2/5/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7118 9499 12/23/2014 Supplies for Senior Center 60.14             
10528444 97834 2/17/2015 PETTY CASH - SENIOR CENTER 1-3RD PRIZES 2/11/2015 Prizes for the Talent Show 150.00           
10528444 97869 2/19/2015 L & B CANTINA SRMEAL-22015 2/17/2015 Meals for seniors from donation account 200.00           

10529201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 53.40             
10529201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 53.46             
10529201 98005 2/27/2015 CENTURYLINK 2/15VARIOUS 2/26/2015 Library-0788 34.59             
10529202 97837 2/17/2015 U. S. Post Master LIBRARY 2/15 2/9/2015 Postage 454.00           
10529203 97744 2/5/2015 RAY'S PRINTING 141197 1/16/2015 Printing-Bookmark Contest 216.71           
10529207 97888 2/19/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 172464 2/9/2015 Monthly Pest Control 25.00             
10529302 97885 2/19/2015 THE WATER SHED 631898 2/4/2015 Drinking Water 13.16             
10529302 97996 2/25/2015 THE WATER SHED 445936 2/17/2015 Drinking Water 13.16             
10529308 97669 2/5/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011111355 1/14/2015 Youth 11.14             
10529308 97669 2/5/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011111356 1/14/2015 Non-Fiction 20.31             
10529308 97669 2/5/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011111357 1/14/2015 Fiction 48.27             

Library

9



10529308 97669 2/5/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011111358 1/14/2015 Books (Youth) 62.23             
10529308 97669 2/5/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011111359 1/14/2015 Books (Fiction) 150.70           
10529308 97669 2/5/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T15199180 1/15/2015 DVD'S 58.75             
10529308 97799 2/11/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011118363 1/21/2015 Youth 7.66               
10529308 97799 2/11/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011118364 1/21/2015 Fiction 132.59           
10529308 97799 2/11/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011118365 1/21/2015 Books (Non-Fic) 16.45             
10529308 97799 2/11/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011118366 1/21/2015 Books (Youth) 87.26             
10529308 97799 2/11/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011118367 1/21/2015 Audio Books 32.94             
10529308 97799 2/11/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011118368 1/21/2015 Books (Fiction) 92.00             
10529308 97799 2/11/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T15532620 1/20/2015 DVD'S 68.17             
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011128472 1/30/2015 Youth 10.95             
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011128474 1/30/2015 Books (Fiction) 61.41             
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011128475 1/30/2015 Books (Non-Fic) 295.17           
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011128476 1/30/2015 Books (Youth) 359.33           
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011133170 2/5/2015 Fiction 30.39             
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011133171 2/5/2015 Books (Fiction) 34.11             
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011133172 2/5/2015 Books (Non-Fic) 32.33             
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011133173 2/5/2015 Books (Youth) 85.74             
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011133174 2/5/2015 Books (Fiction) 338.76           
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011133175 2/5/2015 Audio Books 112.64           
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 401128473 1/30/2015 Books (Youth) 62.32             
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T15832890 1/27/2015 DVD'S 22.46             
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T15939270 1/30/2015 DVD'S 216.03           
10529308 97946 2/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T16123650 2/4/2015 DVD'S 50.23             
10529308 98003 2/27/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T16419410 2/10/2015 DVD'S 70.00             
10529405 97706 2/5/2015 GLORIA MORENO Jan-15 2/2/2015 Daily Mail Run/Town Hall 21.16             

10530201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 54.09             
10530201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 54.15             
10530217 97950 2/25/2015 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 928 12/23/2014 Courier fees / Wildan 48.00             
10530301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 747582032-001 12/30/2014 Restock supplies- ink, pens, clips, creamer 50.75             
10530301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 747582245-001 12/30/2014 Restock supplies- ink, pens, clips, creamer 76.55             
10530304 97847 2/19/2015 BC GRAPHICS 98287 2/9/2015 Uniform TOF shirts for Assoc. Eng., Op. Tech., Fac. Mgr. 393.48           
10530304 97898 2/24/2015 BC GRAPHICS 9311 2/10/2015 Uniform shirts for Office Supervisor and Office Assistant 24.44             
10532201 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 Fire Alarm System-0236 46.62             
10532201 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 IT Alarm-5829 49.65             
10532201 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 TN Main Line-7500 81.90             
10532201 97952 2/25/2015 CENTURYLINK 0118/0238 215 2/1/2015 PD 911-0238 78.71             
10532201 97952 2/25/2015 CENTURYLINK 0118/0238 215 2/1/2015 Trunkline-0118 681.34           
10532201 97958 2/25/2015 inContact, Inc. 124822593 2/10/2015 Telephone 430.01           
10532201 98005 2/27/2015 CENTURYLINK 2/15VARIOUS 2/26/2015 TN Main Line-7500 81.90             
10532211 97814 2/17/2015 BULLSEYE PAINTING COMPANY LLC 13920 2/9/2015 Silver King exterior painting 5,615.00        

General Government

10



10532212 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 77.68             
10532212 97979 2/25/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 15-Feb 2/10/2015 GAS 47.74             
10532214 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 760.06           
10532214 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 SK Alarm-0705 139.86           
10532214 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 803.52           
10532214 98005 2/27/2015 CENTURYLINK 2/15VARIOUS 2/26/2015 SK Alarm-0705 139.86           
10532215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 3,195.15        
10532215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 3,629.65        
10532314 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 3535 1/22/2015 Water & Ice 19.75             
10532314 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 630953 1/5/2015 Water & Ice 15.91             
10532314 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 630983 1/12/2015 Water & Ice 31.81             
10532314 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 631828 2/2/2015 Water & Ice 26.60             
10532314 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 631869 1/20/2015 Water & Ice 29.07             
10532314 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 631895 1/26/2015 Water & Ice 15.91             
10532314 97996 2/25/2015 THE WATER SHED 445943 2/17/2015 Water & Ice 22.49             
10532314 97996 2/25/2015 THE WATER SHED 631848 2/9/2015 Water & Ice 29.07             
10532314 97996 2/25/2015 THE WATER SHED 667063 2/23/2015 Water & Ice 22.49             
10532316 97930 2/24/2015 New-Tech Electric & Communication LLC 152 1/26/2015 Installation of eight ballasts @ Town Hall 1,204.89        
10532335 97739 2/5/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749574302-001 1/14/2015 Chair mats 224.92           
10532335 97739 2/5/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749574303-001 1/14/2015 Bookcases 307.39           
10532335 97739 2/5/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749575090-001 1/19/2015 Straight desk 150.53           
10532335 97739 2/5/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749575892-001 1/19/2015 (2) L-shaped desks 516.76           
10532335 97739 2/5/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749699966-001 1/14/2015 Panel 292.40           
10532335 97739 2/5/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 7503395718-001 1/16/2015 Partition/panel 292.40           
10532335 97739 2/5/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 750732413-001 1/20/2015 Feet for Partition 45.46             
10532335 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 746827291-001 1/12/2015 Partition and feet 337.86           
10532335 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749699965-001 2/2/2015 Reimbursement for partition (292.40)          
10532335 97917 2/24/2015 Goodman's Interior Furniture 85453 2/12/2015 Office Hutch for Administration 2,004.20        
10532335 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 750399964-001 1/16/2015 Break Room Table and Chairs (4) 368.21           
10532710 97691 2/5/2015 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC 974211 1/15/2015 Annexation litigation  Dec 2014 3,177.32        

10533317 97627 2/3/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 010815F-116B 1/16/2015 INMATE LABOR / CEMETERY 39.50             
10533317 97627 2/3/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 012215F-116B 1/23/2015 INMATE LABOR / CEMETERY 16.50             
10533317 97634 2/3/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215334 1/22/2015 Pac pipe and couplings for water line repair at Cemetery 1.00               

10551201 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 McFarland-8030 46.62             
10551201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 54.09             
10551201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 54.15             
10551201 98005 2/27/2015 CENTURYLINK 2/15VARIOUS 2/26/2015 McFarland-8030 46.62             
10551215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 465.85           
10551217 97633 2/3/2015 FLORENCE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 1329 1/26/2015 2014 4th quarterly Town of Florence contract 16,250.00     

Economic Development

Cemetery

11



11277000 97784 2/9/2015 AME Electrical Contracting, Inc. 1455013115 1/19/2015 Less: Retainage (1,203.25)      
11277000 97873 2/19/2015 LOW MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION CONT-5 1/31/2015 Less: Retainage (69,243.60)    
11501508 97731 2/5/2015 LUMEN LEGAL 144243 1/25/2015 Legal services for Curis 10,959.00     
11501508 97874 2/19/2015 LUMEN LEGAL 144448 2/8/2015 Legal services : Curis 1/26/15-2/8/15 12,480.00     
11514507 97709 2/5/2015 HERBERT F. FITZPATRICK 3654 12/9/2014 2 Data Drops 150.00           
11514507 97766 2/5/2015 The Office Center Inc. 0104581-001 1/20/2015 Furniture for Sgt. Office 1,299.00        
11516506 97671 2/5/2015 Better Direct 22302 1/23/2015 Panasonic CF31 Toughbooks 22,473.73     
11516506 97705 2/5/2015 Global Gov't/Ed Solutions Inc. L67868940101 12/24/2014 TOUGHMATE X-Strap Cases for FZ-G1 Tablets 462.80           
11516506 97853 2/19/2015 CDW GOVERNMENT INC SHO2391 2/3/2015 Havis MDT Docking Stations - QTY=5 2,722.93        
11516506 97948 2/25/2015 Better Direct 22305 12/31/2014 Panasonic FZ-G1 Tablets (QTY-2) 5,054.55        
11518318 97860 2/19/2015 DBA Construction, Inc. 14042-01 2/3/2015 Willow Street/Central Avenue  repair and maintenance 87,735.00     
11518322 97860 2/19/2015 DBA Construction, Inc. 14042-01 2/3/2015 Willow Street/Central Avenue  repair and maintenance 87,735.00     
11518507 97936 2/24/2015 RSC Equipment Rental/ 120240161-010 2/3/2015 Water truck rental CIP  Main St. extension ( T-3) 3,736.62        
11522217 97714 2/5/2015 J2 Engineering And 7233 1/29/2015 Poston Butte Planning Services 2,298.07        
11522507 97966 2/25/2015 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC 267962 1/9/2015 Light Structure- Green System 94,569.00     
11522507 97980 2/25/2015 Spectra Electrical Services 16432 2/23/2015 Installation of Sports Lighting System 48,553.00     
11531505 97803 2/11/2015 FREIGHTLINER ARIZONA LTD GR8931DD 1/22/2015 1 new 4000 gallon Water Truck 132,009.61   
11531505 97855 2/19/2015 Chapman Ford 150746F 2/6/2015 2015 Ford Explorer for Parks and Recreation 26,539.11     
11532501 97628 2/3/2015 AZ BOXES STORAGE LLC 67722 1/16/2015 Storage unit rental for Comm. Dev.  Jan 6-Feb 1st 2015 69.48             
11532501 97659 Void Voided Check -                 
11532501 97784 2/9/2015 AME Electrical Contracting, Inc. 1455013115 1/19/2015 Silver King Marketplace Electrical Upgrades NTE 25955.00 12,616.74     
11532501 97817 2/17/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS BIDWINDOW 1/22/2015 Invitation for Bid - Town Hall Cashier Window 30.84             
11532501 97826 2/17/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 5014926 1/29/2015 New lock for restroom at Comm. Dev. 32.52             
11532501 97863 2/19/2015 Harmon's Safe, Lock & Key 44017 2/9/2015 Bathroom lock for Community Development 117.77           
11532501 97873 2/19/2015 LOW MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT-5 1/31/2015 Territory Square construction Library/Recreation Complex 776,438.00   
11532501 97879 2/19/2015 PRANZO ENTERPRISES, INC. EP-1502 1/23/2015 Assemble furniture at new Comm Development offices 630.00           
11532501 97897 2/24/2015 AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY AR0200001323 2/4/2015 Replacement of Electrical  Panel at  Silver King 2,896.91        
11532501 97900 2/24/2015 BENSON SYSTEMS 134228 1/15/2015 Alarm monitoring -Community Development 1,599.86        
11532501 97930 2/24/2015 New-Tech Electric & Communication LLC 149 1/26/2015 Install ballast, 8 plastic lenses and fixtures @ Comm. Dev. 668.48           
11532501 97933 2/24/2015 PRANZO ENTERPRISES, INC. EP-1503 2/4/2015 Repairs to drywall for Silver King marketplace-rewiring 988.22           
11532507 97648 2/3/2015 RANBRO STEEL WORKS INC. APP 1 8/11/2014 Awnings gates & painting of gates at Brunenkant Bldg. 7,450.00        

12518201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 603.66           
12518201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 574.04           
12518211 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641800 2/6/2015 Lightbulbs for ST-30 13.02             
12518214 97712 2/5/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2014617 1/22/2015 Galvanized spikes for Sunrise Estates Phase 2 barricades 25.11             
12518214 97811 2/17/2015 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 756370 2/2/2015 Hard hats, hat brims, neck shades, paint and sweat bands 145.94           
12518214 97818 2/17/2015 CENTERLINE SUPPLY WEST, INC. 71905 1/8/2015 Various signs, posts and barricades 3,444.48        
12518214 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215512 2/2/2015 Main Street Speed Sensor 22.04             
12518215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 5,499.92        

Capital Projects Fund

HURF

12



12518215 97848 2/19/2015 BIA 15-Feb 2/2/2015 00353-electric 233.75           
12518215 97848 2/19/2015 BIA 15-Feb 2/2/2015 10522-electric 110.00           
12518215 97848 2/19/2015 BIA 15-Feb 2/2/2015 20509-electric 46.20             
12518215 97848 2/19/2015 BIA 15-Feb 2/2/2015 21243-electric 61.60             
12518215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 4,153.19        
12518215 97945 2/25/2015 AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY AR0480004415 2/20/2015 Streetlight Maintenance 2,132.97        
12518217 97679 2/5/2015 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 926 1/16/2015 Extra run from Public Works to Willdan Engineers 24.00             
12518217 97759 2/5/2015 smartschoolsplus, inc dba 517-029 2/3/2015 John Mitchell Contract 2,483.70        
12518301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 747582032-001 12/30/2014 Restock supplies- ink, pens, clips, creamer 354.79           
12518301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 747582245-001 12/30/2014 Restock supplies- ink, pens, clips, creamer 76.55             
12518302 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 631867 1/20/2015 Water & Ice PW 36.20             
12518302 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 631891 1/26/2015 Water & Ice PW 27.15             
12518302 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 747582032-001 12/30/2014 Restock supplies- ink, pens, clips, creamer 20.88             
12518302 97885 2/19/2015 THE WATER SHED 631845 2/3/2015 Water & Ice PW 64.17             
12518302 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641551 2/4/2015 Shop towels 132.59           
12518304 97822 2/17/2015 David Hills REIM-20115 2/1/2015 Reimbursement for uniform pants 84.86             
12518304 97847 2/19/2015 BC GRAPHICS 98289 2/9/2015 Uniform TOF shirts for Assoc. Eng., Op. Tech., Fac. Mgr. 276.74           
12518304 97856 2/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696793386 2/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 40.08             
12518304 97898 2/24/2015 BC GRAPHICS 9311 2/10/2015 Uniform shirts for Office Supervisor and Office Assistant 317.60           
12518304 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696788960 1/23/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 40.08             
12518304 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696791182 1/30/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 40.08             
12518304 97928 2/24/2015 Miguel, Valenzuela EF BOOTS/PANTS 2/4/2015 Reimbursement for purchase of uniform pants 300.00           
12518304 97928 2/24/2015 Miguel, Valenzuela EF BOOTS/PANTS 2/4/2015 Reimbursement for work boots 173.59           
12518306 97913 2/24/2015 FERRELLGAS 1086276008 2/11/2015 Propane for PW yard 535.48           
12518308 97965 2/25/2015 Maricopa Association of 2004497 1/21/2015 Two copies of 2015 MAG Specifications and Details Binders 82.48             
12518311 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641321 2/2/2015 Metric grease fittings for JCB fork 3.79               
12518312 97811 2/17/2015 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 756370 2/2/2015 Hard hats, hat brims, neck shades, paint and sweat bands 396.45           
12518317 97627 2/3/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 010815F-116B 1/16/2015 INMATE LABOR/ ROW CLEANUP 15.00             
12518317 97627 2/3/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 012215F-116B 1/23/2015 INMATE LABOR/ROW 52.50             
12518319 97737 2/5/2015 New-Tech Electric & Communication LLC 154 1/27/2015 Antique Street Light Repair 390.39           
12566507 97924 2/24/2015 LEE ENGINEERING, LLC 33398 1/28/2015 Services to 12/31/14 - Hunt Hwy to Attaway Safety Study 8,732.00        
12566507 97941 2/24/2015 WILLDAN 513290 1/26/2015 Prof. services rendered for Diversion Dam Road 1,080.00        
12566507 97975 2/25/2015 SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION SCD-37 2/4/2015 Diversion Dam Road Widening Box Relocation (T-17) 19,854.50     

22502209 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642144 2/10/2015 Air and oil for Admin -5 16.87             
22502209 97927 2/24/2015 MICHAEL BACA 478272 2/3/2015 Car Wash Admin Scion & Explorer, Admin Ranger& Explorer 80.00             
22502306 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642144 2/10/2015 Motor oil for AD-5 24.72             
22510209 97937 2/24/2015 Safelite Fulfillment, Inc. 05725-034081 2/2/2015 Windshield repair for AD-3 79.36             
22514209 97695 2/5/2015 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 534011 11/3/2014 Diagnostics for G017FM PD Patrol 79.95             
22514209 97695 2/5/2015 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 880815 1/22/2015 Oil switch and sensor for G029ET PD Patrol 85.16             
22514209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 63991 1/20/2015 Oil filter and wiper blade for G987GB PD Patrol 24.83             
22514209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640133 1/21/2015 Oil filter for G917DY PD Patrol 5.62               

Fleet Services

13



22514209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640394 1/23/2015 Connector for G029ET PD Patrol 16.72             
22514209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640581 1/26/2015 Serpentine belt for G029ET PD Patrol 33.03             
22514209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640203 1/21/2015 Oil filter for G419FF PD Patrol 5.62               
22514209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640630 1/26/2015 Control arm bushings for G043FM PD Patrol 50.83             
22514209 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641607 2/4/2015 Oil filter for G044FM PD Patrol 5.62               
22514209 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641669 2/5/2015 Oil filter for G013Et PD Patrol 5.62               
22514209 97954 2/25/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642166 2/10/2015 Front and rear brake pads and front rotor for PD Patrol 398.23           
22514209 97974 2/25/2015 RV STRIPES & GRAPHICS, INC. 19459 2/13/2015 Decal removal and replacement for P-18 PD Patrol 657.69           
22514305 97704 2/5/2015 GCR Tires & Service 827-42855 1/16/2015 Tires for PD Patrol Stock 245.90           
22514305 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640187 1/21/2015 Battery for G419FF PD Patrol 112.73           
22514305 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641831 2/6/2015 Battery accessories for G029ET PD Patrol 9.29               
22514305 97916 2/24/2015 GCR Tires & Service 827-42902 1/22/2015 4 Tires for  PD Patrol 466.19           
22514306 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 63991 1/20/2015 Motor oil for G987GB PD Patrol 26.02             
22514306 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640133 1/21/2015 Motor oil for G917DY PD Patrol 30.36             
22514306 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640203 1/21/2015 Motor oil for G419FF PD Patrol 30.36             
22514306 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641607 2/4/2015 Motor oil for G044FM PD Patrol 24.72             
22514306 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641669 2/5/2015 Motor oil for G013Et PD Patrol 30.36             
22516209 97695 2/5/2015 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 417321 1/21/2015 Fuel filter plunger kit for Fire truck G346ES 39.14             
22516209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640271 1/22/2015 Fuel filter for fire truck G346ES 65.12             
22516209 97884 2/19/2015 Superstition Fire & Medical District 2918 1/26/2015 Shop 131 1,756.41        
22516209 97884 2/19/2015 Superstition Fire & Medical District 2930 1/28/2015 SHOP #138 MAINTENANCE COOLANT LEAK 433.98           
22516209 97884 2/19/2015 Superstition Fire & Medical District 2931 1/28/2015 SHOP #122 MAINTENANCE 287.77           
22516209 97954 2/25/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643157 2/19/2015 Halogen lamp 11.40             
22516306 97954 2/25/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642894 2/17/2015 Blue def for fuel additive on engine 139 68.38             
22517209 97763 2/5/2015 Superstition Fire & Medical District 2903 1/14/2015 SHOP #122 MAINTENANCE COOLANT LEAK 670.00           
22518209 97753 2/5/2015 Safelite Fulfillment, Inc. 05725-033950 1/21/2015 Windshield repair  ST-51 79.36             
22518209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640433 1/23/2015 Hydraulic hose and fittings for ST-23 Patch truck 17.35             
22518209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640472 1/23/2015 Thermostats and fan belt for ST-26 Python Sweeper 110.61           
22518209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640597 1/26/2015 Fuel filter for ST-19 22.61             
22518209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640812 1/28/2015 Credit for control arm bushing (25.41)            
22518209 97824 2/17/2015 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 418757 1/30/2015 Cable for ST-47 55.48             
22518209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640718 1/27/2015 Two gallons engine coolant for ST-26 Python Sweeper 30.41             
22518209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640964 1/29/2015 Air & oil filter, wiper blades, fan belt and hood lift support 125.74           
22518209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641119 1/30/2015 One battery for ST-21 Buick car 96.78             
22518209 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641697 2/5/2015 Freon for St-61 56.48             
22518209 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642152 2/10/2015 Air and oil filter for ST -29 14.25             
22518209 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215540 2/3/2015 Galvanized nipple for new water truck ST-061 9.04               
22518209 97937 2/24/2015 Safelite Fulfillment, Inc. 05725-034079 2/2/2015 Windshield repair for  ST-19 79.36             
22518209 97956 2/25/2015 GARRETT MOTORS 5008041 1-W 2/12/2015 One drivers side door arm rest for ST-23 Patch truck 39.57             
22518305 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640829 1/28/2015 Two batteries for ST-52 dump truck 228.68           
22518306 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640964 1/29/2015 Motor oil for ST-47 26.02             
22518306 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642152 2/10/2015 Motor oil for St-29 21.68             
22522209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641002 1/29/2015 Gas cap for PR-4 16.19             

14



22522209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641309 2/2/2015 Dome light bulb for P&R -4 2.60               
22528209 97643 2/3/2015 MICHAEL BACA 478267 1/22/2015 Wax /detail of Senior Center 2,4 & 5 260.00           
22530209 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 639025 1/9/2015 Credit/core deposit (16.31)            
22530209 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641290 2/2/2015 Front brake pads, rotors, hub assemblies, gear box 614.96           
22530209 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641317 2/2/2015 Front wheel seal for St-37 6.07               
22530209 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641549 2/4/2015 Two quarts of power steering fluid for ST-37 13.02             
22571305 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640297 1/22/2015 Two batteries for SA-9 garbage truck 228.68           
22574209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640783 1/27/2015 Nerf running boards for WW-7 104.34           
22574209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640965 1/29/2015 Stoplight switch for WW-6 5.81               
22574209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640971 1/29/2015 Stoplight switch for WW-6 5.81               
22574306 921932 2/17/2015 CIRCLE K #2938 01312015 STMT 1/21/2015 Training trip to Casa Grande and supplies at Costco 7.50                 
22575209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640783 1/27/2015 Nerf running boards for WW-7 52.16             
22575209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640965 1/29/2015 Stoplight switch for WW-6 2.90               
22575209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640971 1/29/2015 Stoplight switch for WW-6 2.90               
22575306 921932 2/17/2015 CIRCLE K #2938 01312015 STMT 1/21/2015 Training trip to Casa Grande and supplies at Costco 3.75                 
22576209 97801 2/11/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640783 1/27/2015 Nerf running boards for WW-7 52.16             
22576209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640965 1/29/2015 Stoplight switch for WW-6 2.90               
22576209 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640971 1/29/2015 Stoplight switch for WW-6 2.90               
22576306 921932 2/17/2015 CIRCLE K #2938 01312015 STMT 1/21/2015 Training trip to Casa Grande and supplies at Costco 3.75                 
22588301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 747582032-001 12/30/2014 Restock supplies- ink, pens, clips, creamer 75.32             
22588304 97856 2/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696793386 2/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 6.23               
22588304 97898 2/24/2015 BC GRAPHICS 9311 2/10/2015 Uniform shirts for Office Supervisor and Office Assistant 73.29             
22588304 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696788960 1/23/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 6.23               
22588304 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696791182 1/30/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 6.23               
22588311 97632 2/3/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 640289 1/22/2015 One new torque Wrench for Shop 306.53           
22588311 97859 2/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641703 2/5/2015 Flaring tool for Fleet 122.86           
22588311 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 638895 2/7/2015 Wrench for shop 26.21             
22588311 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 641545 2/4/2015 Deep socket for shop 14.50             
22588311 97954 2/25/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642217 2/10/2015 One punch for Shop 16.19             
22588311 97954 2/25/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642324 2/11/2015 Two battery post brushes 13.02             
22588323 97910 2/24/2015 DOSSIER SYSTEMS 1504-44 2/4/2015 Dossier Software - Annual Renewal 1,212.75        

32502207 97644 2/3/2015 NATIONAL FIRE CONTROL A-121427 1/13/2015 Fire alarm svc/McFarland add new code 165.00           
32502207 97794 2/11/2015 AL & RILEY'S A C 234585 1/21/2015 Replace leaking air handler in Finance/Town Hall 4,968.75        
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 172111 1/5/2015 Exterminating fees 35.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 172112 1/5/2015 Exterminating fees 45.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 173487 1/6/2015 Exterminating fees-Parks & Rec 35.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 173488 1/6/2015 Exterminating fees- Heritage Park 25.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 173489 1/6/2015 Exterminating fees- Little League 25.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 173490 1/6/2015 Exterminating fees-Smoking Area 18.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174703 1/26/2015 Exterminating fees-station 45.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174730 2/2/2015 Exterminating fees-Silver King 25.00             

Facility Services

15



32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174731 2/2/2015 Exterminating fees- I.T. 25.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174732 2/2/2015 Exterminating fees-TN HALL 35.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174734 2/2/2015 Exterminating fees-PW 45.00             
32502207 97809 2/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174735 2/2/2015 Exterminating fees- C/D 35.00             
32502207 97914 2/24/2015 Five Star Carpet Cleaning 21463 2/6/2015 Clean carpet at PW east offices and HR's new offices (2) 225.00           
32502207 97947 2/25/2015 BENSON SYSTEMS 135983 2/15/2015 Fire & Security Monitoring/IT 626 Main 426.91           
32502207 97947 2/25/2015 BENSON SYSTEMS 135984 2/15/2015 Alarm monitoring -Community Development 36.89             
32502207 98004 2/27/2015 BENSON SYSTEMS 135845 2/15/2015 Alarm System Monitoring Anthem Fire Station 40.99             
32502208 97641 2/3/2015 LOFTIN EQUIPMENT CO., INC. S050446 12/3/2014 Annual PM & Load bank test for N. Florence Tower 548.36           
32502218 97745 2/5/2015 RBA Architecture 14043-02 1/21/2015 Town Hall Cashier Remodeling- Additional Services 1 2,500.00        
32502301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 747582032-001 12/30/2014 Restock supplies- ink, pens, clips, creamer 27.89             
32502302 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 747582032-001 12/30/2014 Restock supplies- ink, pens, clips, creamer 1.09               
32502304 97639 2/3/2015 JENNIFER BAHME REIM BTS 115 1/17/2015 Reimbursement for work boots 92.38             
32502304 97828 2/17/2015 JENNIFER BAHME REIM-12415 1/24/2015 Reimbursement for Purchase of Uniform Pants 117.35           
32502304 97847 2/19/2015 BC GRAPHICS 98288 2/9/2015 Uniform TOF shirts for Assoc. Eng., Op. Tech., Fac. Mgr. 103.78           
32502304 97852 2/19/2015 CARROLL, MICHAEL REF 12715 UNI 1/27/2015 REIMBURSEMENT FOR  Uniform Jeans 103.80           
32502304 97856 2/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696793386 2/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81               
32502304 97898 2/24/2015 BC GRAPHICS 9311 2/10/2015 Uniform shirts for Office Supervisor and Office Assistant 73.28             
32502304 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696788960 1/23/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81               
32502304 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696791182 1/30/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81               
32502304 97934 2/24/2015 Rachele, Honea REIM UNI/BOOTS 2/17/2015 Reimbursement for  Uniform boots 130.43           
32502304 97934 2/24/2015 Rachele, Honea REIM UNI/BOOTS 2/17/2015 Reimbursement for Purchase of Uniform Pants 108.68           
32502311 97907 2/24/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642334 2/11/2015 Various wrenches, ratchets, pliers for Facilities Maintenance 537.87           
32502315 921932 2/17/2015 SUSTAINABLE SUPPLY 01312015 STMT 1/14/2015 Four Bobrick Towel Dispensers for various TOF Depts 140.08           
32502316 97682 2/5/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696786772 1/16/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept.1/16/15 3.23               
32502316 97682 2/5/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696788961 1/23/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 1/23/15 3.23               
32502316 97712 2/5/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 8014746 1/26/2015 Replacement bulbs for PD Evidence bldg. 243.23           
32502316 97712 2/5/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 8014747 1/26/2015 Schlage locks for PW 157.56           
32502316 97712 2/5/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 8014748 1/26/2015 Fluorescent light bulb stock 125.01           
32502316 97820 2/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696791183 1/30/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 1/30/15 3.23               
32502316 97820 2/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696793387 2/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 2/06/15 9.17               
32502316 97856 2/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696793386 2/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53             
32502316 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215442 1/28/2015 Fluorescent light bulbs for Comm. Dev. 20.63             
32502316 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215466 1/29/2015 3 wire plugs for vacuum cleaners 8.24               
32502316 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215505 2/2/2015 Paint and spackling for Town Hall 67.46             
32502316 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215513 2/2/2015 Paint supplies for Town Hall 3.40               
32502316 97879 2/19/2015 PRANZO ENTERPRISES, INC. ESP-1501 1/23/2015 Install toilet paper/paper towel dispensers 90.00               
32502316 97879 2/19/2015 PRANZO ENTERPRISES, INC. ESP-1501 1/23/2015 Repairs at Town Hall, Fitness Center, Library, Lavatory 180.00             
32502316 97901 2/24/2015 BRUTINEL PLUMBING & ELEC., INC 119016 1/5/2015 Repairs to urinal at Town Library 252.11           
32502316 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696788960 1/23/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53             
32502316 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696791182 1/30/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53             
32502316 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215531 2/3/2015 Electrical box and switch plates for Town Hall 5.54               
32502316 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215719 2/11/2015 Nuts, bolts and screws for Silver King 15.52             

16



32502316 97918 2/24/2015 Harmon's Safe, Lock & Key 44317 1/29/2015 One door cover plate / Anthem Storage 34.58             
32502316 97919 2/24/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7010194 2/6/2015 Hex bolts for Silver King 19.03             
32502316 97919 2/24/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7013904 2/6/2015 Light bulbs for Comm. Dev. 128.28           
32502316 97919 2/24/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7013905 2/6/2015 One deadbolt for Anthem Storage 38.64             
32502316 97919 2/24/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7013906 2/6/2015 Hex bolts and adhesive for Silver King 41.19             
32502316 97930 2/24/2015 New-Tech Electric & Communication LLC 150 1/26/2015 Replacement of ballast in office @ Parks & Recs 133.69           
32502316 97930 2/24/2015 New-Tech Electric & Communication LLC 151 1/26/2015 Bulb replacement in three exterior fixtures @ Silver King 133.69           
32502316 97953 2/25/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696795605 2/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 2/13/15 9.17               
32502316 921932 2/17/2015 COMPLIANCE SIGNS 01312015 STMT 1/5/2015 Two ADA Reserved Parking Signs for C/D 47.00             
32502316 921932 2/17/2015 REXEL 01312015 STMT 1/23/2015 Replacement light bulbs for all TOF Departments 361.00           

51219000 97654 2/3/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 419304 1/27/2015 Water Deposit Refund 75.00             
51219000 97656 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 11200604 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97657 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 600443 2/3/2015 Refund water deposit 30.38             
51219000 97667 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10700402 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97668 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 313606 2/3/2015 Refund water deposit 109.54           
51219000 97672 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10607912 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97676 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 317113 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97681 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10713300 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97687 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10500804 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97688 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10705103 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97689 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10316504 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97693 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 11002905 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97696 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 11207106 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97698 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 121853 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97702 Void Voided Check -                 
51219000 97703 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 406604 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97711 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10902105 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97716 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10109301 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit -                 
51219000 97717 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10120901 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97718 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10602912 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97719 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10212303 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97720 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 11205804 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97725 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10201203 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97726 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10702905 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97727 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 123307 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97728 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10500011 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97730 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10500192 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97732 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10102905 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97733 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10704703 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97734 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10611601 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97738 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10800404 1/22/2015 Refund water deposit 57.02             

Water Utility Services

17



51219000 97740 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 11103918 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97750 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10806931 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97751 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10216302 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97752 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10807206 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97769 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10407304 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97770 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 600910 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97772 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 217004 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97785 2/9/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10703961 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97786 2/9/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10109301 1/27/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 97868 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 137500 2/11/2015 Refund water deposit 23.65             
51219000 97911 2/24/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 423007 2/18/2015 Refund water deposit 27.55             
51219000 97921 2/24/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 419615 2/18/2015 Refund water deposit 62.63             
51219000 97923 2/24/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 302205 2/18/2015 Refund water deposit 78.33             
51219000 97999 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10802311 2/25/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98000 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10104101 2/25/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98006 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 204906 2/25/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98007 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 511504 2/25/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98010 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 418405 2/25/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98011 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10700651 2/25/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98013 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 508913 2/25/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98015 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10501132 2/25/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98016 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 410411 2/25/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98017 2/27/2015 Void Voided Check -                 
51219000 98020 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 504602 REPL 2/26/2015 Refund water deposit 51.65             
51277000 97662 2/5/2015 Apache Underground & Excavating 1 1/15/2015 Retainage for CIP WU-73 (5,457.50)      
51277000 97883 2/19/2015 Sun Western Contractors Inc. RETAIN-6 12/31/2014 Less: Retainage (18,684.30)    
51277000 97995 2/25/2015 Sun Western Contractors Inc. NO. 7 1/31/2015 Less: Retainage (11,184.35)    
51371446 97660 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10603153OP 2/2/2015 Overpayment 24.72             
51371446 97666 2/5/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 402907 2/3/2015 Overpayment on water acct#402907 23.20             
51371446 97670 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 401205OP 1/30/2015 Overpayment 69.79             
51371446 97692 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10605842 1/22/2015 Overpayment 12.44             
51371446 97715 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 509046 1/22/2015 Overpayment 66.53             
51371446 97721 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10118204 1/26/2015 Overpayment 33.95             
51371446 97861 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10215200OP 2/11/2015 Overpayment 229.48           
51371446 97877 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 122316OP 2/12/2015 Overpayment 8.50               
51371446 98012 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10705602 OP 2/24/2015 Overpayment 1.39               
51574201 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 W/WW-0246 48.44             
51574201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 205.31           
51574201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 205.66           
51574201 98005 2/27/2015 CENTURYLINK 2/15VARIOUS 2/26/2015 W/WW-0246 48.44             
51574207 97747 2/5/2015 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5034175730 1/14/2015 Monthly billing for copier - Base charge 1/14/15 to 2/13/15 60.29             
51574207 97971 2/25/2015 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5034623883 2/12/2015 Monthly billing for copier-Base Charge: 2/14/15-3/13/15 60.29             
51574211 97970 2/25/2015 RBA Architecture 1500201 2/11/2015 Architectural Services for Water Tower Re-Painting Project 1,200.00        

18



51574215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 1,853.15        
51574215 97848 2/19/2015 BIA 15-Feb 2/2/2015 21242-electric 1,587.61        
51574215 97848 2/19/2015 BIA 15-Feb 2/2/2015 21245-electric 11,080.97     
51574215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 2,613.20        
51574217 97679 2/5/2015 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 926 1/16/2015 Courier fees December 2014 Water 252.00           
51574217 97690 2/5/2015 DESERT BORING AND EXCAVATION 7145 1/2/2015 Emergency excavation at 3610 Michigan. 250.00           
51574217 97690 2/5/2015 DESERT BORING AND EXCAVATION 7148 1/9/2015 Emergency excavation at Heritage Park 250.00           
51574217 97690 2/5/2015 DESERT BORING AND EXCAVATION 7149 1/8/2015 Emergency excavation at Bus Barn 1/6/15 437.50           
51574217 97759 2/5/2015 smartschoolsplus, inc dba 517-029 2/3/2015 John Mitchell Contract 2,897.65        
51574217 97778 Void Voided Check -                 
51574217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 1.1- W/WW-ADEQ Regulatory Reporting Assistance 1,048.87        
51574217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 1.2- Regulatory Support 3,783.87        
51574217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 1.1- W/WW-ADEQ Regulatory Reporting Assistance 277.40           
51574217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 1.2 Permitting Fees ADEQ APP 2,000.00        
51574217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 1.2- Regulatory Support 1,731.36        
51574217 97805 2/11/2015 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1500105 12/31/2014 Analytical Testing for Water December 2014 480.00           
51574217 97909 2/24/2015 DESERT BORING AND EXCAVATION 7150 1/16/2015 Emergency excavation-  leak under brick wall 1,977.50        
51574217 97925 2/24/2015 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1501460 1/31/2015 Analytical Testing  - January 2015 for Water 384.00           
51574217 97955 2/25/2015 DESERT BORING AND EXCAVATION 7159 1/23/2015 Emergency excavation @ 503 Palo Verde Ln INV #7159 687.50           
51574217 97955 2/25/2015 DESERT BORING AND EXCAVATION 7159 1/23/2015 Emergency excavation @ Willow & 22nd St 250.00           
51574217 97984 Void Voided Check -                 
51574301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 746866151-001 12/23/2014 Office Supplies: Small Binders 11.57             
51574301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749456904-001 1/13/2015 Office Supplies: Binders and dividers for Map books. 89.93             
51574301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749457022-001 1/14/2015 Office Supplies: Binders and dividers for Map books. 9.83               
51574301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749811857-001 1/8/2015 Office Supplies: Binder Dividers & Sticky notes 15.68             
51574301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 754808550-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies: 2 sets of Book ends 12.43             
51574301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 7548134296-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies: Binders for Legends reporting, etc. 23.86             
51574302 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 631892 1/26/2015 Water & Ice for Utility department 13.57             
51574302 97815 2/17/2015 Capital One Commercial 36417 1/20/2015 Costco - Restock supplies, coffee, creamer, sugar, kleenex 75.12             
51574302 97836 2/17/2015 SENERGY PETROLEUM 140867 2/4/2015 Diesel Fuel for Generator @ Wells 1,558.31        
51574302 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215338 1/22/2015 Emergency Main St Duct tape and Black Sheeting 36.69             
51574302 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215450 1/28/2015 Keys for new office 31.39             
51574302 97885 2/19/2015 THE WATER SHED 5087 8/25/2014 Water & Ice for Utility department 23.87             
51574302 97885 2/19/2015 THE WATER SHED 631827 2/2/2015 Water & Ice for Utility department 14.82             
51574302 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215448 1/28/2015 32 oz. Premixed 50:1 Fuel/Oil 36.52             
51574302 921932 2/17/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01312015 STMT 1/21/2015 Moving supplies & power strips for new Utilities office 24.18             
51574304 97682 2/5/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696786772 1/16/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept.1/16/15 9.20               
51574304 97682 2/5/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696788961 1/23/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 1/23/15 9.20               
51574304 97820 2/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696791183 1/30/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 1/30/15 9.20               
51574304 97820 2/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696793387 2/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 2/06/15 9.20               
51574304 97953 2/25/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696795605 2/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 2/13/15 8.11               
51574310 97987 2/25/2015 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P. 272000082-15 2/5/2015 5-150 lb. CL2 cylinders for Wells 433.16           
51574312 97664 2/5/2015 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7354843 1/14/2015 Safety Equip: Saranex Suit, Full Mask, Respirators, Gloves 683.84           

19



51574312 97664 2/5/2015 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7355395 1/21/2015 Safety: Rack to hang the MSDS binder downstairs 51.01             
51574312 97894 2/24/2015 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7357314 2/11/2015 Re-stock First Aid Kit for Utilities. 24.85             
51574313 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748254697-001 1/12/2015 Safety Training: Projector for safety training 231.59           
51574320 97699 2/5/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2416394001 11/25/2014 20- 5/8x3/4" Positive Displacement meters" 1,020.87        
51574320 97699 2/5/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2426057001 12/18/2014 1 ea. 6 x 24" swivel Fire Hydrant offset grade lock and parts 492.44           
51574320 97699 2/5/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2428014001 1/6/2015 Credit return of part 6GLOMJPE24 (420.80)          
51574320 97699 2/5/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2428870001 1/15/2015 6 x 24" swivel purchase of replacement part for FHEXT24-IS 684.54           
51574320 97701 2/5/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215335 1/22/2015 Concrete for Main Street repairs 82.18             
51574320 97775 2/5/2015 VERMEER SALES SOUTHWEST, INC. 149514 1/7/2015 Emergency parts: Hand Wheel, Gasket, Pressure Plate etc. 52.51             
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2417739001 11/25/2014 Emergency: 16 valve box top 211.49           
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2419101001 11/30/2014 Finance Charge 23.62             
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2428017001 12/22/2014 FHEXT12-US Mueller Fire Hydrant and soil pipe 675.48           
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2428017002 2/2/2015 Credit return of part 6GLOMJPE24FHEXT12-US (539.00)          
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2431210001 12/31/2014 Finance Charge 53.01             
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2433786001 1/28/2015 Parts for repairs at Bus Barn 625.20           
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2438112001 1/21/2015 Emergency purchase Lancaster: 8 sleeves 350.36           
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2438268001 1/21/2015 Lancaster: 8 Class Gasketed PVC water pipe 20'" 350.36           
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2443373001 1/28/2015 1/28 Mueller super cent. Hydrant repair kit (FHMUETRkit) 183.90           
51574320 97802 2/11/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2445110001 1/31/2015 Finance Charge 67.95             
51574320 97878 2/19/2015 Pipeline Services 16287 1/29/2015 Instavalve  for Bailey Street Line 4,600.00        
51574320 97878 2/19/2015 Pipeline Services 16288 1/29/2015 10 Hydra Stop Inst Valve- Near Prison Area- Pinal Pkwy 6,915.00        
51574320 97912 2/24/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2444399001 2/2/2015 Emergency Water line repair 391.71           
51574320 97988 2/25/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2449701001 2/11/2015 16th & Central (2/10/15) 3" & 4" coupler 245.22           
51574403 97886 2/19/2015 Timothy, Wainscott 99476898 2/12/2015 Reimburse for ADEQ Operator Exam Water Treatment 43.50             
51574403 97892 2/19/2015 WILLIAM MARTELL 98049012 2/17/2015 Reimbursement for ADEQ Exam Water Treatment Grade 1 43.50             
51574403 921932 2/17/2015 AZ Environmental Strategic Alliance 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 Training seminar fee for Utility Superintendent 20.00             
51574403 921932 2/17/2015 AZ Environmental Strategic Alliance 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 Training seminar fee for Administrative Assistant 20.00             
51581507 97662 2/5/2015 Apache Underground & Excavating 1 2/2/2015 CIP WU-73 Bailey St & 12th St Water Line extension 54,575.00     
51581507 97674 2/5/2015 Business Systems Connection 67682 11/24/2014 CIP WU-26: Hardware for SCADA water tie in project. 385.00           
51581507 97674 2/5/2015 Business Systems Connection 68294 1/6/2015 CIP WU-26: Hardware for SCADA water tie in project. 177.00           
51581507 97674 2/5/2015 Business Systems Connection 68294 1/6/2015 CIP WU-34: Hardware for SCADA water tie in project. 572.00           
51581507 97697 2/5/2015 EPS  GROUP 13-3302-7 1/22/2015 CIP U-74 Waterline SR 79 Caliente to Vista Hermosa 12,987.15     
51581507 97699 2/5/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Company S2387331002 11/25/2014 CIP WU-30 Hydrant Replacement Project 1,667.71        
51581507 97724 2/5/2015 KingKogan Custom Construction 1/4/2015 1/4/2015 CIP WU-64: Rigging & Labor to install stiff arm on Antenna 1,040.00        
51581507 97748 2/5/2015 RIPPLE INDUSTRIES 1542 1/22/2015 CIP WU-64 Install SCADA equip. @ well sites & reservoirs 66,050.00     
51581507 97748 2/5/2015 RIPPLE INDUSTRIES 1543 1/22/2015 CIP WU-64  Purchase of Software, Modem, installation 5,762.00        
51581507 97748 2/5/2015 RIPPLE INDUSTRIES 1544 1/22/2015 CIP WU-64  Purchase of Software, Modem, installation 8,550.00        
51581507 97762 2/5/2015 Sunrise Engineering, Inc. 75827 1/7/2015 Prof. Serv. thru 12/27 CIP WU-73 Bailey St Water line 1,887.85        
51581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4152 10/14/2014 Task4.2 N Tank & BPS ATC permitting fees 4,000.00        
51581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 3.1 CIP U-34 Well 3B Construction 10,162.50     
51581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 4.2 CIP U-26 North Reservoir Upgrades CM 363.01           
51581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 CIP U-34 Well 3B Construction 6,464.52        
51581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 4.1 North Reservoir Upgrades Design 34.11             

20



51581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 4.2 North Reservoir Upgrades CM 3,947.32        
51581507 97883 2/19/2015 Sun Western Contractors Inc. 6 12/31/2014 CIP WU-34 Well 3B Improvements 186,842.14   
51581507 97995 2/25/2015 Sun Western Contractors Inc. 7 1/31/2015 CIP WU-34 Well 3B Improvements 111,843.52   

52277000 97906 2/24/2015 Currier Construction, Inc. 5 11/14/2014 Retainage for invoice #5 (10,236.88)    
52575201 97680 2/5/2015 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/15 1/16/2015 N Plant-2394 49.65             
52575201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 93737580768 12/21/2014 Cell phones 205.31           
52575201 97774 2/5/2015 Verizon Wireless 9739286227 1/21/2015 Cell phones 205.67           
52575207 97747 2/5/2015 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5034175730 1/14/2015 Monthly billing for copier - Base charge 1/14/15 to 2/13/15 30.15             
52575207 97971 2/25/2015 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5034623883 2/12/2015 Monthly billing for copier-Base Charge: 2/14/15-3/13/15 30.15             
52575208 97994 2/25/2015 Siemens Industry Inc. 5567966352 2/12/2015 Controller Replacement (Remote Transmitter-Flowmeter) 1,454.09        
52575211 97825 2/17/2015 GRAINGER, INC. 9650242168 1/26/2015 SWWTP Metering Pump for the UV Turbidity 273.41           
52575211 97825 2/17/2015 GRAINGER, INC. 9650242176 1/26/2015 SWWTP Metering Pump for Press 348.29           
52575211 97893 2/24/2015 A.C. Sanitation Service, LLC 79621-106 2/6/2015 Landfill fees for January 2015 Bio-solid Waste Removal 11,127.19     
52575211 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215578 2/4/2015 Emergency: poly pump tube fittings 24.06             
52575211 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215585 2/5/2015 Emergency: parts to hook up Cl2 line. 11.98             
52575211 97972 2/25/2015 RIPPLE INDUSTRIES 1545 1/29/2015 Diagnostics of failed turbidity meter 315.00           
52575217 97679 2/5/2015 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 926 1/16/2015 Courier fees December 2014 SWWTP 1,108.00        
52575217 97690 2/5/2015 DESERT BORING AND EXCAVATION 7149 1/8/2015 Emergency excavation at court house sewer break 375.00           
52575217 97743 2/5/2015 Pro-Tec Environmental, Inc. 14102303 10/23/2014 Clean Post EQ Basin @ SWWTP 2,943.75        
52575217 97759 2/5/2015 smartschoolsplus, inc dba 517-029 2/3/2015 John Mitchell Contract 2,897.65        
52575217 97778 Void Voided Check -                 
52575217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 1.1- W/WW-ADEQ Regulatory Reporting Assistance 524.44           
52575217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 1.2- Regulatory Support 1,891.94        
52575217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 1.1- W/WW-ADEQ Regulatory Reporting Assistance 138.69           
52575217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 1.2- Regulatory Support 865.68           
52575217 97805 2/11/2015 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1500107 12/31/2014 Analytical Testing for SWWTP December 2014 2,801.20        
52575217 97925 2/24/2015 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1501462 1/31/2015 Analytical Testing  - January 2015 for SWWTP 8,219.60        
52575217 97984 Void Voided Check -                 
52575301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748311819-001 1/9/2015 Office Supplies: Tabs for files. 17.28             
52575301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748402951-001 1/9/2015 Office Supplies/Operating Supplies: Journals for Daily logs 21.10             
52575301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748402952-001 1/9/2015 Office Supplies/Operating Supplies: Journals for Daily logs 21.10             
52575301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749236842-001 1/8/2015 Office Supplies: Binders for SWWTP & NWWTP 15.40             
52575301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 754808550-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies: 2 sets of Book ends 6.22               
52575301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 7548134296-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies: Binders for Legends reporting, etc. 11.93             
52575302 97708 2/5/2015 HACH COMPANY 9189149 1/9/2015 Lab supplies: both plants Reagent, etc. 551.08           
52575302 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 631892 1/26/2015 Water & Ice for Utility department 6.79               
52575302 97815 2/17/2015 Capital One Commercial 36417 1/20/2015 Costco - Restock supplies, coffee, creamer, sugar, kleenex 37.56             
52575302 97885 2/19/2015 THE WATER SHED 5087 8/25/2014 Water & Ice for Utility department 11.93             
52575302 97885 2/19/2015 THE WATER SHED 631827 2/2/2015 Water & Ice for Utility department 7.40               
52575302 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215643 2/9/2015 Weed Killer for the plants. 195.40           
52575302 921932 2/17/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01312015 STMT 1/21/2015 Moving supplies & power strips for new Utilities office 24.19             

Sewer Utility Services

21



52575304 97682 2/5/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696786772 1/16/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept.1/16/15 10.17             
52575304 97682 2/5/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696788961 1/23/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 1/23/15 10.17             
52575304 97820 2/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696791183 1/30/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 1/30/15 10.17             
52575304 97820 2/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696793387 2/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 2/06/15 10.17             
52575304 97953 2/25/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696795605 2/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 2/13/15 9.63               
52575310 97710 2/5/2015 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO, 5081511 1/8/2015 16 drums of sodium bisulfate for both Plants 3,029.40        
52575310 97823 2/17/2015 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P. 272000014-15 1/8/2015 2 ton CL2 for SWWTP 1,310.40        
52575310 97882 2/19/2015 SOLENIS LLC 130941575 2/2/2015 Polymer for belt press at both WWTPs. 2,886.00        
52575312 97664 2/5/2015 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7354843 1/14/2015 Safety Equip: Saranex Suit, Full Mask, Respirators, Gloves 341.92           
52575312 97894 2/24/2015 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7357314 2/11/2015 Re-stock First Aid Kit for Utilities. 24.85             
52575403 97866 2/19/2015 JUSTIN SCOTT REIM-12915 2/11/2015 Reimburse for ADEQ Operator Exam Water Treatment 43.50             
52575403 97866 2/19/2015 JUSTIN SCOTT REIM-21015 2/11/2015 Reimburse for ADEQ Operator Exam Water Treatment 43.50             
52575403 97886 2/19/2015 Timothy, Wainscott 99476898 2/12/2015 Reimburse for ADEQ Operator Exam Water Treatment 21.75             
52575403 97892 2/19/2015 WILLIAM MARTELL 98049012 2/17/2015 Reimbursement for ADEQ Exam Water Treatment Grade 1 21.75             
52575403 921932 2/17/2015 AZ Environmental Strategic Alliance 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 Training seminar fee for Utility Superintendent 10.00             
52575403 921932 2/17/2015 AZ Environmental Strategic Alliance 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 Training seminar fee for Administrative Assistant 10.00             
52576201 98005 2/27/2015 CENTURYLINK 2/15VARIOUS 2/26/2015 N/WW-2394 49.65             
52576207 97747 2/5/2015 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5034175730 1/14/2015 Monthly billing for copier - Base charge 1/14/15 to 2/13/15 30.15             
52576207 97971 2/25/2015 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5034623883 2/12/2015 Monthly billing for copier-Base Charge: 2/14/15-3/13/15 30.15             
52576208 97701 2/5/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215050 1/7/2015 Emergency parts for water leak repair. NWWTP 0.37               
52576211 97677 2/5/2015 Casa Gande Pumping Svc., Inc 8926 1/7/2015 Sludge Hauling from N to S Plant 2,300.00        
52576211 97677 2/5/2015 Casa Gande Pumping Svc., Inc 8954 12/22/2014 Sludge Hauling from N to S Plant 2,300.00        
52576211 97701 2/5/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215038 1/7/2015 Kitchen Faucet w/Sprayer for NWWTP 73.81             
52576211 97701 2/5/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215100 1/9/2015 Paint for NWWTP to fulfill ADEQ request. 32.25             
52576211 97701 2/5/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215275 1/20/2015 Emergency parts : Fuse for NWWTP 7.22               
52576211 97701 2/5/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215284 1/20/2015 Emergency parts : Fuse for NWWTP 7.22               
52576211 97701 2/5/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215303 1/21/2015 Emergency parts for repairs. NWWTP 18.89             
52576211 97707 2/5/2015 GRAINGER, INC. 9647481267 1/22/2015 NWWTP Influent Screen Switches 367.32           
52576211 97816 2/17/2015 Casa Gande Pumping Svc., Inc 9031 2/4/2015 Sludge Hauling from N to S Plant NTE $2500 2,300.00        
52576211 97825 2/17/2015 GRAINGER, INC. 9656829315 2/3/2015 NWWTP- Decant Submersible Dewatering Pump 428.97           
52576211 97862 2/19/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215329 1/22/2015 Emergency parts for Decanter Pump NWWTP 4.95               
52576211 97902 2/24/2015 Casa Gande Pumping Svc., Inc 9029 1/22/2015 Sludge hauling-8 loads 2,300.00        
52576211 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215609 2/6/2015 Emergency: repairs at NWWTP Caulk, clamp. 7.67               
52576215 97665 2/5/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Jan 1/8/2015 ELECTRIC 21,981.85     
52576215 97848 2/19/2015 BIA 15-Feb 2/2/2015 21241-electric 3,423.28        
52576215 97895 2/24/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Feb 2/3/2015 ELECTRIC 21,094.64     
52576217 97679 2/5/2015 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 926 1/16/2015 Courier fees December 2014 NWWTP 1,108.00        
52576217 97762 2/5/2015 Sunrise Engineering, Inc. 75365 12/4/2014 NWWTP Access Easement Legal Description & Exhibit 1,000.00        
52576217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 1.1- W/WW-ADEQ Regulatory Reporting Assistance 524.44           
52576217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 1.2- Regulatory Support 1,891.94        
52576217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 1.1- W/WW-ADEQ Regulatory Reporting Assistance 138.69           
52576217 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 1.2- Regulatory Support 865.68           
52576217 97805 2/11/2015 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1500106 12/31/2014 Analytical Testing for NWWTP December 2014 1,222.00        

22



52576217 97925 2/24/2015 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1501461 1/31/2015 Analytical Testing  - January 2015 for NWWTP 996.00           
52576301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748402849-001 1/9/2015 Office Supplies/Operating Supplies: Journals for Daily logs 48.00             
52576301 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 749236842-001 1/8/2015 Office Supplies: Binders for SWWTP & NWWTP 15.40             
52576301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 754808550-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies: 2 sets of Book ends 6.22               
52576301 97992 2/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 7548134296-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies: Binders for Legends reporting, etc. 11.93             
52576302 97708 2/5/2015 HACH COMPANY 9189149 1/9/2015 Lab supplies: both plants Reagent, etc. 1.09               
52576302 97708 2/5/2015 HACH COMPANY 9191126 1/12/2015 Lab supplies: both plants Reagent, etc. 327.40           
52576302 97708 2/5/2015 HACH COMPANY 9197687 1/15/2015 Lab supplies: both plants Reagent, etc. 222.58           
52576302 97768 2/5/2015 THE WATER SHED 631892 1/26/2015 Water & Ice for Utility department 6.79               
52576302 97815 2/17/2015 Capital One Commercial 36417 1/20/2015 Costco - Restock supplies, coffee, creamer, sugar, kleenex 37.56             
52576302 97885 2/19/2015 THE WATER SHED 5087 8/25/2014 Water & Ice for Utility department 11.93             
52576302 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215643 2/9/2015 Weed Killer for the plants. 195.40           
52576304 97682 2/5/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696786772 1/16/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept.1/16/15 10.17             
52576304 97682 2/5/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696788961 1/23/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 1/23/15 10.17             
52576304 97820 2/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696791183 1/30/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 10.17             
52576304 97820 2/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696793387 2/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 2/06/15 10.17             
52576304 97953 2/25/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696795605 2/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 2/13/15 9.63               
52576310 97694 2/5/2015 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P. 2725000036-15 1/15/2015 10-150 lb. CL2 cylinders for NWWTP 873.60           
52576310 97882 2/19/2015 SOLENIS LLC 130941575 2/2/2015 Polymer for belt press at both WWTPs. 1,452.20        
52576310 97987 2/25/2015 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P. 272000082-15 2/5/2015 10-150 lb. CL2 cylinders for NWWTP 866.32           
52576312 97664 2/5/2015 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7354843 1/14/2015 Safety Equip: Saranex Suit, Full Mask, Respirators, Gloves 341.92           
52576313 97806 2/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748254697-001 1/12/2015 Safety Training: Projector for safety training. 231.60           
52576320 97885 2/19/2015 THE WATER SHED 631827 2/2/2015 Water & Ice for Utility department 7.40               
52576320 97903 2/24/2015 CHEMICAL FEEDING TECHNOLOGIES 33188 11/25/2014 Low Pressure Ejector and Nozzle for NWWTP 529.43           
52576320 97915 2/24/2015 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 215598 2/5/2015 SWWTP: Chemical line 200 ft. 91.44             
52576403 97866 2/19/2015 JUSTIN SCOTT 21015-REIM 2/11/2015 Reimburse for ADEQ Operator Exam Water Treatment 43.50             
52576403 97866 2/19/2015 JUSTIN SCOTT REIM-21015 2/11/2015 Reimburse for ADEQ Operator Exam Water Treatment 43.50             
52576403 97886 2/19/2015 Timothy, Wainscott 99476898 2/12/2015 Reimburse for ADEQ Operator Exam Water Treatment 21.75             
52576403 97892 2/19/2015 WILLIAM MARTELL 98049012 2/17/2015 Reimbursement for ADEQ Exam Water Treatment Grade 1 21.75             
52576403 921932 2/17/2015 AZ Environmental Strategic Alliance 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 Training seminar fee for Utility Superintendent 10.00             
52576403 921932 2/17/2015 AZ Environmental Strategic Alliance 01312015 STMT 1/7/2015 Training seminar fee for Administrative Assistant 10.00             
52581501 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 2.2 CIP U-83 SWWTP Admin Building 3,535.00        
52581501 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 2.2 CIP U-83 SWWTP Admin Building 7,302.00        
52581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 2.1 CIP U-83 SWWTP Chlorine System/EPS 11,372.00     
52581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 6.1 CIP U-08 SWWTP & Filters Project Management 1,190.00        
52581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 6.2 CIP U-08 SWWTP & Master Plan & Prelim Design 2,482.00        
52581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4218 1/6/2015 Task 6.3 CIP U-08 SWWTP & Const Docs (Filtration System) 6,254.00        
52581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 2.1 CIP U-83 SWWTP Chlorine System/EPS 16,184.50     
52581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 6.2 CIP U-08 SWWTP Master Plan & Prelim Design 184.31           
52581507 97787 2/9/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4285 12/1/2014 Task 6.3 CIP U-08 SWWTP & Filters Const Docs 2,265.50        
52581507 97906 2/24/2015 Currier Construction, Inc. 5 2/6/2015 SWWTP: Reuse Pump Station & CL2 Facility Upgrade 204,737.63   

Sanitation Services

23



53219000 97798 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 704532 2/6/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 51.00             
53219000 97800 2/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 707040 1/26/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 58.00             
53219000 97842 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 702391 2/13/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00             
53219000 97864 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 708981 2/13/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00             
53219000 97867 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 711921 2/13/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00             
53219000 97870 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 703541 2/12/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 49.50             
53219000 97872 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 708571 2/13/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00             
53371453 97713 2/5/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 713500 1/22/2015 Overpayment on paid off account 8.50               
53371453 97991 2/25/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 703541OP 2/24/2015 Overpayment 17.00             
53371453 98008 2/27/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 423007OP 2/24/2015 Overpayment 8.50               
53571217 97880 2/19/2015 RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 951286 2/1/2015 RAD SANIATION CONTRACT Residential 43,090.31     
53571217 97935 2/24/2015 RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 953005 2/1/2015 RAD BILLING  FOR INDUSTRIAL 7,417.00        
53571230 97819 2/17/2015 Central Az Solid Waste Inc TOF-1411 11/30/2014 Landfill Disposal Fees   Nov. 2014 Inv. TOF 14.11 3,889.77        
53571230 97819 2/17/2015 Central Az Solid Waste Inc TOF-1412 12/31/2014 Landfill Disposal Fees  Dec. 2014 Inv. TOF 14.12 3,157.34        
53571230 97854 2/19/2015 Central Az Solid Waste Inc TOF-1501 1/31/2015 Landfill Disposal Fees 4,706.39        
53571301 97875 2/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 747582032-001 12/30/2014 Restock supplies- ink, pens, clips, creamer 92.00             
53571304 97856 2/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696793386 2/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03               
53571304 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696788960 1/23/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03               
53571304 97904 2/24/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696791182 1/30/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03               

250509312 97653 2/3/2015 UNIVERSAL POLICE SUPPLY INC 17520/170910 1/14/2015 Bulletproof vest W Hunter 945.88           

300506215 97942 2/25/2015 Arizona Public Service Company 454526287 2/5/2015 SLID #1-Merrill Ranch 2,004.50        
300506215 97942 2/25/2015 Arizona Public Service Company AR0480004416 2/20/2015 SLID #1 Anthem 176.26           
301506215 97942 2/25/2015 Arizona Public Service Company 521526288.1 2/5/2015 SLID #2 Merrill Ranch 2,344.69        
301506215 97942 2/25/2015 Arizona Public Service Company AR0480004416 2/20/2015 SLID #2 Anthem 45.98             
302506215 97942 2/25/2015 Arizona Public Service Company 915626281.1 2/5/2015 SLID #3 Merrill Ranch 596.98           
302506215 97942 2/25/2015 Arizona Public Service Company AR0480004416 2/20/2015 SLID #3 Anthem 240.12           

509506501 97905 2/24/2015 CORE CONSTRUCTION INC 03-02-001-8 11/30/2014 AUA  #5 & #6 for final payment 4,871.00        

921160000 97844 2/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 212901049 ASSES 2/10/2015 Overpayment 17.00             

Total Warrants 2,615,896.71  

CFDs

Grants

SLIDs

Fire Impact Fees

24



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
10a. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/  
                                    Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:     Ordinance No. 626-15: Title III, Administration,  
                       Section 30.23 Special Meetings and Section      
                       30.25 Order of Business 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   
 1st Reading  
 2nd Reading 

 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject:  Ordinance No. 626-15  Meeting Date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Adoption of Ordinance No. 626-15: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, AMENDING TITLE III OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED 
ADMINISTRATION: SECTION 30.23 SPECIAL MEETINGS AND SECTION 30.25 
ORDER OF BUSINESS, EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2015. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 

The Town Council held a work session to discuss the Administrative Chapter of the 
Town Code.  At that meeting, Council requested that staff prepare an ordinance 
changing the invocation to a moment of silence and allowing two members of Council to 
call a Special Meeting. 

This ordinance is tied to the Rules of Procedure as well as the Invocation Policy, all of 
which will be effective May 1, 2015.  This is to codify both the Rules with the Code. Staff 
has made the adjustment to the agendas, per the Council’s request.  

The first reading was held on March 16, 2015.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact based on the adoption of Ordinance 626-15. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
  
Adoption of Ordinance No. 626-15 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Ordinance No. 626-15 



ORDINANCE NO.  626-15 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, AMENDING TITLE III OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED 
ADMINISTRATION: SECTION 30.23 SPECIAL MEETINGS, AND 
SECTION 30.25 ORDER OF BUSINESS EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2015. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council held a work session to discuss the Administration 
Section of the Town Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The Town Council of the Town of Florence desires the Code to be a 
reflection of current operations and regulations. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Town Council of the 
Town of Florence, Arizona, that Title III, Administration be amended by striking Section 
30.23 and Section 30.25 and inserting the following new sections in its place. 
 
§ 30.23 SPECIAL MEETINGS. 
 

(A) The Mayor or the Town Manager, or at the request of two Council members, 
may call a special meeting of the Town Council for a time not earlier than 24 
hours after the later of: 
 
(1) The notice being given to all Council Members; or 

 
(2) The agenda being posted, except in the case of an actual   emergency.  In 

the event of an actual emergency, such notice as is practicable under the 
circumstances shall be given.  Notice of all the Town Council meetings must 
be made pursuant to state law. 

 
(B) Special meetings are held for the purpose of presentation, discussion, citizens 

comment or action of the Town Council on issues deemed necessary to further 
the business of the town. 

 
§ 30.25 ORDER OF BUSINESS. 
 
 The business of the Council shall be taken for consideration and disposition in the 
following order. 
 

(A) Call to Order. The Mayor shall take the chair precisely at the hour appointed 
for the meeting and shall immediately call the Council to order. In the absence of the 
Mayor, the Vice Mayor shall call the Council to order.  In the absence of both the Mayor 
and Vice Mayor, the Town Clerk shall call the Council to order and an acting Mayor 
shall be selected to chair the meeting.  Upon the arrival of the Mayor or the Vice 
Mayor, The Vice Mayor or acting Mayor shall immediately relinquish the chair upon the 
conclusion of the business immediately before the Council. The Mayor shall preserve 



order and decorum, decide all questions of order and conduct of the meeting, using as 
a guideline only the parliamentary rules contained in Town’s adopted Rules of order, or 
Robert’s Rules of Order, or the Town of Florence council Rules of Procedure.  Strict 
adherence to Robert’s Rules of Order is not necessary. 

 
(B) Roll Call.  Before proceeding with the business of the Council, the Town 

Clerk, of his or her deputy, shall call the roll of the members, and the names of those 
present shall be entered in the minutes. If a quorum is not present, the members 
present must adjourn. 

 
(C) Moment of Silence. 
 
(D) Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
(E) Call to the public.  Oral comments or suggestions from the citizens of the 

town who are present at Council meetings and wish to comment on issues before the 
Council involving the establishment of policies, procedures, programs, the expenditure 
of public funds and acquisition, use and maintenance of public facilities and 
improvements, shall be heard by the Council. All remarks shall be addressed to the 
Council as a whole and shall be limited to three minutes per person, unless additional 
time is granted by the Mayor or by consensus of the Council. No person other than the 
individual recognized by the Council shall be allowed to speak either in person or by 
proxy through the reading of written documents. However, the Council shall receive 
and later consider, at its discretion, any and all written petitions or communications 
which any member of the public wishes to present to it. At the conclusion of all public 
comments, the Mayor or any Council member may: 

 
 (1) Respond to citizen criticism; 

 
 (2) Ask staff to review the matter; 

 
 (3) Ask the matter be placed on a future Council agenda; and 
 

   (4)  Thank the individual for his or her comments. 
 

(F) Public Hearings/Presentations 
 

(G) Consent Agenda. Routine matters requiring Council approval, but which do 
not require discussion, may be approved during the portion of the meeting by one all-
encompassing motion, provided however, that any item may be removed from the 
consent agenda and shall be separately heard at the start of the unfinished or new 
business agenda.  If any member of the Council or public requests.  

 
(H) Unfinished Business. The Council shall consider any business that has 

been previously considered and which is still unfinished. 
 



(I) New Business. The Council shall consider any business not heretofore 
considered, including introduction of ordinances.  

 
(J) Reports by Officers. Municipal officials and committees shall present any 

report required by the Council.  
 
(K) Call to the public.  Oral comments or suggestions from the citizens of the 

town who are present at Council meetings and wish to comment on issues within the 
jurisdiction of the Town Council, shall be heard by the Council. All remarks shall be 
addressed to the Council as a whole and shall be limited to three minutes per person, 
unless additional time is granted by the Mayor or by consensus of the Council. No 
person other than the individual recognized by the Council shall be allowed to speak 
either in person or by proxy through the reading of written documents. However, the 
Council shall receive and later consider, at its discretion, any and all written petitions or 
communications which any member of the public wishes to present to it. At the 
conclusion of all public comments, the Mayor or any Council member may: 

 
  (1) Respond to citizen criticism; 
 
  (2) Ask staff to review the matter; 
 
  (3) Ask the matter be placed on a future Council agenda; and 
 
  (4) Thank the individual for his or her comments. 

 
(L) Call to the Council.  Oral comments or suggestions from individual Council 

members reading items or staff action will be allowed at this time.  This is not intended 
to allow discussion or action on any item, but merely to provide the Council a chance to 
express its opinions regarding the need for future action by Council or staff. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by a majority vote of the Mayor and Town Council of 
the Town of Florence, Arizona, this 6th day of April 2015. 

 
 
      ______________________________ 

Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________________ _____________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk   Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
10b. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/  
                                    Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:     Ordinance No. 628-15:  Administration,  
                       Section 32 Town Organizations 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   
 1st Reading  
 2nd Reading 

 Other 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject:  Ordinance No. 628-15  Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Adoption of Ordinance No. 628-15: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 32: TOWN 
ORGANIZATIONS. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Town Council held a work session to discuss the Administrative Chapter of the 
Town Code.   At that meeting, Council requested that staff prepare and making the 
following changes:   
 

• Adds the Arts and Culture Commission to the list of Council Appointments.     
• Provides that no member of any board, commission or committee may 

concurrently serve on any other board, commission or committee of the 
municipality.   

• Allows officers to serve more than two consecutive years.  Removes the 
Florence Unified School District language for the Library Advisory Board.   

• Appoints the Town Council as the Redevelopment Commission. 
• The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board shall hold monthly meetings. 

 
The first reading was held on March 16, 2015. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact based on the adoption of Ordinance 628-15. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
  
Adoption of Ordinance No. 628-15 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Ordinance No. 628-15 



ORDINANCE NO.   628-15 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL 
COUNTY, ARIZONA AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 32: 
TOWN ORGANIZATIONS. 

 
 WHEREAS, it has been brought to the attention of the Town Council of 
the Town of Florence, that the current Town Organization Code is outdated; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The Town Council of the Town of Florence desire the Code to 
be a reflection of current operations and regulations. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Town Council 
of the Town of Florence, Arizona, that Chapter 32, Town Organizations be 
amended by deleting the stricken sections and inserting the underlined sections.   
 
32.001(D)    There shall be the following boards, commissions and committees: 
 (1)   Library advisory board 
 (2)   Redevelopment commission 
 (3)   Historic district advisory committee 
 (4)   Parks and recreation advisory board 
 (5)   Planning and zoning commission 
 (6)   Arts and culture commission  
 
32.002 (D)     No A member of any board, commission or committee may 
concurrently serve on any other board, commission or committee of the 
municipality. provided that there is no conflict created by such concurrent service, 
or unless a motion, resolution or ordinance creating such board, commission or 
committee specifies otherwise.  
 
32.007 Officers 
Each board, commission or committee shall elect is own Chairperson and Vice 
Chairperson and officers at the first meeting following January 1 of each year, 
unless state law or town ordinances established an alternate procedure for a 
specific board, commission or committee.  The Chairperson, or designated 
choice, shall report in person to the Council each March December on matters of 
public interest and need in relation to resources, services, or activities.  Members 
shall not serve as the same officer of the board, commission or committee for 
more than two consecutive years.  
 
32.031. Membership.  
Members of the library advisory board shall reside within the Florence Unified 
School District.  Members are appointed by the council, subsequent to review 
and recommendation by the Florence unified school district, and shall serve for a 
period of two (2) years with the option of a two (2) year renewal of their term. 
 



The Florence unified school district superintendent, the director of the Florence 
community library, the Florence high school principal, and an elected member of 
the council will serve as ex-officio members of the library advisory board. 
 
 
32.051 (A)T he mayor, by and with the advice and consent of the town council, 
shall appoint a five-member redevelopment commission. They Mayor and Town 
Council shall serve as the Redevelopment Commission. 
 
32.051  (B) The Mayor shall designate a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson from 
among the Commissioners at the first Council meeting of each year. The mayor 
shall serve as Chairperson and the Vice-Mayor shall serve as vice-chairperson.  
 
32.051(D) Commissioners may or may not be residents of the municipality, and 
may or may not be serving concurrently on another town boards, commissions or 
committees. Appointees will comprise a balanced cross-section of the greater 
Florence community as well as possess the knowledge, skills, background, 
interest, experience and availability to perform the work and duties of a 
redevelopment commission as prescribed in A.R.S. § 36-1476et. seq., the 
Florence Downtown Redevelopment Plan, and as provided in section 32.050.  
 
 
32.051 (E) Commission members shall be appointed for a term of office of four 
(4) years.  ending on December 31 of the respective year. commission member 
whose term has expired and who is willing to hold over shall continue to serve 
until their successor is appointed.  
 
32.088 (A)  The parks and recreation advisory board shall hold quarterly monthly 
meetings. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by a majority vote of the Mayor and Council of 
the Town of Florence, Arizona, the 6th day of April 2015. 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________ ______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk   Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 



 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
11a. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Utilities Department  
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  John V. Mitchell, Utilities Director 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Change Order #2 with DBA  
                   Construction, Inc., for paving within Turner  
                   Subdivision 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Approval to issue CO to DBA Construction, Inc. Meeting date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to approve a change order with DBA Construction, Inc., in an amount not to 
exceed $113,752.77. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
DBA Construction, Inc., is under contract with the Town to install new curb and gutter, 
sidewalks, valley gutters and residential speed humps within the Turner Subdivision. 
This contract was modified by change order to eliminate partial paving and speed 
humps, and to lower the existing grade to match that of the new concrete 
improvements. 
 
At the March 2, 2015 Council meeting, staff discussed this modified work with Council 
while presenting a change order with Apache Underground and Excavating, for the 
installation of new waterlines and services to the subdivision.  Staff informed Council 
that the Town would complete the paving and installation of speed humps after the new 
waterline was installed.  This change order with DBA Construction, Inc., will allow the 
paving portion to be completed. 
 
The contract summary is as follows: 
 

Original Contract   $ 274,346.41 
Change Order #1  ($  16,308.13) 
Change Order #2   $ 113,752.77 
New Contract Amount   $ 371,791.05 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The cost of the change order is $113,752.77.  There is funding in the 2014/2015 Fiscal 
Year to complete this work. 
 
 



Subject: Approval to issue CO to DBA Construction Meeting date: April 6, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of this item. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
Paving Proposal 
Change Order #2 



  Page 1 of 1 

 

    PO BOX 63035 

    PHOENIX, AZ  85082-3035 

    PH       602-442-6767 

    FAX    602-442-0408 

 

 

March 18, 2015 

 

Attention: Morris Taylor 

  Public Works Superintendent 

  Town of Florence 
   

Project:  Road Improvements (Willow/Central/22
nd

 St.) 

   

Subject: Paving Proposal 2” AC on 6” ABC 

 

 

    
Item    Unit Price 

Number Description Quantity Units Price Extension 

1 Mobilization 
 

1 LS $           4,920.00 $                4,920.00 

2  Roadway Excavation & Haul Off 
 

34,850 SF $                  0.41     $              14,288.50 

3 Sub-grade Compaction & Grading 
 

34,850 SF $                  0.16 $                5,576.00 

4 Place MAG ABC (6” depth) 
 

1,194 TON $                27.59 $              32,942.46 

5 Asphalt Paving 2” depth, MAG/EVAC ½” LV 
 

430 TON $                99.69 $              42,866.70 

6 Residential Speed Humps 
 

4 EA $           2,110.00 $               8,440.00 

7 Survey 
 

1 LS $           3,464.11 $               3,464.11 

8 Traffic Control 
 

1 LS $           1,255.00 $               1,255.00 

    TOTAL $    113,752.77 
 

Qualifications / Exclusions: 

 

- This proposal is based on hauling excavated dirt to Town of Florence property, West of Town 

Hall (approx. 1.3 miles from  jobsite) 

- Paving section is 2” AC on 6” ABC. 

- No QC compaction testing has been included in proposal. 

- An additional 10 working days is requested to be added contract time. 

 

 

 

If you have any questions regarding this proposal please contact me at (602) 708-2286. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Jordan Hamula 
Project Manager 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 Change Order No. 2 

Date of Issuance:  April 7, 2015 Effective Date: April 7, 2015 
Owner: Town of Florence Owner's Contract No.:  
Contractor: DBA Construction Contractor’s Project No.:  
Engineer: Baxter Design Group Engineer's Project No.:  
Project: Phase 1 Roadway Improvements Turner Subdivision Contract Name:  

The Contract is  modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: Paving of Willow, Central, and 22nd Streets with 2” AC on 6” ABC. 
 

 

Attachments:  Paving Proposal, dated March 18, 2015  
 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES  
[note changes in Milestones if applicable] 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: 
 Substantial Completion:   
$ 274,297.43  Ready for Final Payment:   

 days or dates 
Decrease  from previously approved Change Orders No.   
1     to No.   1   : 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders No.        to No.       : 

 Substantial Completion:   
$ 16,308.13  Ready for Final Payment:    

 days 
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:   
$ 258,038.28  Ready for Final Payment:   

 days or dates 
Increase of this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:   
$ 113,752.77  Ready for Final Payment:    

 days or dates 
Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
 Substantial Completion:   
$ 371,791.05  Ready for Final Payment:   

 days or dates 
RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:

By:  By:  By:  
 Engineer (if required)  Owner (Authorized Signature)  Contractor (Authorized Signature) 
Title:  Title Town Manager Title  
Date:  Date  Date  

Approved by Funding Agency (if 
applicable)  

By:    Date:  

Title:      
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION 

FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
11b. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia 
                                   Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:   Award of Cuen Building Auction  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject:  Cuen Building Auction Bid                                           Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Motion to award the Cuen Building Auction and instruct the Town Manager to file 
a deed to include restrictions, as outlined in the Request for Bids.  

 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
On February 17, 2015 Town Council directed staff to resubmit the building for 
auction and lowered the minimum bid amount to $1,000 with deed restrictions.  
 
Three bids were received from the following: 

Florence Heritage Fund   $1,550 
Stephen T. Smallidge/Happy Adobe $2,500 
Wayne Hatch, HCH Development  $1,100 
 

The bid stated that the award of the property will go to the highest bidder, and 
acknowledged that the Council reserves the right to reject any and all bids.  
Bidder must comply with all federal, state, and local nondiscrimination statutes in 
the operation, implementation and delivery of its bid.  

After the award, but prior to the transfer of title, the Town of Florence will issue 
deed restrictions on the subject parcel as follows: 
 

 Phase 1: The subject building must be stabilized within 100 days of 
the successful bidder taking title to the building. A one-time 30 day 
extension to complete the stabilization may be granted by the Town. 
Extensions will be granted upon special circumstances authorized by the 
Town of Florence.  Stabilization, at a minimum shall mean that the building 
is considered structurally safe and sound though not yet occupiable; the 
building is generally weather-proofed; the pigeon infestation is adequately 
addressed; windows and doors on the building are exposed; and exterior 
walls are repaired, surfaced and painted.   

 



Subject:  Cuen Building Auction Bid                                           Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 Phase 2: The complete renovation/rehabilitation of the subject 
building must be completed within 24 months of the successful bidder 
taking possession of the building. A one-time 180 day extension to 
complete the renovation/rehabilitation may be granted by the Town.  
Extensions will be granted upon special circumstances authorized by the 
Town of Florence.  Renovation/rehabilitation shall mean that the subject 
structure is brought to a condition where the subject building could be 
occupied.  
 

If the deed restrictions are not met, the ownership of the building will revert to the 
Town of Florence.  The Town of Florence’s goal in auctioning the building is to 
save a historical building located in the Town of Florence.  The bidders will be 
present to answer Council questions.  The Council will be deciding during the 
discussion with bidders which entity is the highest and most responsible bidder 
considering the deed restrictions.   
 
Council may reject any bid but may reject all bids if it decides. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The Town Council agreed to waive all fees associated with the restoration of the 
Cuen building.  The Town will not incur the expense of demolition and reuse of 
the property.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that Council award the Cuen Building Auction and instruct the 
Town Manager to file a deed to include restrictions as outlined in the Request for 
Bids.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Bid Tabulation Sheet 
• Bids 
• Bid Packet  



























 

TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION 

FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
11c. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works Department 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: John V. Mitchell, Utilities Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Approval to award a contract to Pima 
                     Paving, Inc. for improvements at the  
                     Florence Police Department and Senior  
                     Center parking lot.   

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject:  Approval of Contract with Pima Paving, Inc. Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 
     
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to award a contract to Pima Paving, Inc., for improvements to the Police 
Department and Senior Center parking lot, in an amount not to exceed 
$185,989.64. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
The Town of Florence Police Department has the largest number of motor 
vehicles without a paved and covered parking lot.  This project, initially funded in 
the FY 2013/2014 budget, provides for 22 paved and striped parking stalls, under 
a new metal shade canopy, and security lighting.  This project also provides a 
retention basin for storm drainage, modifications to the existing Police 
Department parking lot, relocation of the Police Department and Senior Center 
trash enclosures and installation of parking bumper curbs in the Senior Center 
parking lot to enhance traffic safety.  

Pima Paving, Inc. has been in business since 1978 and has experience 
constructing projects of this type. 

The project was advertised and put to bid by RBA Architecture, on March 19, 
2015. Bids were received by the Town Clerk’s Office on March 30, 2015.   
The Town received three bids and Pima Paving, Inc. was the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder.  The amount of the bid is $ 185,989.64. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The current fiscal year budget provides $120,000.00 for this project. The 
remaining $65,989.64 will be funded with another Police Station improvement 



Subject:  Approval of Contract with Pima Paving, Inc. Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 
     
 

project (including drywells, grading/landscaping, stem wall, downspouts and rip 
rap) that will not be completed this year.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that you award a contract to Pima Paving, Inc. for the 
construction of the Police Department parking lot project, in an amount not to 
exceed $185,989.64. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Bid Tabulation Sheet 
• Pima Paving Company bid 
• Bid and budget documents 

 
 



























































































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION 

FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
11d. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works Department 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: John Mitchell, Utilities Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Approval to award a contract to Arizona  
                     Coating Applicators for the painting of the  
                     Florence water tower and tank. 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject:  Approval of contract with Arizona Coating Applicators Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 
 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to award a contract to Arizona Coating Applicators for painting of the 
Florence water tower and tank, in an amount not to exceed $130,000. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
The Town of Florence water tower and tank, located at 565 South Quartz Street, 
is one of many such structures that were erected by the Pittsburgh-Des Moines 
Steel Company in small cities and towns from the early 1900s until the start of 
World War II.  Many of these structures are listed on the National Register of 
Historic Places.  Florence’s tower and tank was erected in the1920s and was in 
continuous use until the ground level storage tanks were installed at the site in 
1988.  Although the tank is no longer used, it is a landmark that adds to the 
character of our town’s historic past and should be preserved.  

An analysis of the existing paint on the tower and tank indicates that the paint 
has a lead content that must be either encapsulated or coated in place, or 
completely removed and disposed as a hazardous material.  The majority of the 
paint on the structure is ideal for being coated and/or encapsulated by an 
approved product.  The small areas that have loose or flaking paint must be 
removed using OSHA and EPA approved methods and guidelines and disposed 
at an EPA approved site. Companies engaged iN this work must have workers 
trained and certified by the EPA. 

The project was advertised and put to bid by RBA Architecture, on March 19, 
2015.  Bids were received by the Town Clerk’s Office on March 30, 2015.  Three 
bids were received and Arizona Coating Applicators was the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder.  The amount of the bid Is $130,000. 



Subject:  Approval of contract with Arizona Coating Applicators Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

Arizona Coating Applicators has been in business since 1988 and has done 
many projects of this type. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The current fiscal year budget provides $75,000 for this project.  The remaining 
$55,000 will be funded with savings realized on other Town projects.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that you award a contract to Arizona Coating Applicators for 
the repainting and lettering of the Florence water tower and tank in an amount 
not to exceed $ 130,000. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Bid Tabulation Sheet 
• Arizona Coating Applicators Company bid 
• Bid and budget documents 

 
 























































































































































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
11e. 

MEETING DATE: April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Bryan Hughes, 
                                     Parks and Recreation Director  
 
SUBJECT: Ace Asphalt – Parking Lot maintenance and repair 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject: Parking lot maintenance and repair  Meeting Date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Motion to issue a purchase order to Ace Asphalt to perform parking lot maintenance and 
repairs, as proposed under the Mohave Educational Services Co-Op Bid, Contract 
Number 10A-ACE-0316, in an amount not to exceed $182,642.03. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Several of the Town’s parking lots at parks and facilities are in various stages of 
deterioration, including failing asphalt and fading striping.  Lack of striping, cracks and 
potholes are just some of the issues resulting from years of deferred maintenance.  In 
addition to being aesthetically unpleasing, rough surface and cracks can be a safety 
hazard.   
 
The attached proposals will repair the below listed Town parking lots, utilizing paving 
and/or slurry seal, dependent upon the degree of deterioration:  
 

• Arriola Square 
• Brunenkant Building 
• Heritage Park 
• High Profile/RV Parking 
• Jaques Square 
• Senior Center 
• Town Hall 

 
Once the maintenance and repair has been performed, staff can include regular 
maintenance in future budgets as necessary to keep the parking lots in good condition. 
 
The maintenance and repairs will also assist in addressing a complaint the Town 
received with regard to accessible parking in the historic downtown area.  Although staff 
contends the Town is in compliance with ADA parking requirements in the historic 



Subject: Parking lot maintenance and repair  Meeting Date: April 6, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

downtown, which predates ADA laws, adding additional spaces where possible only 
improves the overall parking downtown for residents and visitors with disabilities.  
During the maintenance and repair process, the Town parking lots will be restriped to 
include 11 new accessible parking stalls, increasing the overall number of accessible 
spaces in Town owned parking lots to 16 in the historic downtown area.   
 
Mohave Educational Services Cooperative, Inc. is a nonprofit corporation empowering 
Arizona schools, cities, counties and other members to save time and money by 
providing cooperative contracts and procurement support for quality products and 
services.  Ace Asphalt has been the awarded contractor for asphalt paving work through 
Mohave from 2000 through 2015. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The fiscal impact will be for parking lot maintenance and repairs, as proposed under the 
Mohave Educational Services Co-Op Bid, Contract Number 10A-ACE-0316, in an 
amount not to exceed $182,642.03.  
 
Since this project was not included in the current budget, funding will be reallocated 
from other projects that have been deferred or cancelled this fiscal year, specifically 
funding allocated for providing services in the annexation areas.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to issue a purchase order to Ace Asphalt to perform parking lot maintenance and 
repairs as proposed under the Mohave Educational Services Co-Op Bid, Contract 
Number 10A-ACE-0316, in an amount not to exceed $182,642.03. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Proposals 











































































 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
11f. 

MEETING DATE: April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT: Community Development 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Mark Eckhoff, AICP 
                                     Community Development Director 
 
SUBJECT: Landscape Enhancement Projects  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject: Landscape Enhancement Projects                                                      Meeting Date: April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Motion to allow Town staff to work with the Windmill Winery and the Florence Future 
Foundation to help facilitate future landscape enhancement projects in Florence; to 
allow for the acceptance of donations of plant materials and/or services from said 
entities; and to allow the Town Manager to enter into any agreements necessary to 
facilitate partnerships and future landscape enhancement projects in Florence. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Future Forward Foundation and the Windmill Winery would like to partner with the 
Town of Florence to provide landscaping enhancements throughout the community.  
The Windmill Winery has offered to donate plants from their nursery and the Future 
Forward Foundation has proposed to donate locally grown plants and the services of 
volunteers to assist with planting projects.  
 
Several possible projects have been identified and discussed thus far.  Florence Future 
Foundation has an interest in adding locally grown plants, including a low water usage 
Desert Willow tree, to downtown roadways that have excess unused right-of-way. 
Conversations with the Windmill Winery have primarily been focused on adding 
landscaping along the new Main Street extension.  The Windmill Winery is also 
interested in possible landscape enhancements along West Butte Ave. 
 
Should the Town proceed with these projects, this initiative will take a collaborative 
approach of various Town departments and private parties.  Additional discussions will 
occur to: agree upon ideal project areas, identify necessary water infrastructure,  
address possible conflicts with rights-of-way and easements; define how plants will be 
maintained, and to ensure community support for neighborhood planting projects. 
 
It is noted that the Florence Future Foundation may concurrently continue to work with 
home and business owners to place plants on private properties. 



Subject: Landscape Enhancement Projects                                                      Meeting Date: April 6, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Though this initiative will have a significant reliance upon donated plants and services, 
Town funds will be necessary to support this effort, namely for possible survey work, 
assistance with plantings and for irrigation systems.  Staff would like to set aside a 
maximum of $25,000 towards this initiative on an annual basis, subject to the availability 
of funds.  Within the current fiscal year, the funds would be allocated from funded CIP 
projects that are not expected to be completed prior to June 30th.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to allow Town staff to work with the Windmill Winery and the Florence Future 
Foundation to help facilitate future landscape enhancement projects in Florence, to 
allow for the acceptance of donations of plant materials and/or services from said 
entities, and to allow the Town Manager to enter into any agreements necessary to 
facilitate partnerships and future landscape enhancement projects in Florence. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None 
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
11g. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Lisa Garcia 
                                      Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:  Rescinding of the Territory Square Library and  
                    Recreation  Complex Signage (PZC-07-15-DR) 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject:  Town of Florence Territory Square Library and Recreation Complex Signage 
Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Motion to rescind or amend the March 2, 2015 approval of the recommendation of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission for Option #1 of Territory Square Signage. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Design Review sign package for Territory Square was approved at the March 2, 
2015 Council meeting.  The Council approved Option #1.  If the Council were to 
reconsider the motion it would have had to come back to the the next available Council 
meeting. Which was held on March 16, 2015. 
 
Staff received requests from three members of Council to place the item on the April 6, 
2015 meeting.   To request a motion be reconsidered, the motion must be moved by a 
member who voted with the majority/prevailing side at the March 2, 2015 Council 
meeting (Rankin, Woolridge, Hawkins, Guillin); and can be seconded by any member; 
requires a majority vote to adopt.  These are the requirements in the Town’s Rules of 
Procedure and Robert’s Rules of Order.   
 
The motion to reconsider is not an option because the next available meeting passed.  
An option that is not in the Town’s Rules of Procedure but allowed under Robert’s Rules 
of is a “motion to rescind and amend something previously adopted”. In the absence of 
an adopted rule, Council may turn to Robert’s Rules for guidance.  This motion can be 
used to change something previously adopted either by striking out the entire action or 
by changing part of it.  The motion to rescind and amend needs:  a second; amendable; 
debatable; and if no previous notice is given to the members, either a two-thirds vote or 
a majority of the entire membership-if previous notice is given the motion requires a 
majority vote.   
 
This type of motion is not in order if the action has already been carried out. .   
 



Subject:  Town of Florence Library and Recreation Complex Signage      Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

Staff has placed a motion to rescind on the agenda.   If the procedural motion passes, 
then the sign package item will be the next agenda item.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The costs for all of the proposed signs are contained within the approved GMP for the 
Phase 1 development.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to rescind or amend the March 2, 2015 approval of the recommendation of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission for Option #1 of Territory Square Signage. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
None 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
11h. 

MEETING DATE:  April 6, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development Department  
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mark Eckhoff, Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Town of Florence Territory Square Library and  
                    Recreation  Complex Signage (PZC-07-15-DR) 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject:  Town of Florence Territory Square Library and Recreation Complex Signage 
Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015 
Page 1 of 3 
 

 
The following two options are provided for Council’s consideration: 
 
Motion to affirm the February 5, 2015 recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and the March 2, 2015 Town Council recommendation for the Town of 
Florence Territory Square Signage Design Review application by approving attached 
Option #1;  
 
or 
 
Motion to approve attached Option #3 for the Town of Florence Territory Square 
Signage Design Review application, which utilizes a horizontal orientation on all project 
signs and sign text. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Low Mountain Inc. and Hidell Architects, on behalf of the Town of Florence, obtained 
approval of a Design Review application for the Phase 1 40-acre conceptual master 
plan and the Phase 1 development plan (16.5 acres) for Town-owned property located 
within the Territory Square project.  Phase 1 improvements include a public library, 
recreation program rooms, Parks and Recreation Department offices, an outdoor 
aquatics complex, two soccer fields, two outdoor tennis courts, two outdoor pickle ball 
courts and associated parking.  Concurrent with this approval by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission on October 16, 2014, it was mentioned that a signage package for 
the Phase 1 development would come to the Commission at a later date.  The Planning 
and Zoning Commission acted upon the Design Review application for the proposed 
project sign package on February 5, 2015.    
 
The approved master plan and initial development plans for Phase 1 will help to set the 
standard of design for the District.  The innovative Territory Square Zoning District 
allows for creativity and flexibility in signage to ensure signage for the project is unique 



Town of Florence Library and Recreation Complex Signage 
 April 6, 2015 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

and of the highest quality.  Signage is also another tool that can help to brand and 
market the Territory Square District.  A total of seven signs are proposed for this first 
phase of development, including a plaza gateway sign, two wall signs for the Library 
and Community Center, one wall sign for the Aquatics Center, restroom signs and at 
least one directional sign, which would be located along Main Street.  
 
The proposed plaza at the corner of Main and First Streets serves as a gateway to the 
development. A large “Town of Florence” entry sign brands this gateway element and 
becomes a key design feature of the plaza. Steel letters reading “Town of Florence” 
standing three feet in height will sit on a low gabion wall. This creative signage proudly 
welcomes the visiting public to this site and lets everyone know they are entering a 
municipal campus.  
 
The wall signage on the Library and Community Center building and the Aquatics 
Center building flow seamlessly with the architectural designs, colors and material on 
these buildings.  The wall signage has been designed in a consistent manner, repeating 
the weathered steel plates found within the building design as a backdrop to aluminum 
letters that will match the roof material color.  
 
Signage orientation was originally selected to aid in the overall design to the complex 
and to add a modern element recognizable in many libraries and aquatics centers 
across the country.     
 
The Phase 1 area is large enough that directional signage has been added to orient 
both pedestrian and vehicular traffic to the various amenities on the site.  The signage 
also repeats the weathered steel plate material and aluminum lettering to stay 
consistent with the overall design materials.   
 
Even the signage for the bathrooms that are approachable on the outside of the 
Aquatics Center will maintain a consistent design theme.  
 
All wall and directional signs will have lighting to ensure the signs are visible at night. 
Lighting will either be from the ground (for the vertically oriented signs and directional 
signs) or from the building for the horizontally oriented wall signs.  The gateway sign will 
also be illuminated from the ground.  Energy efficient lighting that meets dark sky 
requirements is proposed.  Additional details about the proposed signage options are 
contained with the attached documentation.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The costs for all of the proposed signs are contained within the approved GMP for the 
Phase 1 development.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
On February 5, 2015, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved Option #1. Option 
#1 is also consistent with the preliminary sign concepts shown to the Council and public. 
Option #1 was also approved by the Town Council on March 2, 2015. Due to ongoing 



Town of Florence Library and Recreation Complex Signage 
 April 6, 2015 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

concerns raised about the orientation of the signage on the subject facilities, this item is 
being presented to the Mayor and Council to either affirm or modify the Commission’s 
and Council’s recommendations.  It is noted that the two favored options (#1 and #3) 
are in compliance with applicable Town Codes and all signs will be aesthetically 
pleasing and help to enhance the character and branding possibilities for the Territory 
Square District. 
 
The following two options are provided for Council’s consideration: 
 
Motion to affirm the February 5, 2015 recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and the March 2, 2015 Town Council recommendation for the Town of 
Florence Territory Square Signage Design Review application by approving attached 
Option #1;  
 
or 
 
Motion to approve attached Option #3 for the Town of Florence Territory Square 
Signage Design Review application, which utilizes a horizontal orientation on all project 
signs and sign text. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
− Town of Florence Territory Square Library and Recreation Complex Signage 

Package  
− Petitions 
 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 

February 18, 2015 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  
SIGNAGE SUBMITTAL 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

Project Narrative 

• Site Plan – Phase I 
• Sign Location Labeled 

 

Site Plan 

• Library / Rec Building Elevations 
• Building Signage Noted 

• Aquatics Center (Bath House) Elevations 
• Building Signage Noted 

• Technical Drawings 
 

 

Elevations 

• Description of proposed project 
• Scope of Work Diagram 
• Vicinity Map (See this Page) 

 

VICINITY MAP TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Project Location 

1st Street 

M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCOPE OF WORK DIAGRAM 
The project is a phase I development of a 40 Acre master plan located in the 
Territory Square Zoning District.   The phase I improvements include a public 
library, recreation program rooms, Park and Recreation Department offices, an 
outdoor aquatic complex, two soccer fields, two outdoor tennis courts, two 
outdoor pickle ball courts, and associated parking.   These improvements have 
been developed in conjunction with a 40 acre master plan, ensuring the overall 
sustainability of future developments.  
 
The project was previously submittal for design review.  This package includes 
the proposed building signage for review. 
 
As Phase I of an overall master plan this project begins to set a standard of 
design.  The proposed plaza at the corner of Main Street and First Street serves 
as a gateway to the development .  A large “Town of Florence” sign brands this 
gateway element and becomes a key design feature  of the plaza. The letters for 
this sign are steel letters three feet in height resting upon a low gabion wall.  
Pedestrians will have access to interact with this sign feature. 
 
The building signage for the various amenities has been designed in a consistent 
manner, repeating the weathered steel plates found within the building design as 
a backdrop to aluminum letters which will match the roof material color.   
 
The Phase I area is large enough that directional signage has been added to 
orient  both the pedestrian and vehicular traffic to the various amenities on the 
site.  This signage also repeats the weathered steel plate material  and aluminum 
lettering to stay consistent  with the overall design materials.  
 
All building signage will be illuminated with an LED directional wall wash fixture.  
This type of fixture provides a luminous flux concentrated in the vertical plane 
and grazes the sign with minimal light bleed. 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 

1. Library / Community Facility 
2. Aquatics Center 
3. Soccer Fields (2) 
4. Tennis Courts (2) Pickle Ball (2) 
5. Parking 
6. Plaza 
7. Future Recreation Facility 
8. Remaining 40 Acre Master Plan 

KEY NOTES 

Phase I Limits 

Heritage Park 

M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 

Existing 
Town Hall 

8 

1 
5 

2 7 
3 

4 

6 

1st  Street 

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



PHASE I SITE PLAN 

GATEWAY SIGNAGE 
“TOWN OF FLORENCE” 

1st  Street 

BUILDING SIGNAGE 
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER” 

BUILDING SIGNAGE 
“RESTROOM” 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SIGNAGE PLAN 

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE 

BUILDING SIGNAGE 
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER” 

BUILDING SIGNAGE 
“AQUATICS CENTER” 

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE 

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY – SOUTH ELEVATION / MAIN STREET 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER”  

GATEWAY SIGNAGE         
“”TOWN OF FLORENCE” 

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  MAIN STREET BUILDING SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  MAIN STREET BUILDING SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE 
ACRYIC CAP AND CAST 
ALUMINUM LETTERS ON A 
WEATHERED STEEL PLATE.   

BUILDING ADDRESS SIGNAGE           

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY –  FIRST STREET BUILDING SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING ADDRESS SIGNAGE         
“ 

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  MAIN ENTRY BUILDING SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

SIGN ORIENTATION OPTIONS 

OPTION 2 
Vertical weathered steel plate with cast aluminum letters oriented horizontally (reads top to bottom) 

OPTION 3 
Horizontal weathered steel plate with cast aluminum letters oriented horizontally (reads left to right) 

OPTION 1 
Vertical weathered steel plate with cast aluminum letters oriented vertically (reads bottom to top) 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  MAIN ENTRY BUILDING SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

OPTION  1  



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  MAIN ENTRY BUILDING SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

OPTION  2  



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  MAIN ENTRY BUILDING SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

OPTION  3  



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY (BATH HOUSE)  – MAIN ENTRY SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“AQUATICS CENTER”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

OPTION  1  



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY (BATH HOUSE)  – MAIN ENTRY SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“AQUATICS CENTER”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

OPTION  2  



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY (BATH HOUSE)  – MAIN ENTRY SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“AQUATICS CENTER”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

OPTION  3  



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY (BATH HOUSE)  – RESTROOM SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“RESTROOM”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

OPTION  1  



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY (BATH HOUSE)  – RESTROOM SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“RESTROOM”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

OPTION  2  



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY (BATH HOUSE)  – RESTROOM SIGNAGE 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“RESTROOM”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

OPTION  3  



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  TECHNICAL DRAWINGS 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

GATEWAY SIGNAGE                       
“TOWN OF FLORENCE”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 

TECHNICAL DRAWINGS 

DIRECTIONAL GROUND MOUNTED 
LED FIXTURE SHALL ILLUMINATE 
SIGN (TYP OF 4) 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  TECHNICAL DRAWINGS 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

MAIN STREET BUILDING SIGNAGE                
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER”  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  TECHNICAL DRAWINGS 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE                       
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER”  

OPTION  1  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  TECHNICAL DRAWINGS 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE                       
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER”  

OPTION  2  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
LIBRARY/REC FACILITY –  TECHNICAL DRAWINGS 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE                       
“LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER”  

OPTION  3  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY (BATH HOUSE)  – TECHNICAL DRAWINGS 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“RESTROOM”  

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“AQUATICS CENTER”  

OPTION  1  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY (BATH HOUSE)  – TECHNICAL DRAWINGS 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“RESTROOM”  

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“AQUATICS CENTER”  

OPTION  2  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
AQUATICS FACILITY (BATH HOUSE)  – TECHNICAL DRAWINGS 

TERRITORY SQUARE – LIBRARY /RECREATION COMPLEX  

SCALE : NTS 

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“RESTROOM”  

BUILDING SIGNAGE         
“AQUATICS CENTER”  

OPTION  3  

Signage Submittal – 2.18.15 





















MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor and Town Council  
From:  Charles Montoya, Town Manager 
Cc:  Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
  Department Heads 
Date:  April 6, 2015 

Re:  Weekly Update  

Department Updates 
  

Community Development 
• Continuing pre-construction meetings and discussions on Monterra Solar Project. 

• Continuing annexation and zoning discussions on proposed solar project east of 

Florence. 
• Working on future requests to expand DC zoning in downtown. 
• Working on multiple subdivision plats for Anthem at Merrill Ranch. 
• Ongoing engagement on the library/aquatics center project.  Prepared for possible 

reconsideration of building signs. 
• Working with Salt River Project to implement aesthetics fund project to build a 

screen wall at the Abel Substation. 
• Working with the State Land Department to obtain necessary future roadway 

easements to support planned developments in Florence. 
• Working with MAG staff to improve mapping and resources. 
• Working on the planned Taco Bell project, proposed breakfast restaurant, Happy 

Adobe relocation, Anthony’s Auto expansion and opening of The Vault. 
• Working with other departments to possibly add more ADA parking spaces 

downtown. 
• Working with other departments and outside organizations on a possible downtown 

landscaping enhancement project. 
• Implemented new building plan review and permit fee changes per Council action. 
• SFR permits rose to 17 for March as of this date – a substantial increase from 

February. 
 
Finance Department 

• Continued presenting information for May 19, 2015 election to exceed the state-
imposed expenditure limitation to several community groups. 

• Continued working on 2015/16 proposed budget. 
 
Fire 

• Emergency reporting outage. A link between Spillman and ERS was worked through 
catching up on over 100 incident reports needing entry. 

• Working on training for new rescue equipment rope rescue and swift water rescue 



training. 
• Assigning paramedic students for ride along program to gain vehicular hours. 
• Meeting with South West Ambulance to work through communications and 

contractual obligations. 
• Gila River Proposition 202 shared gaming revenues grant application submitted for 

radio communication equipment to replace current radios that are no longer 
manufactured. 

 
Information Technology Department 

• Completed the installation and configuration of the new provisioning servers to 
improve the virtual desktop environment. 

• Completed a walkthrough with the vendor to outline the placement of security 
cameras for the Town Hall and the Police Department buildings. 

 
Library 

• 2,086 total items were circulated between Saturday, March 21, 2015 and Friday, 
March 27, 2015. 144 holds were placed. 290 computer users were recorded in the 
computer lab. The average computer use session was 51.003 minutes. For the 
week of March 15, 2015  and March 21, 2015, there were 262 wireless sessions. 
 

• Upcoming Program –  
Hitchcock Presentation and Movie: Alfred Hitchcock, the “Master of Suspense,” 
will be the focus of the Florence Community Library’s April Monthly Movie 
discussion.  Join us in the library programming room Saturday, April 11, 2015, at 
1:00 pm for a brief look at the life and films of Alfred Hitchcock, followed by a 
showing of one of his most acclaimed classics – All completely free of charge! 
 

Parks and Recreation 
• Staff attended the weekly meeting with the Territory Square – Library/Recreation 

Complex Project Team and Low Mountain Design-Build Team.  At the Aquatic 
Center, masonry is nearly complete on the bath house; carpentry, electrical and 
plumbing are ongoing and they are beginning the exterior fence around the pools.  
At the Library and Community Center, masonry work continues and carpentry work 
has begun, with some of the exterior walls beginning to take shape.  Site work also 
continues, with irrigation pipe being installed on the soccer fields and other 
landscaping irrigation being installed in parking lot islands. 

• Staff participated in training opportunities offered by the Arizona Park and 
Recreation Association this week.   

• Staff continues to meet to plan the new Road to Country Thunder event scheduled 
for Saturday, April 4, 2015.  This is a street festival in historic downtown featuring a 
“Battle of the Bands” with the winner performing at Country Thunder Music Festival. 
 Downtime, Southern Country Band, the Big Zephyr Band, Jed Morrison will join 
headliner Ryan Bexley. 

 
 
 
 



Police 
• Residents from Sun City Anthem brought “Appreciation Packages” for members of 

the Police Department. 
• VICAP renewal was completed (Violent Criminal Apprehension Program-FBI). 

 
Public Works Admin / Engineering 

• Continued work on Main Street Extension Project; using City of Coolidge grader.  
Subgrade compaction tests all passed. 

• Assisted Facility Maintenance with painting offices and moving at Public Works. 
• Town Hall HVAC system modifications/repairs in process; pending purchase order   

Re-programed thermostats. 
• Met building inspector at the Cuen building to discuss growing cracks in the walls.   
• Repaired decking at Chamber of Commerce, McFarland Building. 
• Placed “Police Order” Signs out for Bulk Trash violators.   
• Corresponded with Police Department Code Enforcement and Utility Billing on bulk 

trash issues. 
• Picked up bulk waste items for elderly and in front of vacant lots. 
• Researching Centennial Park right-of-way and drainage design improvements for 

improvements by landowner and farm leaser. 
• Reviewed irrigated water allocation to Territory Square area. 

 
Utilities 

• Meeting held with engineer and Wayne Costa on Diversion Dam Road. 
o A meeting will be held in the next two weeks with ADOT for release of permit 

for construction of intersection. 
o Town improvements will be completed before ADOT begins work on traffic 

signals. 
• Garney is continuing work on the north Florence water tank. 
• Bailey and 12th waterline – project is complete. Staff will process last pay 

application. 
• Apache Underground has mobilized for the installation of waterlines in the Turner 

subdivision (High School area). 
• Work at Well 3B is continuing. The well tank is being sand blasted and new coatings 

will be installed. 
• Work at the South Wastewater Treatment Plant effluent pump station and admin 

building remodel is continuing. 
• Staff has removed fill placed in Arizona Department of Transpiration (ADOT) right of 

way at the Main Street/SR 79 intersection as directed by ADOT.  
• Annual sewer line cleaning continuing. 
• Staff raising sewer manholes on Butte Road. 
• Staff obtained emergency purchase approval to repair Well #1.  Work includes by-

pass pumping and well rehabilitation work. 
 



TOWN OF FLORENCE  
Community Development Department 

 

MEMO 
To:  Charles Montoya, Town Manager 

Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager 
From: Mark Eckhoff, AICP, Community Development Director 
Date:  April 6, 2015 Town Council Meeting 
Re:  Activity Report   
 

Community Development Department Report    1 April 6, 2015 

Ongoing projects and updates: 
 
• S Power and SRP are moving forward with the Monterra solar project, which is 

generally located south of the Anthem at Merrill Ranch development. This is 
expected to be a 40 MW or larger project, about twice the size of the existing 
Copper Crossing solar farm along Bella Vista Road. 
 

• Sunpower continues to have informal discussions with staff regarding a possible 
solar farm project east of Florence. 
 

• Staff will work with SRP to move forward on our recently approved SRP 
Aesthetics Fund Project. 
 

• The local franchisee for Taco Bell has firm plans to locate a new Taco Bell in 
Florence along Highway 79. We expect to see this project materializing soon as 
they’ve indicated a desire to commence construction before June 2015. While 
this project will relocate the Happy Adobe on Highway 79, we are pleased to 
know that this business is in the process of relocating to a site on Main Street. 
 

• Staff is working on an update to the Town’s Floodplain Management Ordinance 
per the request of the Arizona Department of Water Resources (ADWR) and per 
our recent Community Assistance Contact with ADWR. The draft document has 
been reviewed and approved by ADWR and now is awaiting the completion of 
internal and legal reviews before being presented to Town Council for adoption. 

 
• The Main Street Vault restaurant is working on tenant improvements to locate 

within the former National Bank of Arizona building on Main Street adjacent to 
the True Value Hardware Store. Progress on this project has been slow, but we 
are hopeful that they will open by the time of this meeting. 
 
 



Community Development Department Report    2 April 6, 2015 

• Staff is working with others on the possible tenant improvements needed at the 
Silver King to increase the occupancy and usage of this building. 

 
• Staff obtained the necessary revised easements to construct an interim road 

across the Territory Square site that would connect the north end of Main Street 
to Hwy 79. Public Works is now working on the development of this roadway and 
dealing with the roadway interface with the ADOT right-of-way. Staff is also 
looking for opportunities to get some landscaping installed along this interim 
roadway. 
 

• The Phase Two CLOMR application (all of the Territory Square land beyond the 
Phase One current development site) was approved by FEMA. In addition, the 
Phase One LOMR for the current development site was approved by FEMA.  
 

• Community Development staff are actively engaged in all aspects of the 
library/aquatic center development project, particularly with a focus on master 
planning, site planning, landscaping and architectural components. Construction 
is progressing smoothly. 
 

• The attached permit spreadsheet shows that the Town issued 4 single-family 
home permits for February of 2015. March numbers are yet to be finalized, but 
they will be better than February’s. 

 
• Staff recently met with ADOT to discuss the next steps on the North-South 

Corridor project. The Town Council reaffirmed its position on Corridor 
preferences via an updated resolution in December and ADOT has noted that 
they received many comments from Florence during the ASR public comment 
period. 
 

• The new restaurant at Anthem at Merrill Ranch is open for business. Staff is 
working with the restaurant to add a monument sign along Merrill Ranch Parkway 
and a wall sign on the restaurant building. 
 

• The proposed Mosaic Church in the Anthem at Merrill Ranch community is under 
construction. The modular structures have now been set and connected.  
 

• Staff is working on several Final Plat and Map of Dedication items for the Anthem 
at Merrill Ranch community that should be presented to Council in the near 
future. 
 

• Staff is working on various code amendments. 
 

• Staff is working to expand the DC Zoning District as such will help to encourage 
mixed use development in the central business district and the maximization of 
downtown buildings and lots. 

 



Community Development Department Report    3 April 6, 2015 

• Staff is working with a commercial property owner and business that is 
considering bringing a new diner to Florence. 
 

• Staff is working with Valentino’s to update their building sign with a very attractive 
“Valentino’s Eatery” wall sign. 

 
• Staff is assisting the Grants Coordinator with the implementation of the CDBG 

Housing Rehabilitation project. 
 
• Staff is working with Parks and Recreation staff on an award nomination package 

for the Padilla Park project. 
 
• The Arizona Chapter of the American Society of Landscape Architects will be 

providing an award for our efforts on the North End Framework Plan and 
Territory square projects. The award will be received on March 28th. More 
information is forthcoming. 
 

• While the Department waits on filling the vacated Building Inspector position, we 
are using occasional contract assistance to keep up with building plan reviews, 
inspections and code compliance.  
 

 



Month
SFR 
2005

SFR 
2006

SFR 
2007

SFR 
2008

SFR 
2009

SFR 
2010

SFR 
2011

SFR 
2012

SFR 
2013

SFR 
2014

SFR 
2015

M/F 
2005 
thru 
2014

M/F 
2015

M/H 
2005

M/H 
2006

M/H 
2007

M/H 
2008

M/H 
2009

M/H 
2010

M/H 
2011

M/H 
2012

M/H 
2013

M/H 
2014

M/H 
2015

C/I 
2005

C/I 
2006

C/I 
2007

C/I 
2008

C/I 
2009

C/I 
2010

C/I 
2011

C/I 
2012

C/I 
2013

C/I 
2014

C/I 
2015

Other 
2005

Other 
2006

Other 
2007

Other 
2008

Other 
2009

Other 
2010

Other 
2011

Other 
2012

Other 
2013

Other 
2014

Jan. 1 6 29 51 1 20 4 7 20 16 10 0 0 1 3 4 3 1 2 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 5 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 30 13 28 23 42 33 32 32 35 61

Feb. 3 53 27 46 0 23 5 7 10 8 4 0 0 0 4 5 3 2 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 3 3 0 2 0 2 4 21 3 27 28 22 33 22 30 27 50

Mar. 13 51 58 48 3 29 5 8 20 14 0 3 6 6 4 2 1 2 0 2 1 0 4 3 3 5 1 2 1 1 4 16 20 32 29 44 12 34 30 48 35

April 2 38 36 50 23 17 26 4 27 11 0 2 9 5 1 0 1 4 0 0 2 0 1 2 7 1 4 3 2 3 3 12 10 16 30 48 29 32 20 38 45

May 1 50 53 53 33 24 16 20 14 15 0 3 13 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 3 3 9 1 0 2 1 1 3 12 10 26 14 14 28 31 33 41 24

June 5 90 52 52 28 23 11 22 15 8 0 4 4 2 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 2 1 4 0 6 2 19 12 21 33 27 33 23 35 19 26

July 3 32 54 57 35 15 5 12 11 20 0 2 5 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 3 2 1 0 6 6 1 6 9 16 22 36 26 14 17 24 24 18

Aug. 0 19 32 38 16 6 13 12 19 9 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 3 1 1 1 4 4 5 10 28 27 28 15 19 23 39 14

Sept. 35 6 1 31 10 6 7 14 8 12 0 2 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 3 2 1 0 6 0 1 8 11 16 9 38 23 20 17 18 28 35

Oct. 2 16 21 23 11 5 7 12 14 13 0 4 6 2 2 0 0 0 2 2 0 5 4 2 2 2 1 1 0 4 4 17 16 30 56 21 20 18 40 56 28

Nov. 2 20 17 18 24 5 8 8 11 7 0 4 2 2 1 0 3 1 0 0 1 9 1 3 4 2 0 0 1 1 6 19 35 16 30 33 37 41 33 41 33

Dec. 33 26 31 0 17 0 5 12 13 11 0 2 7 4 1 3 0 1 0 1 0 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 0 0 10 57 27 18 20 25 23 31 42 34 29

Total 100 407 411 467 201 173 112 138 182 144 14 0 0 28 62 36 15 12 14 12 6 6 6 1 17 21 25 47 22 13 28 14 22 52 5 228 188 273 364 353 297 317 360 430 398

TOWN OF FLORENCE
Building Permits for 2005 Thru 2015

3. M/H - Manufactured Homes, Mobile Homes and Park Models

2. M/F = New Multi-Family Residential (duplexes, triplexes, apartments, etc.) 5. Other = Pools, Sheds, Fences, Signs, etc.



MUNICIPAL COURT 
MEMORANDUM  

TO:  CHARLES MONTOYA TOWN MANAGER 

FROM:  KATHERINE KAISER, MAGISTRATE 

RE:                 FEBRUARY MONTHLY REPORT 

DATE:            MARCH 2015 

 

Citations were up some last month (69).  This time last year we received 118, 
that’s a big difference. 
 

Irene Enriquez has joined the Courts staff.  As I have stated last month, she 
comes to us from another court so she didn’t require training. 

Our Public Defender retired.  The Town opened up the position and is 
accepting applications.  We hope to have a replacement in March. 

You will see that our FARE total, and the total that the Town keeps has gone 
up significantly this month due to income tax season. 

 

 

ADDITIONAL MONIES COLLECTED FROM COLLECTION AGENCY 
AND ARIZONA STATE TAX INTERCEPTION:  YEAR 2015 TOTALS 

VCS COLLECTIONS   F.A.R.E./T.I.P.S. 

$ -0-     $19,181.26 

MONEY COLLECTED FOR VICTIM RESTITUTION: YEAR 2015 
TOTAL 

$40.89 

MONEY COLLECTED FOR FLORENCE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR 
DRIVING ON A SUSPENDED LICENSE AND THE NEW $4 
ASSESSMENT: YEAR 2015 TOTAL 

$1,313.07 



$0.00
$5,000.00

$10,000.00
$15,000.00
$20,000.00
$25,000.00
$30,000.00
$35,000.00
$40,000.00

TOF& TOTAL $ YEAR 2015



0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Series1
Series2



 

Finance Department Memorandum 

To: Charles Montoya, Town Manager 

From: Mike Farina, Finance Director 

Date: 3/20/2015  

Re: Finance Department Report 
   1 

Budget 
• Budget committee and staff are currently working on the 2015/2016 annual budget 

development. 
• Several presentations have been made to various citizen groups explaining the upcoming 

election to exceed the state-imposed expenditure limitation. Many more are scheduled. 
 
Financial Reporting 
• See attached monthly financial report (cash-basis) for February 2015. 
• Quarterly financial report for December will be presented on April 6. 
 
Grants 
• See attached February 2015 Grants Activity Report. 

 
   #   Grant Amount  
Submitted grants 6 $1,391,632 
Awarded grants 16 1,923,820 
Grants applications in process 6 455,588  
Total 28 $3,771,040 

  



Monthly Financial Report 
February 2015 

   2 
  
 

The following charts and graphs are for financial activity (cash basis) for February 2015 
(unaudited).  

 
Comparison of Revenue and Expenditures to Budget for the Town’s Major Funds 

 
 
Development Impact Fee Collections and Expenditures 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fund Budget Actual % Collected Budget Actual % Expended

General 14,044,000$  8,418,934$    60% 14,513,600$  8,178,216$    56%

Capital Improvement 13,015,100    621,954        5% 23,177,600    5,873,727     25%

Highway User Revenue 2,853,400     1,594,583     56% 8,876,300     1,229,656     14%

Construction Tax - 4% 73,200          83,191          114% 1,000,000     -               0%

Food Tax - 2% 267,900        148,850        56% 2,100,000     -               0%

Town Water 3,185,400     1,776,927     56% 10,449,300    2,431,564     23%

Town Sewer 5,649,400     2,384,095     42% 6,350,900     2,560,069     40%

Sanitation 682,000        487,581        71% 916,800        527,082        57%

Total 39,770,400$  15,516,115$  39% 67,384,500$  20,800,313$  31%

Revenue Expenditures

 - Reported on cash basis.  Revenues reflect a one- to two- month lag in collections.

Fee Fund
Beg. Fund 
Balance Fee Collected Interest

Ending Fund 
Balance

501  Sanitation   46,153$         -$              210$             46,363$         

505  Transportation  773,356         77,802          4,245            855,404         

506  General Government 1,226,547      -                6,350            1,232,897      

508  Police  194,787         58,324          1,204            254,315         

509  Fire/EMS  345,376         60,668          1,988            408,031         

510  Parks  1,289,379      4,080            6,684            1,300,143      

511  Library  821,482         18,150          4,313            843,944         

596  Florence Water  111,738         1,665            516               113,919         

597  Florence Sewer 361,629         2,053            1,655            365,336         

598  North Florence Water 9,924            -                45                 9,969            

599  North Florence Sewer 12,366          -                56                 12,422          

Total 5,192,736$    222,742$       27,266$         5,442,744$    



Monthly Financial Report 
February 2015 

   3 
  
 

Comparison of General Fund Revenue and Expenditures Actual to Budget 

 
 
 
 
 

GENERAL FUND Budget Actual
Budget to 

Actual
Revenue by Category
Taxes 3,499,600$        1,909,989$        54.6%
Licenses and Permits 538,100            306,525            57.0%
Franchise Fees and Taxes 563,600            306,489            54.4%
Intergovernmental 6,686,400         4,104,144         61.4%
CE Inspection Fees 8,900                209                  2.3%
Civil Engineering Fees 30,600              12,100              39.5%
Community Development Fees 122,600            200,644            163.7%
Charges-General Government 157,400            43,612              27.7%
Cemetery Fees 11,200              12,825              114.5%
Public Safety-Police 33,100              9,153                27.7%
Parks and Recreation 90,400              60,170              66.6%
Fines and Forfeitures 190,200            95,232              50.1%
Interest Earnings 110,000            42,822              38.9%
Public Safety-Fire 112,000            29,432              26.3%
Library 85,300              4,437                5.2%
Miscellaneous 58,000              241,840            417.0%
Downtown Redevelopment 8,500                4,218                49.6%
Government Access Channel 7,200                3,784                52.6%
Seniors Fees 19,700              17,570              89.2%
Operating Transfer 1,711,200         1,013,737         59.2%
Total Revenue 14,044,000$      8,418,934$        59.95%

  
Expenditures by Department
Town Council 158,200$          81,702$            51.6%
Administration 713,500            446,306            62.6%
Courts 292,200            174,195            59.6%
Legal 269,800            130,155            48.2%
Finance 936,300            573,325            61.2%
Human Resources 253,800            152,995            60.3%
Community Development 676,400            367,502            54.3%
Police Services 4,244,400         2,364,826         55.7%
Fire Services 2,933,900         1,922,149         65.5%
Information Technology 618,000            335,181            54.2%
Parks & Recreation Services 1,649,900         904,670            54.8%
Library 382,200            261,473            68.4%
Engineering 200,400            80,249              40.0%
General Government 992,500            296,564            29.9%
Cemetery 9,000                3,659                40.7%
Economic Development 183,100            83,263              45.5%
Total Expenditures 14,513,600$      8,178,216$        56.35%

 - Taxes, franchise fees and intergovernmental revenues reflect a one- to two- month lag in collections



Monthly Financial Report 
February 2015 

   4 
  
 

Cash and Investments – Bank Balances and Monthly Yield 

 
 

 
  

Account - cash balance Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14

NB/AZ - General Checking 13,597,802$  12,381,655$  11,760,882$  11,848,077$  12,163,529$  12,074,870$       

LGIP - 7256 8,883            8,883            8,884            8,884            8,884            8,885                 

LGIP - 5953 176,195        176,195        176,220        176,220        176,234        176,248             

Stifel Nicolaus - Investments 49,010,989    49,113,359    49,105,359    49,164,668    49,104,436    49,179,612         

NB/AZ - PD Evidence 5,072            5,868            5,868            5,869            5,869            4,376                 

Total cash  62,798,940$  61,685,960$  61,057,213$  61,203,717$  61,458,952$  61,443,991$       

Account - monthly yield Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14

National Bank Arizona 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05%

LGIP - 7256 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.06% 0.07% 0.08%

LGIP - 5953 0.07% 0.08% 0.08% 0.09% 0.10% 0.12%

Stifel Nicolaus - Investments 1.10% 1.18% 1.19% 1.18% 1.18% 1.18%

$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

July August September October November December

Monthly Cash Position - All Funds

2010/2011

2011/2012

2012/2013

2013/2014

2014/2015



Monthly Financial Report 
February 2015 

   5 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Account - cash balance Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15

NB/AZ - General Checking 11,004,593$  9,474,865$    

LGIP - 7256 8,886            8,886            

LGIP - 5953 176,266        176,308        

Stifel Nicolaus - Investments 49,081,984    49,113,359    

NB/AZ - PD Evidence 5,532            6,010            

Total cash  60,277,261$  58,779,427$  -$             -$             -$             

Account - monthly yield Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15

National Bank Arizona 0.05% 0.05%

LGIP - 7256 0.07% 0.08%

LGIP - 5953 0.15% 0.15%

Stifel Nicolaus - Investments 1.18% 1.18%

$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

January February March April May June

Monthly Cash Position - All Funds

2010/2011

2011/2012

2012/2013

2013/2014

2014/2015



Grants Activity Report 
February 2015 

   6 
 

SUMMARY OF ALL GRANTS 
 
   #   Grant Amount 
Submitted grants 6 $1,391,632 
Awarded grants 16 1,923,820 
Grants applications in process 6 455,588 
Total 28 $3,771,040 
 
SUBMITTED GRANTS 
 
1. High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) 25 
The Town submitted a budget last year for two years of HIDTA funding beginning in 2015. 
The amount requested was $106,714. Funds are used to pay for a Florence police officer to 
be part of the Pinal County HIDTA Task Force. 
 
Update: The Town was awarded $100,389 to use from January 2015 through December 
2016. 
 
2. Community Development Block Grant State Special Projects 
The Town will submit an application in the amount of $300,000 to Arizona Department of 
Housing to conduct owner occupied housing rehabilitation on homes within the Town limits.  
 
Update: The application was submitted February 19.  
 
3. Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) 
The library is seeking $9,888.22 in Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) funds to 
acquire adult cultural programming for the library. Most of the funds will be used to pay for 
15 cultural programs at the library. The library will provide about $7,300 in in-kind supplies 
and services toward the program. 
 
Update: The application was submitted in early March. 
 
4. Governor’s Office of Highway Safety Speed/DUI Enforcement Vehicle 
The police department is working on an application to purchase a vehicle equipped to 
properly diagram accident and crime scenes. The department also is asking for $20,000 in 
overtime funds to provide speed enforcement. The total amount of funds to be requested is 
$73,922. 
 
Update: The application was submitted February 28.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Grants Activity Report 
February 2015 

   7 
 

 
5. Assistance to Firefighters Grant – Wildland Vehicle 
The fire department submitted and application in the amount of $405,000 to purchase a 
wildland vehicle for use on brush fires and other incidents in remote areas. The estimated 
cost of the vehicle was $450,000 and the Town would be required to provide $45,000 in 
match money. 
 
Update: The application was withdrawn due to the required match amount.  
  
AWARDED GRANTS 
 

 
 
GRANT APPLICATIONS IN PROGRESS 
 
1. Arizona Auto Theft Authority 
The police department plans to submit an application in the amount of $8,305 to purchase a 
license plate reader system.  
 
Update: The application is due April 17.  
 
2. High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) 26 
The Town will apply for $72,561 to have a Florence police officer participate in the Pinal 
County HIDTA Task Force. These funds would be used beginning in January 2016. 
 
Update: The budget was submitted to Pinal County in early March.  
 
3. Gila River Indian Community Fire Equipment 
The fire department wants to submit an application in the amount of $217,856 to purchase 
multi-band radio communication equipment. The desired radios would allow for 
communication among other departments during responses. 
 
Update: The application is due to Gila River March 31.  
 

1. Firehouse Subs Firefighter Equipment Grant Program 
The Town has received $12,589 from Firehouse Subs for the purchase of technical rescue 
equipment. 
 

Current Status  
1. 

Pre-
Approved 

2.  
Application  
Submitted 

3. 
Award/Denial 
Notification 

4. 
Grant 

Contract 

 Grant Amount $ 12,589 
 Town Match $ 0 
 Total Expenditures  9,776 
 Fund Balance $ 2,813 

 

5. 
Project 

6. 
Reimbursed 
 

7. 
Closeout 

8. 
Closed 

 
Update: The equipment has been purchased. Firehouse Subs will be reimbursed for the 
unspent funds.  



Grants Activity Report 
February 2015 

   8 
 

4. Gila River Indian Community MILO Pro Range System 
The police department wants to submit an application to the Gila River Indian Community to 
purchase a training simulator that assists with improving an officer’s ability to make sound 
judgment calls in “Shoot, Don’t Shoot” scenarios. The simulator will cost $59,000. 
 
Update: The application is due to Gila River March 31.  
 
5. Gila River Indian Community Dispatch Console 
The police department intends to submit an application in the amount of $66,014 to the Gila 
River Indian Community to install a third dispatch console. The console is needed because 
the department recently started providing dispatch services for the Superior Fire Department. 
 
Update: The application is due to Gila River March 31.  
 
6. NCHIP Booking Station 
The police department wants to submit an application to purchase an electronic booking 
station. 
 
 
 



Florence Community Library 
February 2015 

February Statistics   
 5,692 patrons visited the library in February 
 8,424 total items were circulated in February 
 55 library cards were issued  
 1,254 patrons signed up for use of the computer lab computers 
 1,631 wireless sessions were held 2/01/2015 – 2/28/2015 
 199 person(s) attended 14 program(s) presented by the library   
 719 FHS students visited the library on a pass 
 3 person(s) volunteered 14.33 hour(s)  

  
Meetings and Events 
02/03/15  Coffee Club 
02/04/15 Book Club 
 Rose Bebris attended “The Library in the 21st Century” 
02/05/15  Barbera Scoby attended a meeting of the State Library’s Excelling Grant Writer 
Group 
02/07/15 Monthly Film Program 
02/10/15 Moms’ Hands program 
02/12/15 Rita Marquez attended “What’s New in Children’s Literature” hosted by the 

Arizona State Library 
02/11/15  Friends of the Library meeting 
02/16/15 Library closed for Presidents’ Day 
02/19/15 Morning and afternoon visits from Head Start 
02/24/15 Digital Storytime 
02/26/15 Rita Marquez visited morning and afternoon preschool classes at Anthem K-8 
02/27/15 Rita Marquez attended “What’s New in Children’s Literature” hosted by the 

Arizona State Library 
 
Grant Opportunities 
A grant application was submitted to The Eisner Foundation for a series of graphic novel 
workshops to take place during the FUSD’s 2015-2016 Intersessions. 
 
Library staff is supporting the Pinal County Library District on a County-wide grant application to 
the State Library for digital conversion equipment, such as VHS-to-DVD, cassette-to-MP3, and 
photo scanners. PCLD’s Emerging Technology Librarian will also train staff and patrons on use 
of the equipment. If the application is successful, the equipment will be a nice addition to the 
new library’s technology programming room and a wonderful resource for Florence residents. 
We receive many requests for this type of equipment. 
 
ONEBOOKAZ Young Adult Author Visit 
Juvenile/Young Adult author Dan Trumpis will visit the Florence Community Library on April 24th 
as part of the ONEBOOKAZ program.  Trumpis, a fifth grade language arts teacher-turned-
author, will visit the Florence Community Library to talk with students and the public about his 
books and the journey to published author. 107 teachers and students are already signed up for 
this event.  
 
This program has been made possible by the Arizona State Library, Archives, and Public 
Records, a division of the Secretary of State. 



Staff con
Project 
installed
masonry
 

Mem

To:  

From:  

Date:  

Re:  

ntinues to w
Team and 

d, the comp
y work cont

morand

Charles M

Bryan C. 

March 20

March 20

work with th
Low Moun
etition and 
tinues on bo

dum

Montoya, To

Hughes, P

0, 2015 

015 Departm

he Territory
tain Design
play pools
oth building

own Manag

arks and R

ment Repor

 Square – L
n-Build Tea
have been

gs.  

ger 

Recreation D

rt  

Library/Re
m.  Underg

n poured, an

Director 

ecreation C
ground utilit
nd metal fra

Complex 
ties have be
aming and 

een 
Staff did
propose
Plan. 
 
The FUR
of Febru
girls! 
 
The ann
during th
for the e
 
Bryan H
Comme
year and
 
The ann
a.m., at 
scrambl
activities
held on 
 
The Spr
one rain
wrappin
those wi
Chambe
 
The new
street fe

d a tour on M
ed site of fut

RY Cheer T
uary 28-29 a

nual Fishing
he day for t
event in the 

Hughes was
erce’s lunc
d gave an u

nual Easter
Heritage P
e to pick up
s for the kid
April 4. 

ring Concer
nout.  There
g up on Ap
ishing to ge
er of Comm

w Road to C
estival in his

March 13 o
ture trails b

Team finish
at Disney’s

g Derby wa
the first time
future. 

s the guest 
cheon on M
update on t

r Eggstrava
ark.  Hip H

p 15,000 stu
ds to do thro

rts in the P
e were conc
ril 2. The F

et food or d
merce will be

Country Th
storic down

of the CAP c
being consid

hed in fifth p
 California 

as held on 
e and the fi

speaker at 
March 17.  H

he Library/R

aganza is s
op will serv
uffed eggs 
oughout the

Park at Pad
certs every 
udge Shop
rinks to brin
e holding th

hunder eve
town featur

canal that p
dered as pa

place at the
Adventure.

March 7 at 
sh were slo

the Greate
He highlight
Recreation 

scheduled f
ve as the M
in the park
e morning. 

dilla Park ha
Thursday f

p extended 
ng into the 
heir monthly

ent is sched
ring a “Batt

M

passes thro
art of the P

e National c
.  Congratu

Heritage p
ow to bite.  

er Florence
ted accomp
Complex p

for Saturda
Master of Ce
k.  There wil

 In the eve

ave been a
for six cons
their hours
park.  The 
y mixer at t

duled for Sa
le of the Ba

Parks 
March 2015 

ough Floren
inal Count

competition
ulations to a

park.  The e
Staff is eva

e Chamber
plishments 
project. 

y, March 28
eremonies a
ll be severa
nt of rain, t

a huge succ
secutive we
 during the 
Greater Flo

the last eve

aturday, Ap
ands” with t

Pa
and Recre
Monthly Re

nce and the
ty Trail Mas

n the weeke
all the FURY

event was h
aluating opt

r of 
over the pa

8, from 8-1
as kids 
al other 
he event w

cess, despit
eeks this sp

concerts fo
orence 
ent. 

pril 4.  This 
the winner 

age 1 
ation 
eport 

e 
ster 

end 
Y 

held 
tions 

ast 

0 

will be 

te 
pring, 
or 

is a 



Page 2 
Parks and Recreation 

March 2015 Monthly Report 

performing at Country Thunder Music Festival.  Things kicked off the weekend of March 
21-22 at two local businesses with two of the finalists playing warm-up events.  Jed 
Morrison played at the River Bottom Grill in Florence and the Big Zephyr Band 
performed at the Gallopin’ Goose in Coolidge.  They will join Downtime and Southern 
Country for the “Battle of the Bands” at the main event, which features headliner Ryan 
Bexly. 
 

 
Parks and Recreation Department 

Divisions Report 
February 2015 

 
Recreation/Special Events Programs 

Recreation Programs  Participants Volunteers Comments 
Before & After the Bell – 
Florence 

17 $591.50 12 Participants in the morning     
17 Participants in the afternoon 

Before & After the Bell – 
Anthem 

14 $506.50 9 Participants in the morning     
11 Participant in the afternoon 

Iddie Biddie Kiddies 4 0 Estimated Revenue: $0 
Fury (6-8 years old) 10 0 Estimated Revenue: $350 
Fury (10-14 years old) 12 0 Estimated Revenue: $420 
Father/Daughter 60 0 Estimated Revenue: $600 
World Cup Soccer 47 6 Estimated Revenue: $35.00 
Lil Tykes Kick Ball  16 0 Estimated Revenue: $616 
Park Jam 18 0 Free Program 
Adult Open Gym 74 0 Free Program 
Teen Open Gym 60 0 Free Program 
Special Events Participants Volunteers Comments 
Home Tour 779  Estimated Revenue: $8,690 
Concert in the Park 75  Free Event 
 
 

Facility Use Permits 
Number of Facility Use 

Permits 
Number of Bookings Estimated Number of 

Participants 
11 21 1,300 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 
Parks and Recreation 

March 2015 Monthly Report 

 
 

 
 
 

Fitness Center – Membership Package 
Fitness Package Sales Total Revenue 

Active Military 1 $15 
CCA Employees 6 $90 
DOC Employees 10 $150 
GEO Employees 13 $195 
Daily Fitness Pass  10 $50 
Non Resident 6 Months 0 $0 
Non Resident Annual 0 $0 
Non Resident Monthly 2 $54 
Resident 6 Months 1 $90 
Resident Annual 0 $0 
Resident Monthly 36 $648 
Sr. Non Resident 6 Month 0 $0 
Sr. Non Resident Annual 0 $0 
Sr. Non Resident Monthly 4 $72 
Sr. Resident 6 Months 7 $420 
Sr. Resident Annual 0 $0 
Sr. Resident Monthly 58 $696 
Total Memberships 148 $2,480 

 
 

Fitness Center – Classes 
Program Reg. in Month Total Revenue
Adult Self Defense 0 0 $0
Karate for Kids I 10 12 $250
Karate for Kids II 9 13 $225
Exercise Class 5 16 $50
Zumba 7 13 $140
Hiking Club 2 4 $10
Total for Fitness Center  33 58 $675

 
*Estimated member sign-ins throughout the month: 1,633 
*Total membership packages sold in February: 148 
*Fitness Center revenue for all February package sales: $2,480 
*Fitness Classes revenue for February: $675 
*Total February Revenue: $3,155 
  



Page 4 
Parks and Recreation 

March 2015 Monthly Report 

Dorothy Nolan Senior Center 
Programs Participant Type Comments 
Bible Study 12 Activity  
Bingo 105 Activity   
Birthday Cards 11 Service  
Staff cooked meals & Senior 
meals 

117/32 Meals/Activity  

Breakfast 115 Meals/Activity  
CAHRA 12 Service  
Dinner Club 15 Meals/Activity Charleston 
Blood Pressures 
Pinal County Food Box 
Dental Clinic 
Diabetic Clinic 

24 
38 
33 
14 

Service   

Fitness Center 40 Health  
Games 142 Activity Backspace 3, Yatzee, 

Skipbo, Dominoes, 
Cards, Scrabble, 
Cribbage, Phase 10, Wii 
games 

Guardian Angel Installation 0 Service  
Hair Cuts 1 Service  
Exercise Class 41 Activity  
Home-Delivered Meals 256 Service  
Knitting & Crocheting 19 Activity  
Lost Meals 53 Service  
Medicare Advocate 1 Service  
Movie & Popcorn 08 Activity  
Rides Program 192 Service 261 trips to the Center,9  

errands, and 15 special 
events 

Senior Donation Meals 35 Meals  
Senior Hot Topics 21 Activity  
Shopping 6/6/8 Service Anthem/Coolidge/Dollar 

Store 
Telephone Reassurance 
Program 

5 Service  

Volunteer Hours 38@353 Service   
Building Use 974 Service  
Men’s Coffee Hour 13 Activity  
The Belles 13 Activity  
 
L&M Music-46, Highway Clean-up-7, Randy Maskel Presentation-10, Bunko-11, Triad-
8, 1st Annual Talent Show- 53, AARP Taxes-113, Extension Food Program-11, 
Valentine’s Party- 36, Volunteer Dinner- 50, Crafts- 2   
 
Accomplishments: The center served 530 meals to 73 participants; we had 3 new 
senior participants this month.  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FLORENCE POLICE  
Monthly Report – February 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

425 N. Pinal St. ▫  P.O. Box 988 

Florence, AZ 85132 

Phone: 520-868-7681 ▫  Fax: 520-868-0158 



 

 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 

 
“The men and women of the Florence Police Department stand firm in our pursuit for justice 

and public trust. We will stay true to our mission of providing service and safety to our 
community with honor, respect, and integrity. We are committed to providing fair and equal 

treatment to those we encounter.” 
 
The information contained in this report outlines significant information and activity within the 
Florence Police Department (FPD) during the month of February 2015. The monthly report is 
prepared for the Town Council’s review and furthermore for the use by FPD to examine the 
current activity within the department and community to identify short-term and long-term 
needs, and develop plans for improvement to provide the highest level of service.  
 

Personnel 
 
Employee Position Effective 

New Hire   
None   
Resignations/Terminations 
None   
Vacancies   
1 full-time Police Officer  
2 full-time Public Safety Dispatcher  
 
 
 
Chief of Police 
 
The Chief of Police attended the following meetings during the month of February: 

• Meeting with Town Attorney 
• Town Council Meetings 
• Management Team Meetings 
• Weekly FPD Supervisors Meetings 
• Public Safety Meeting with Town Manager 
• ACTT FA-2 Planning Meeting 
• Attended PCLEA meeting in Casa Grande with Lt. Tryon 

 
 
 

 



 

 

 
Administrative/Support Services 

 
During the month of February the following projects were completed within the administrative 
division of the FPD: 

• Dispatchers attended training on Domestic Violence and Active Shooter in Casa Grande. 
• Bi-Weekly audits of Property/Evidence will be taking place using the Spillman System. 
• Policies and Procedures have been hyperlinked. 
• A review of the budget for the remainder of the year will be taking place. 
• A weekly review of files will be taking place in the Records Section to determine 

completeness and accuracy of reports/files. 
• We are currently awaiting the arrival of 15 new cameras that the officers will be using in 

the field.  These cameras were purchased using RICO funds. 
• The Town Attorney has assisted with Release of Firearms form as it pertains to 

safekeeping. 
 
Communications 
 
Below is a table that shows the total calls for service handled by FPD dispatchers during the 
month of February. The numbers are shown by the incident locations and how the incident was 
reported. 
 
 
 

How Calls Are Received, Totals by How Received 
  FP1 FP2 FP3 TOTAL 
911 Line 51 23 36 110 
Crime Stop Line 0 0 0 0 
Officer Report 151 85 214 450 
In Person 32 3 4 39 
Radio Transmission 1 0 1 2 
State TT/NLETS 0 0 0 0 
Telephone 173 58 64 295 
TOTAL 408 169 319 896 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
Evidence and Property 
 
The following chart represents the major evidence activity during the month of February. 

 
Crime Scene/Evidence Property 

Assault 1 Firearm 1 
Burglary 1 Found property 2 
Drugs 7 Lab activity 5 
Fraud/Possible Fraud 2 Safekeeping 1 
Shoplifting/Theft 4 Other 6 
Other 4 Return to owner 2 
    

 
Criminal Investigations Unit 

 
MONTHLY CASE LOG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Detective Helsdingen 

Offense Status
 
Narcotics                                               Investigation identified possible co-conspirator inside prison charges submitted- 
                                                              Case Closed. 
Narcotics                                               On-going investigation –Requested assistance from DPS Vehicle Theft Task    
                                                              Force.  Suspects operating in Phoenix area.   
Narcotics                                               Seizure Process has started for $487.00; charges filed-Grand Jury True Bill. 
Persons                                                  Secondary Hit & Run investigation on-going updates. 
Persons                                                  Death Body Investigation-Pending autopsy results. 
Persons                                                  Closed-Supplement completed. 
Narcotics                                               Seizure $187.00 and 2006 Buick CXL.  Closed – charges submitted. 
Persons                                                  Case closed-follow up on threats. 
 
                                                                                  

Miscellaneous Information       
-2 new assignments, 5 cases closed, 8 cases open, 3 charges submitted                                            
-Jury Trial on Sexual Misconduct with Minor-Guilty              
-Ongoing managing of Stone Garden activity-FA2                  
-Detective Monthly Meeting 2/5/2015                                     
 -Meeting with FA2 Coordinator/DPS Rattlers/PCSO VTI       
 
 



 

 

 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Detective Gaston 

Offense Status

Person – Sex Offense – Child                          Open pending further investigation 
Person - Dead Body                                         Open waiting for autopsy report 
Person - Sex Offense                                        Open pending CADC report 
Person – Sex Offense – Child                          Closed – Turned Over To: Casa Grande PD 
Person – Sex Offense – Child                          Open Investigation 
Person – Sex Offense – Child                          Open Investigation 
Person – Death/Hit and Run                             Open Investigation 
Person – Missing Person                                  Closed – Child Located 

Miscellaneous Information                                                  
-6 New assignments, 2 cases closed, 7 active cases 
-Attended Pinal County Multi-agency Investigators Meeting. Discussed and shared information regarding cases. 
-Attended jury trial for case involving sex with a minor, guilty verdict. 
-Missing female juvenile. Juvenile located at friend’s residence in Anthem community. CPS notified. 
-Attended 4 forensic child interviews. Case was turned over to Casa Grande. 
-Spoke with Payson Detective regarding information of a child disclosure/forensic. Payson PD forwarding interview and report for 
FLPD review and possible charges. 
-Hit and Run resulting in the death of a pedestrian. Vehicle left the scene of the accident. Press release provided to the media and 
posted on social media. Information shared with surrounding agencies. Attended autopsy of victim. Evidence was obtained from the 
body. 
 

 
Volunteers 

 
Florence Police Department volunteers remain a large benefit to the Police Department. 
There were 19 volunteers, who put in a significant amount of time during the month.  The 
total number of volunteer hours for February was 478 hours.  This includes six 
volunteers who put in over 20 hours each during the month of February. . The volunteer’s 
duties include desk reporting, fingerprinting, special details, funeral escorts and assisting 
with transporting police vehicles for maintenance. The volunteers received training this 
month, by Detective Gaston, on how to conduct road side vehicle checks when looking for 
abducted children.  Jacquelyn Hoagland, Volunteer Commander, did an exemplary job 
this month and volunteered over 121 hours.   

 
Operations/Patrol 

An accident review board meeting was held which reviewed two separate accidents 
involving Officer Palmer and Alston.  Lieutenant Tryon chaired the meeting.  After 
deliberation it was determined both accidents could have been avoided.  The officers will 
receive additional driver’s training. 



 

 

An auto theft meeting was held in Phoenix with Lt. Tryon, Sgt. Tatlock, and D. Aguilera 
was in attendance.   Grants for combatting and prevention of auto thefts were the main 
topic of discussion.   The Town of Florence may be eligible to submit a grant application 
for detection equipment. 
 
Bi-weekly supervisor meetings were held and the topics of discussion were police reports, 
response to calls for service and community events. 
 
Data was collected and processed for the annual report.  The report is in progress and will 
be completed within the next few weeks. 
 
Chief Hughes, Lieutenant Terry Tryon and Support Services Manager Deanna 
Aguilera reviewed expenditures for the remainder of the 2014/2015 budget. 
 
Lt. Tryon reviewed several Professional Standards Reports submitted by Sgt. Klix. Sgt. Klix 
has also been assigned as the coordinator for the creation of operations plans for all Town 
events. She has processed approximately five plans for events coming up in the near future.  

Stone Garden: 
Operation Stone Garden ROAM #4   ended on Feb 14, 2015. 
During this operation, as part of the grant, Florence Police Department personnel worked 
177 hours of overtime.  Officers conducted 44 traffic stops, issued 4 citations, initiated 4 
misdemeanor arrest, and one felony arrest.  Detective Helsdingen recovered a stolen 
vehicle.  This operation supports the mission of the Immigrations and Custom Enforcement 
Agency, and Border Patrol in the fight against Drugs and Human Smuggling. 

Governor’s Office on Highway Safety (GOHS) Grant: 
The Department prepared and submitted (5) 2016 GOHS grants for review on February 27, 
2015. If awarded, these grants will supply the Department with approximately $73,923.00 
in equipment and overtime funds to combat speed, occupant protection and conduct DUI 
enforcement throughout the Town of Florence. 
 
• No DUI taskforce involvement during the month of February. 
• Arizona Auto Theft Authority grant writing conference was attended By Sgt. Tatlock 
• Homeland Security Grant conference was attended. 
• An intergovernmental agreement was signed on February 12, 2015 to 

implement TRACS. This agreement is between the Florence Police 
Department and Arizona Department of Transportation. This will allow the 
implementation of the TRACS system.  This is an electronic system that gives 
the officer the capability to scan a drivers’ license and the information is 
transferred to the computer so a citation may be issued.  The information is 
sent via the in car computer to the department’s record’s management system. 

Vehicles: 
• The DUI vehicle, grant purchase, was decaled and is now ready for service.  
• Two additional Tahoe’s were approved and ordered to replace high mileage vehicles    

in the fleet.  



 

 

• Decals displaying the Police Department web site address were placed on the  
police vehicles. 

Training: 
•  Officer Mount attended an advanced class for detecting those Driving Under the 

Influence (DUI) impairment.  Due to his advanced training in these areas Officer 
Mount will be assigned the new DUI grant enforcement vehicle. 

•  Sergeant Don Campbell attended a supervision class held at Casa Grande 
Police Department.   This will be helpful for Sgt. Campbell as a new 
supervisor. 

•  Sergeant Morris, Officer Guilin, Officer Kakar and Officer Phillips attended 
training provided by Department of Homeland Security the training topic, Law 
Enforcement and First Response on triage, covered how to respond to an injured 
person or first responder during ongoing incident. 

•  Officer Guilin attended training for asset forfeiture through HIDTA. 
•  Active shooter training held at the Army National Guard was attended by Sgt. 

Morris and Officers Kakar, Phillips, and Guilin. 
 

Equipment Improvements: 
 
• New scanners and printers were ordered and received for 23 patrol vehicles. This   

will allow the department’s officers to work more efficiently while on patrol. The 
scanner will allow the officer to work proficiently on accidents and traffic stops. 
This will allow the Department to connect with the Department of Transportation 
for accident forms through a program called TRACS.  

• Community policing material was ordered for upcoming yearly Town events. 
           Training equipment DUI impairment goggles were ordered and received to train students          

and civilians on the effects of drugs and alcohol. 
 

Traffic: 

• There was no specialized traffic details conducted for the month of February.  
 

Commercial Motor Vehicle Division: 
 

The truck scales were taken and calibrated and certified by ADOT this 
month. There was no commercial motor vehicle inspections conducted for 
the month. 
The CMV officers have been advised to start conducting a minimum of 3 level 1 
inspections per month and at minimum 1 CMV scale detail every quarter. Officer 
Riccomini is currently working on a scale inspections schedule. The schedule is to include 
location of detail, personnel involved, time frames of detail, and if necessary a 
notification to ADOT if a detail takes place on an ADOT roadway. 
 



 

 

Radar Units: 
 

• Stationary Pole Mounted Radar Unit located on Hunt Highway: February 1-15th 

there were 134,895 vehicles noted by the unit.  Lowest log speed setting at 15 
mph, average speed at 32 mph, and 85 percentile speeds at 51 mph with a 
posted speed limit of 45 miles per hour. 

• The mounted radar unit on Merrill Ranch Parkway data recorder was placed late in 
the month and data will be collected and reported at a later date. 

• The mobile radar units were placed at Victory Way in Anthem & Caliente Blvd, Bush 
Street & 11th Street, and in Anthem at Spirit Loop & Smithsonian Drive. 

 
Stationary Pole Mounted Radar Unit located on Main Street at 20th Street. This unit was 
mounted and calibrated late in the month. Information on number of vehicles and speeds 
will be included in the March monthly report. 

 
Directed Patrols 
 
The Police Department conducted 953 Directed Patrols during February. Directed Patrols 
are a proactive, police-initiated, approach which focuses patrol resources on the places 
with highest risks of serious crime to increase crime prevention. Statistics have proven that 
an increased pro-active patrol in high crime areas has decreased crimes.  
 
 See Beat information for further breakdown.  

 
Beat 1 
 
There are 7 officers assigned and dedicated to work Beat 1. 
 
There were a total of 399 calls for service in Beat 1 for the month of February. This is up 
from 383 calls in January 2015. Calls for service are all calls that officers handle to include 
self-initiated, dispatched, and traffic offenses. 
 
108 traffic offenses, resulting in 19 written citations, with 24 violations. This comes from use 
of the radars and LIDARS, as well as general observed traffic violations. 
 
A total of 278 Directed Patrols were conducted in Beat 1 for the month.  Directed patrols 
included apartment complexes, businesses and neighborhoods.  
 
Beat 1 officers assisted the Town of Florence Public Works personnel by conducting code 
enforcement duties throughout the core areas of Florence. Officer Palmer played a major 
part conducting follow-up investigations on various code enforcement complaints.  He has 
served 5 notices for bulk trash violations during the month and garnered compliance prior to 
citations being issued. 
 
Officer Palmer, as time permits, performs his duties as the Crime Prevention officer; he 
assisted with teaching driver’s education at Florence High School, as well as stopping by the 
K-8 schools in downtown Florence and Anthem to speak with the students.  He is currently 



 

 

working on robbery training for the Pinal County Federal Credit Union. Officer Palmer is 
also available to perform security and safety checks on businesses and residential homes. 
 
On February 8, 2015, the Outlaw Motorcycle Club Hells’ Angels obtained and held their   
annual Hells Angels Prison Run. There were approximately 583 riders that participated in 
this event.  The following law enforcement agencies participated in monitoring the event for 
possible problems and illegal activity: the Arizona Department of Public Safety, The State 
Gang Task Force (GIITEM), and the Pinal County Sheriff’s Office, Arizona Department of 
Corrections, Central Arizona Detention Center, Florence Police Department and its 
volunteers.  There were no issues with the event. 
 
On February 28, 2015, the residents of Caliente hosted there annual Spring Fling Parade. The 
Florence Police Department and the Florence PD Volunteers participated in the parade, 
 
 
Significant calls in Beat 1 were: 
 
• 1 Death Investigation on Ruggles Street. An elderly female was found deceased 

in her apartment. Detectives are waiting on autopsy results to determine the 
cause of death. 

 
• 2 reported burglaries: (1) E. 6th Street- A .22 caliber handgun valued at $150 and a 

.22 caliber rifle valued at $100 were reported taken. No obvious signs of forced 
entry were observed, as the house is abandoned. No serial numbers available on the 
weapons. There are no suspects at this time. (2) N. Center Street- A black air 
compressor valued at $179, yard trimmer valued at $100, Ryobi drill valued at 
$200 and a DeWalt Sawzall valued at  $200 was taken from the yard. No serial 
numbers available on these items. No suspects at this time. 

Beat 2 
 
There are 7 officers assigned and dedicated to work Beat 2. 
 
During the month of February, officers conducted 355 directed patrols at Heritage Park, 
McFarland State Park, Padilla Square Park, Silver King, 9th Street, Florence High School, 
Holiday Inn, and T.O. Village. 
 
The following events took place during February: 
•    Heritage Park – Lil Tykes Kickball, World Cup Youth Soccer, Super Series Men’s 

Softball Tournament, Super Series Co-ed Softball Tournament, and several birthday 
parties. 

•    Holiday Inn / Windmill Winery – Each weekend The Holiday Inn was booked almost 
to capacity by guests attending weddings at the Windmill Winery. There were no 
reported problems at the Windmill. The Holiday Inn had an unruly guest which was 
ejected from the hotel and given a courtesy ride, by officers, to Coolidge. 

•    Padilla Square Park hosted a Concert in the Park, and The Home Tour which provided 
food and merchandise vendors along with the Santa Cruz Valley HS band performing 
as entertainment. 



 

 

•    McFarland State Park was designated as the starting point for The Home Tour and also 
had art on display. 

•    Florence HS was in session during the month with officers conducting patrols and 
monitoring traffic in the area. At the end of the month it was brought to our attention 
that cars have been passing school buses that had their stop signs extended on High 
School Rd. Officers have been advised to monitor for this activity. 

•   The radar trailer was set up in the area of Bush St. and 11th St. after receiving citizen 
complaints of speeding and loud vehicles in the area. Officers identified drivers of a 
“Honda Car Club” which gets together to fix their cars and then test drives them. Once 
identified by officers, they were warned and their activity has been minimal. 

 
During the month there were 173 incidents generated for: 
 
•    65 Traffic stops resulting in 58 verbal warnings, 7 Citations and 1 handicap parking, 1 

Accident due to failure to control speed, 3 speed on Hwy 287, 1 Suspended License, 1 
failure to provide proof of registration 

•   7 Thefts –Dirt bike stolen and recovered down the block an hour later by the owner; A    
male fled a taxi without payment. The suspect was located and arrested after canvas of 
the area; Suspect stole chairs from the Baptist Church lot. Unable to ID the suspect, No 
leads; Suspect shoplifted candy. He was cited and released. Wallet stolen from locker at 
FHS cheer practice. The wallet was recovered in Family Dollar parking lot. There are 
no leads and $15.00 remained unrecovered; Phone stolen. Victim believes by a friend, 
no evidence. 

•   14 alarms – all with no criminal activity observed 
 
 
Beat 3 
 
During the month of February, officers conducted 353 directed patrols of businesses, schools and 
residences within Beat 3. The Beat 3 officers have continued to stay in touch with businesses and 
schools, advising them of how to make reports on issues such as criminal activity, suspicious 
activity or persons and general concerns that can be addressed by the police department. 
 
Significant calls: 
 
February 11, 2015, missing juvenile, Police personnel responded to North Daisy Drive reference 
a report of a female juvenile that had not returned home from school. Police personnel responded 
and gathered information on the juvenile, physical description, last known clothing, last time 
seen or heard from and information on any possible friends she may be with. The supervisors on 
duty immediately assigned patrol officers and volunteers to canvass the neighbors, 
neighborhoods, parks and washes. Sgt. Klix activated the multi-jurisdictional Child Abduction 
Response Team (CART). The female juvenile was located at a friend’s home and returned home 
safely. 
 
February 19, 2015, hit and run (vehicle v. pedestrian). At approximately 8:38 p.m. a civilian 
driving on Hunt Highway at Poston Loop observed a body lying on the side of the roadway and 
made a call to the police department. Upon police personnel arrival, a male subject was found 
lying on the road way deceased with significant trauma to the body. There were vehicle parts and 



 

 

debris in the area of the accident, which were gathered for evidentiary purposes.  After 
identification was made Officers made notification of the incident to the deceased male’s family. 
The investigation is ongoing by the Detective Unit. 
 
Traffic citations: 
 
There were 61 citations issued on 80 observed violations for February 2015. There were 39 more 
citations and 51 more observed violations from January 2015. There were 8 warnings given for 8 
traffic violations observed. 
 
Monthly Anthem Neighborhood Representatives Committee Meeting: 
 
Sgt. Pankey spoke to the committee about several upcoming events in the Town of Florence, golf 
carts and the radar units. 
Anthem personnel spoke about the new housing being built to the south of American Way and 
Congressional Way. A request was made for FPD to conduct patrols of the Main Park, new ball 
field and soccer fields. A schedule of events will be provided. 
 
Neighborhood Watch Meeting: 
 
Contact was made with numerous Neighborhood Watch members to advise them of upcoming 
meetings. 
 
Beat 3 team meeting: 
 
One-on-one meetings have been held with the beat 3 sergeant and officers to discuss close 
patrols, directed patrols, neighborhood watch, traffic and general information. 
 

 
FLORENCE POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME MAPS 

Crime maps are generated from a Pin Map Tool within Spillman, which is the Records 
Management System used by FPD. Only Part I offenses reported in the Town of Florence during 
the month of February 2015 are shown on the maps. Part I offenses include criminal homicide, 
forcible rape, robbery, aggravated assault, burglary (breaking or entering), larceny-theft (except 
motor vehicle theft), motor vehicle theft, and arson. All data presented is tentative until monthly 
audit is complete (**Pins on the map may overlap on an address point.) 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 
TOWN OF FLORENCE BEAT MAP: 

 
 

 



 

 

 
Average Response Time to Calls for Service 

 6 Month Reporting Period: September 2014 to February 2015 

  Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Priority 1 5:47 4:07 4:11 5:10 5:03 4:46
Priority 2 6:02 5:38 5:01 5:08 4:37 3:25
Priority 3 15:57 14:11 14:11 8:57 17:43 16:34
Priority 4 11:01 13:56 13:56 24:54 29:43 19:13
Definitions:  

Priority 1 These priorities are those in which there is an imminent danger to life or 
major damage/loss to property or an in progress or just occurred major 
felony. 

Priority 2 These priorities are those in which a crime in progress might result in a 
threat of injury to a person, or major loss of property or immediate 
apprehension of a suspect. 

Priority 3 These priorities are those in which there is no threat of personal injury or 
major loss of property. 

Priority 4 These priorities are those of a report nature only. 

 



 

 

FEBRUARY 2015 
Count of Index Offenses 

Classification of Offense Offenses Unfounded Actual Offenses Juvenile 
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Murder/Nonneg Manslaughter 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Manslaughter by Negligence 0 0 0 0 0 
            
FORCIBLE RAPE 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Rape by Force 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Attempt Forcible Rape 0 0 0 0 0 
       
ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Firearm 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Knife or Cutting Instrument 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Other Dangerous Weapon 0 0 0 0 0 
d. Hands, Fist, Feet, etc. 0 0 0 0 0 
       
ASSAULT 4 0 4 2 0 
a. Firearm 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Knife or Cutting Instrument 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Other Dangerous Weapon 0 0 0 0 0 
d. Hands, Fist, Feet, etc. 1 0 1 1 0 
e. Other Assaults - Simple 3 0 3 1 1 
       
BURGLARY 4 0 4 1 0 
a. Forcible Entry 2 0 2 0 0 
b. Unlawful Entry/No Force 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Attempt Forcible Entry 2 0 2 1 0 
       
LARCENY - THEFT 16 1 15 3 0 
       
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2 0 2 0 0 
a. Autos 2 0 2 0 0 
b. Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Other Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 
GRAND TOTAL 26 1 25 6 0 

            
Clearance(s) by Adult Arrest 5         
Clearance(s) by Juvenile Arrest 0         

 
**All data presented in this report is tentative until monthly audit is complete 



Public Works Monthly Report 
February 2015  

(Abbreviated Report for 2/23 to 2/28) 
 
 
Administration 
 Started to provide data to MAG on Highway Performance Monitoring 

System Data for Florence. 
 Attended MAG Street and Specifications Committee meetings. 
 Met weekly with Baxter Design Group to discuss plan review, submittals, 

and district engineering topics at Anthem at Merrill Ranch. 
 
Engineering 
 Offered storm drainage technical assistance to Sandstone Solar; however, 

Engineer stated that they had completed their due diligence. 
Page 1 of 2 

 Continued structural inspection of Spirit Way North Concrete Arches over 
the Walker Butte Wash.  Structural deficiency in design, special inspection 
and construction found.  Deficiency list sent to Pulte. 

 Provided resolution to Units 9 at Anthem in regards to deficient air voids in 
asphalt surfacing. Awaiting Pulte action with subcontractor. 

 Reviewing alternate design of mailbox location and approach by Postal 
Service just north of Yavapai Court on Florence Boulevard. 

 
Streets 
 Repaired sidewalk on Sun City Boulevard and Alameda.  Notified Pulte of 

sidewalk deficiencies on Spirit Way Loop. 
 Prepared streets for Home Tour. 
 Assisted the Parks and Recreation Department by moving of Rodeo 

Grounds for Biker Run. 
 Continued City of Mesa Gas Line Project at Attaway/Judd Roads. 
 Performed blue stakes for storm drain locations.  
 Performed scheduled street sweepings. 
 Performed maintenance on unpaved roads: Christensen Road, Canal 

Road, Hiscox Lane and Old Kelvin Highway.  
 Reviewing and issuing right-of-way permits and follow-up inspections. 
 The patch truck crew worked on street and sidewalk maintenance and 

water/sewer repair patches. 
 Crews worked on cleanups, mowing, spraying weeds, storm drain 

cleaning and trimming trees. 
 

Fleet Maintenance 
 Performed preventative maintenance on 24 Town vehicles and made 

various repairs on 31 Town vehicles. 
 Received replacement vehicle for Parks and Recreation. 
 ST-009:  Replaced fan clutch. 
 ST-037:  Replaced brakes and steering box. 



Page 2 of 2 

 WW-006:  Installed light bar. 
 WW-024:  Installed beacon light. 
 PD – G-030ET:  Installed four (4) tires. 
 PD – G-848GE and PD – G-921GL:  Installed brakes and rotors on each 

vehicle. 
 PD – G-030ET:  Installed front bumper and fuel pump. 
 PD – G-922GL:  Installed brakes, rotors and tires. 

 
Facility Maintenance 
 Continued prefabrication of veranda handrail at Silver King. 
 Awaiting results of HVAC (heating, ventilation and air conditioning) 

controls adjustment to Rooms 1202/1203 in Town Hall, before evaluation.  
IT to send out service contract, rooms not evaluated. 

 Investigated structural crack at Fire Department Bay floor and 
recommended it be sealed.  Researching engineered products for use; to 
be continued when resources are available. 

 Minor plumbing activities took place at various facilities throughout Town, 
including replacement of accessories. 

 Performed repairs of restroom areas throughout Town including accessory 
replacements.  Major repairs at High Profile parking lot; all work 
completed. 

 Painted Carriage House with subcontractor. 
 Soliciting fire sprinkler bids at Fire Station No. 1. 

 
Sanitation 
 Corresponded with Contractor Administrator and RAD on commercial, 

non-commercial and other accounts.   
 Completed commercial service reconnaissance for sanitation services. 
 Four (4) tons of brush was hauled to the Transfer Station. 

 
Cemetery 
 Eight (8) inquiries on cemetery plots were discussed. 
 Four (4) plots were sold. 
 Continuing investigating monument placement at Cemetery for 

rules/regulation, building safety and right-of-way issues. 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 

425 E. RUGGLES STREET 
P.O. BOX 2670 

FLORENCE, AZ 85132 
PHONE: 520-868-8325 

FAX: 520-868-8326 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Charles Montoya, Town Manager  
Cc:  Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager 
From:  John V. Mitchell, Utilities Director 
Date:  March 18, 2015 
1 
 

Subject: Utilities Department Monthly Report 

• Sun Western Contractor is continuing work on Well 3B. Project expected to be 
completed in March/April 2015. 

• Apache Underground and Excavation is continuing work on Bailey Street Waterline 
project. Final walkthrough is scheduled for March 23, 2015. 

• Currier Construction continuing work on the SWWTP effluent pump station/chlorine 
modifications/administration building project. Work expected to be complete in 
June/July 2015. 

• A notice to proceed was issued to Garney Companies for the South WWTP Filtration 
System Project on March 4, 2015. 

• A notice to proceed was issued to Garney Companies for the north Florence water 
tank on March 4, 2015. 

• DBA Construction has completed work on sidewalk, curb & gutter improvements 
between the High School and Adamsville Road. They completed their change order 
to grade roads to final grades. 

• Council approved the change order to Apache Underground to install water 
improvements between the High School and Adamsville Road. Work will be 
complete in 30 days. 

 Staff installed signs for safety improvements at Attaway Road & Hunt Highway. The 
remaining striping and pavement marker improvement has been awarded and work 
should be finished within 3 weeks. 

 Staff ordered the work for new guardrail on Attaway Road south of Hunt Highway to 
replace temporary barricades. Work should be completed within 30 days. 

 Staff completed the improvements on Hunt Highway west of Attaway Road. 
• Staff is working with ADOT on the Main Street Extension/SR 79 intersection. 

o Subgrade work has been completed on the Main Street extension. 
o Paving work will be bid. 



2 
 

o ADOT requested that fill material be removed within ADOT right of way. Staff 
will remove material and install barricades. 

• Staff is working with ADOT on the Diversion Dam Road/SR 79 intersection. 
o ADOT comments are being addressed by Willdan. Staff has set a meeting 

with Lee Engineer, Cairo Engineering, Willdan, and staff for Wednesday, 
March 25 to discuss any remaining issues. 

• Bid opening dates: 
o Well #2 – April 1, 2015.  
o Well 4 to Well 5 Transmission Main – April 7, 2015 
o Water Tower Re-painting – March 30, 2015 
o Police Department Parking Lot – March 30, 2015 

 
 


	April 6, 2015 Agenda
	Page 2 
	Page 3
	Page 4

	8. PRESENTATIONS
	8a. 2015 Fair Housing Proclamation
	8b. Week of the Young Child Proclamation
	8c. Quarterly Financial Report for December 31, 2014

	9. CONSENT
	9a. Resolution No. 1505-15 Acceptance of HIDTA Funds
	9b. Resolution No. 1506-15 ASLD Rights-of-Ways
	9c Traffic Signal Easement TOF SWVP
	9d. Pinal Co Historical Museum Sp Event Liq Lic
	9e. APRF Special Event Liquor License
	9f. Warrant Register

	10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	10a. Ordinance No. 626-15 Title III Admin. Order of Business
	10b. Ordinance No. 628-15 Amending Admin Sec 32

	11. NEW BUSINESS
	11a. Change Order to DBA Construction for Turner Subdivision
	11b. Cuen Building Bid
	11c. Award of Contract to Pima Paving Inc_PD Parking Lot
	11d. Award of Contract to Arizona Coating Applicators_Florence Water Tower 
	11e. Ace Asphalt purchase order
	11f. Tree Street Project
	11g. Territory Square Signage rescind motion
	11h. Territory Square Signage

	12. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	12a. Manager's Report
	12b i. Community Development Report
	12b ii. Courts Report
	12b iii. Finance Report
	12b iv. Library Report
	12b v. Parks Report
	12b vi. Police Report
	12b vii. Public Works Report
	12b viii. Utilities Report





